## **HANSARD**



# PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

Speaker: Hon. Greg Deighan

Published by Order of the Legislature

Fourth Session of the Sixty-Second General Assembly

Hansard Index

Fall 2006 - Spring 2007

#### **Preface**

In the early winter of 2007 Hansard published the Fall 2006 index which drew from material not included previously. The new material came from Responses to Questions Taken as Notice and Presenting and Receiving of Petitions, and for the first time there were two additional reference lists: one for subjects, the other by members.

Positive response to broadening of the index was accompanied by requests for a deepening of this resource material. Taking into consideration the welcome remarks of bureaucrats and political staff, and with an awareness of how other jurisdictions cross-reference and note down subjects discussed in debates, following the dissolution of the House on 30 April 2007 the index was revised to increase its usefulness.

What has become the familiar index remains intact, and in it one can easily track, for example, the progress of bills and motions. What is new is that now a reader can look up a member and see when s/he spoke and on what, or look up a topic to trace where it was addressed. That material is drawn from every element of the parliamentary day's routine of business. While not every curve and line of argument in debate could be set down, this detailed index will supply users with ample information.

Since 1996 the index has accompanied or been included with the bound Hansard for each session. That procedure continues, but starting in the summer of 2003, the redesigned index has come out separately for timelier use. The fall index appears in early January, and the fall-spring index in mid-summer. The indices from 2002-2003 through to today are posted on the government web site soon after their publication, making them accessible to everyone.

It is believed this revised and expanded index will be of value to all readers. As before, Hansard welcomes suggestions for future improvements.

Jeff Bursey Manager, Hansard

June 2007

## **Table of Contents**

Districts and MLAs
MLAs and Districts
Members and Ministers
Sitting Days4
Statements by Ministers
Oral Questions
Responses to Questions Taken as Notice
Presenting and Receiving of Petitions
Statements by Members
Consideration of the Speech from the Throne (Address in Reply)
Budget Speech
Budget Response
Motions
Bills
Capital Estimates and Capital Expenditures
Supplementary Estimates of Expenditures
Estimates
Listing by Member
Listing by Subject

## **Districts and MLAs**

Alberton-Miminegash	Cletus Dunn
Belfast-Pownal Bay	. Wilbur MacDonald
Borden-Kinkora	Fred McCardle
Cascumpec-Grand River	Philip Brown
Charlottetown-Kings Square	Richard Brown
Charlottetown-Rochford Square	Robert Ghiz
Charlottetown-Spring Park	Wes MacAleer
Crapaud-Hazel Grove	Carolyn Bertram
Evangeline-Miscouche	Wilfred Arsenault
Georgetown-Baldwin's Road	Michael Currie
Glen Stewart-Bellevue Cove	David McKenna
Kensington-Malpeque	Mitch Murphy
Montague-Kilmuir	Jim Bagnall
Morell-Fortune Bay	Olive Crane
Murray River-Gaspereaux	Pat Binns
North River-Rice Point	Ron MacKinley
Park Corner-Oyster Bed	Beth MacKenzie
Parkdale-Belvedere	Chester Gillan
Sherwood-Hillsborough	Elmer MacFadyen
Souris-Elmira	Andy Mooney
St. Eleanors-Summerside	Helen MacDonald
Stanhope-East Royalty	Jamie Ballem
Tignish-DeBlois	
Tracadie-Fort Augustus	$\ldots \ldots Mildred\ Dover$
West Point-Bloomfield	Eva Rodgerson
Wilmot-Summerside	Greg Deighan
Winsloe-West Royalty	Wayne Collins

## **MLAs and Districts**

Arsenault, Wilfred	Evangeline-Miscouche
Bagnall, Jim	Montague-Kilmuir
Ballem, Jamie	
Bertram, Carolyn	Crapaud-Hazel Grove
Binns, Pat	Murray River-Gaspereaux
Brown, Philip	Cascumpec-Grand River
Brown, Richard	Charlottetown-Kings Square
Collins, Wayne	Winsloe-West Royalty
Crane, Olive	Morell-Fortune Bay
Currie, Michael	Georgetown-Baldwin's Road
Deighan, Greg	Wilmot-Summerside
Dover, Mildred	Tracadie-Fort Augustus
Dunn, Cletus	Alberton-Miminegash
Ghiz, Robert	Charlottetown-Rochford Square
Gillan, Chester	Parkdale-Belvedere
MacAleer, Wes	Charlottetown-Spring Park
MacDonald, Helen	
MacDonald, Wilbur	Belfast-Pownal Bay
MacFadyen, Elmer	Sherwood-Hillsborough
MacKenzie, Beth	
MacKinley, Ron	North River-Rice Point
McCardle, Fred	Borden-Kinkora
McKenna, David	Glen Stewart-Bellevue Cove
Mooney, Andy	Souris-Elmira
Murphy, Mitch	Kensington-Malpeque
Rodgerson, Eva	West Point-Bloomfield
Shea, Gail	Tignish-DeBlois

## **Members and Ministers**

Arsenault, Wilfred (Evangeline-Miscouche)
Bagnall, Jim (Montague-Kilmuir) Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture
Ballem, James (Stanhope-East Royalty)  Environment, Energy and Forestry
Bertram, Carolyn (Crapaud-Hazel Grove)
Binns, Pat (Murray River-Gaspereaux) Premier, President of the Executive Council,
and Minister Responsible for Intergovernmental Affairs
Brown, Philip (Cascumpec-Grand River) Tourism
Brown, Richard (Charlottetown-Kings Square) Opposition House Leader
Collins, Wayne (Winsloe-West Royalty)
Crane, Olive (Morell-Fortune Bay)
Currie, Michael (Georgetown-Baldwin's Road) Development and Technology
Deighan, Greg (Wilmot-Summerside)
Dover, Mildred (Tracadie-Fort Augustus) Education and Attorney General
Dunn, Cletus (Alberton-Miminegash)
Ghiz, Robert (Charlottetown-Rochford Square) Leader of the Opposition
Gillan, Chester (Parkdale-Belvedere) Health, Social Services and Seniors
MacAleer, Wes (Charlottetown-Spring Park)
MacDonald, Helen (St. Eleanors-Summerside)
MacDonald, Wilbur (Belfast-Pownal Bay)
MacFadyen, Elmer (Sherwood-Hillsborough) Community and Cultural Affairs
MacKenzie, Beth (Park Corner-Oyster Bed)
MacKinley, Ron (North River-Rice Point) Opposition Whip
McCardle, Fred (Borden-Kinkora)
McKenna, David (Glen Stewart-Bellevue Cove)
Mooney, Andy (Souris-Elmira)
Murphy, Mitch (Kensington-Malpeque) Provincial Treasurer
Rodgerson, Eva (West Point-Bloomfield)
Shea, Gail (Tignish-DeBlois) Transportation and Public Works

## **Sitting Days**

Fall
16 November
17 November
21 November
22 November
23 November
24 November
28 November
29 November
30 November
1 December
5 December
6 December
7 December
8 December
12 December
13 December
14 December
15 December
Spring
3 April
3 April       1164-1241         4 April       1242-1289
3 April       1164-1241         4 April       1242-1289         10 April       1290-1365
3 April       1164-1241         4 April       1242-1289         10 April       1290-1365         11 April       1366-1428
3 April       1164-1241         4 April       1242-1289         10 April       1290-1365         11 April       1366-1428         12 April       1429-1522
3 April       1164-1241         4 April       1242-1289         10 April       1290-1365         11 April       1366-1428         12 April       1429-1522         13 April       1523-1581
3 April       1164-1241         4 April       1242-1289         10 April       1290-1365         11 April       1366-1428         12 April       1429-1522         13 April       1523-1581         17 April       1582-1673
3 April1164-12414 April1242-128910 April1290-136511 April1366-142812 April1429-152213 April1523-158117 April1582-167318 April1674-1730
3 April1164-12414 April1242-128910 April1290-136511 April1366-142812 April1429-152213 April1523-158117 April1582-167318 April1674-173019 April1731-1822
3 April1164-12414 April1242-128910 April1290-136511 April1366-142812 April1429-152213 April1523-158117 April1582-167318 April1674-173019 April1731-182220 April1823-1876
3 April1164-12414 April1242-128910 April1290-136511 April1366-142812 April1429-152213 April1523-158117 April1582-167318 April1674-173019 April1731-182220 April1823-187624 April1877-1969
3 April1164-12414 April1242-128910 April1290-136511 April1366-142812 April1429-152213 April1523-158117 April1582-167318 April1674-173019 April1731-182220 April1823-187624 April1877-196925 April1970-2029
3 April1164-12414 April1242-128910 April1290-136511 April1366-142812 April1429-152213 April1523-158117 April1582-167318 April1674-173019 April1731-182220 April1823-187624 April1877-196925 April1970-202926 April2030-2119
3 April1164-12414 April1242-128910 April1290-136511 April1366-142812 April1429-152213 April1523-158117 April1582-167318 April1674-173019 April1731-182220 April1823-187624 April1877-196925 April1970-2029

#### **Statements by Ministers**

## Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture (Jim Bagnall)

Nitrate Research (17 April), 1606 Tri-National Agricultural Accord (24 April), 1901 2007 Lobster Season (27 April), 2146

## Community and Cultural Affairs (Elmer MacFadyen)

Atlantic Cultural Export Summit (12 April), 1450

Canadian Children's Book Week (21 November), 85

Confederation Centre Youth Chorus Vimy Ridge Memorial (4 April), 1260

Congratulate Stan Campbell, FPEIM (5 December), 604

Day of Mourning (27 April), 2145

8th Annual Conference on Workplace Health and Safety (25 April), 1989

Elmira Railway Museum (22 November), 162

Emergency Preparedness Advertising (23 November), 215

English as a Second Language Program (14 December), 1035

Ethical Behaviour in Sport Policy and Reference Manual (1 December), 567

Heritage Places Initiatives (27 April), 2149

Heritage Registrations (6 December), 687

Launching the New Infrastructure Webpage (26 April), 2054

MRIF-Murray Harbour Community Centre (13 April), 1545

Municipal Budgets (17 April), 1600

Municipal Elections (17 November), 31

Municipal Equalization (12 April), 1449

Music Industry (11 April), 1384

Poet Laureate (13 December), 975

Recognizing 50th Anniversary Federation of Municipalities (20 April), 1846

72 Hour Emergency Preparedness Guide Mail Out (11 April), 1385

Sport PEI Awards (19 April), 1749

Sport Volunteers and Budget Initiatives (18 April), 1694

Tabling of ArtsSmarts Report (30 November), 482

2007 Canada Games Whitehorse (12 December), 886

2007 Canada Winter Games Whitehorse (3 April), 1182

2007 Island Games (13 April), 1544

Volunteer Award Nominations (24 November), 294

Winter Active Program (15 December), 1134

Young Worker Health and Safety (7 December), 751

#### Development and Technology (Mike Currie)

Celebration of Art: Paint the Island (13 April), 1543

Crapaud Exhibition Association (24 April), 1897

Host Booklet PEI Liquor Control Commission (1 December), 570

Novartis Animal Health (13 April), 1543

Wireless Conferencing at St. Teresa's School (17 November), 32

## Education and Attorney General (Mildred Dover)

ArtsSmarts (26 April), 2055

Bachelor of Child and Family Studies Degree (5 December), 605

Chinese Delegation Visit (28 November), 347

Education Budget 2007-2008 (17 April), 1602

Family Literacy Grants (4 April), 1262

Federal Crime and Safety Initiatives (5 December), 606

Financial Fitness Challenge (3 April), 1183

Floral Hills Memorial Gardens Administration Act (12 December), 886

French-Second-Language Education in Canada 2006 Report (6 December), 689

National Victims of Crime Awareness Week (24 April), 1900

Order of Historica Award (25 April), 1994

PEI Home and School Association Substance Abuse Sessions (21 November), 86

RCMP Funding (11 April), 1385

Remarks on New Police Act (30 November), 485

Retail Business Holidays Act (25 April), 1990

Stay Safe New Driver Discount (27 April), 2142

Steamfitter Certification (17 April), 1601

Student Achievement Action Plan (29 November), 434

Taking Stock (12 April), 1448

Tignish Small Business Manager Program (13 December), 976

UPEI Update (14 December), 1036

Victims of Family Violence Act (15 December), 1133

#### Environment, Energy and Forestry (Jamie Ballem)

Capital Budget Initiatives (14 December), 1037

Compact Fluorescent Bulbs for School Fundraising Projects (27 April), 2149

Federal Funding for Clean Air and Climate Change Projects in PEI (24 April), 1898

Nitrate Research (17 April), 1604

Opening of the 2007 Angling Season (13 April), 1546

PEI Energy Savings Bonds (8 December), 832

PEI Environmental Awards (26 April), 2056

Public Lands Atlas (15 December), 1137

Report on the Public Consultations on Managing Land and Water on a Watershed Basis (25 April), 1991

#### Health, Social Services and Seniors (Chester Gillan)

Budget Initiative Highlights (19 April), 1752

Family Doctor Week in Canada (17 November), 33

Follow-up to Aboriginal Health Meetings in British Columbia (30 November), 488

House of Commons Committee re Bill C-303 (27 April), 2148

International Day of Persons with Disabilities (1 December), 568

Long term Care Subsidy Per Diem Increase for Private Nursing Homes (5 December), 604

National Child Day 2006 (17 November), 34

National Medical Laboratory Week (25 April), 1988

National Organ and Tissue Donation Week (26 April), 2052

National Volunteer Week (18 April), 1695

New Menactra Vaccine to Protect Against Meningitis (22 November), 163

Physician Recruitment Efforts (27 April), 2143

RCMP Youth Officer in Cornwall (6 December), 688

Recognition of the QEH's 25th Anniversary (25 April), 1992

Release of Vital Statistics Report (24 November), 295

Response to Budget (19 April), 1754

Social Work Week (4 April), 1261

The Disability Support Program: Five Years Later (3 April), 1184

World AIDS Day, December 1st, 2006 (1 December), 566

#### Premier (Pat Binns)

Aboriginal Women's Summit (17 April), 1600

Changes in Beverage Container Regulations (26 April), 2050

Charlottetown Airport Announcement Building Construction Tenders (8 December), 834

Congratulating Medal Winners 2007 Canada Winter Games (18 April), 1692

Fiscal Imbalance (1 December), 569

Health Announcement (23 November), 214

Islanders Deployed in Afghanistan (15 December), 1132

Letter from Her Honour the Lieutenant-Governor (7 December), 746

Parkside School Opening (19 April), 1750

QEH Redevelopment Progress Update (20 April), 1845

Quebecois as a Nation (23 November), 213

Restoration of CBC News Hour (1 December), 565

Rick Hansen Foundation (26 April), 2047

Leader of the Opposition - Response (26 April), 2047

Rick Hansen - Address to Assembly (26 April), 2049

6<sup>th</sup> Annual Children's Think Tank (30 November), 481

2006 Award for Diversity Leadership (8 December), 833

Tribute to Lions Clubs (20 April), 1841

United Way Campaign (29 November), 433

Vimy Ridge Remarks (4 April), 1259

#### Provincial Treasurer (Mitch Murphy)

Small Business Income Tax Reduction Plan (12 April), 1447 2007-2008 Capital Budget (7 December), 747

## Speaker (Greg Deighan)

[none]

#### Tourism (Philip Brown)

Andrew's Hockey Growth Programs (14 December), 1038

Brookvale Season - Winter of 2007 (26 April), 2058

Calgary Promotion (10 April), 1308

Canadians Antiques Road Show (13 April), 1546

Charlottetown Airport Success (5 December), 607

Condé Nast Ranking of Prince Edward Island (29 November), 436

Confederation Trail Cyclists (15 December), 1135

Heart and Stroke Charity - 2<sup>nd</sup> Legends Event (12 April), 1450

Mi'kmaq - First World War (19 April), 1758

Points East Coastal Drive (12 December), 888

Points East Coastal Drive (19 April), 1758

Press Conference Announcement (5 December), 608

Provincial Budget Initiatives (26 April), 2053

Provincial Parks Investment (3 April), 1185

Remembering Anne Olson (20 November), 484

Remembering David Rodd (22 November), 164

Tourism Advisory Council New Members (13 December), 977

Tour December), PE-I International Women's Cycling Event (6 December), 690

2006 TIAC Award-The Great George (28 November), 348

Visitor Information Centre Christmas Open House (15 December), 1138

#### Transportation and Public Works (Gail Shea)

December 6<sup>th</sup> Memorial (5 December), 602

December 6<sup>th</sup> Memorial (6 December), 686

New License Plate (4 April), 1263

Road Cameras (7 December), 752

Rural Seatbelt Usage (26 April), 2057

Safe Driving Week (30 November), 482

#### **Oral Questions**

A

## **Aboriginal health issues** (30 November), 475;

Wilfred Arsenault; Chester Gillan

## Aboriginal housing (30 November), 476;

Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

## **Aboriginal Housing Trust** (30 November), 477;

Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

## **ABP plant over budget** (11 April), 1373;

Leader of the Opposition

## **Accommodation Levy** (3 April), 1179;

Carolyn Bertram; Elmer MacFadyen; Philip Brown

## Accommodations re Aerosmith concert (27 April), 2134;

Helen MacDonald; Philip Brown

## Administration of Remicade (25 April), 1987;

Carolyn Bertram; Chester Gillan

#### Agriculture representative at Summerside access centre (28 November), 336;

Leader of the Opposition; Jim Bagnall

## Appeal re Human Rights Act decision (17 November), 18;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## Assessment of new games (28 November), 334;

Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

## Assessment of playground equipment in parks (13 December), 967;

Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

## Assistance with student tuition (3 April), 1173;

Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover

#### **Atlantic Beef Products plant (ABP)**

(4 April), 1254; Fred McCardle; Jim Bagnall

(10 April), 1305: Richard Brown; Jim Bagnall

(11 April), 1373; Leader of the Opposition, Mike Currie

## Atlantic Lottery Corporation (10 April), 1304;

Richard Brown; Premier

## **Auditor General's Report**

(4 April), 1245; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(10 April), 1294; Ron MacKinley; Premier

(10 April), 1298; Ron MacKinley; Mike Currie

(11 April), 1372; Leader of the Opposition; Mike Currie

B

## Ban on canned pop and beer (10 April), 1297;

Ron MacKinley; Jamie Ballem

#### **Bill C-45**

(3 April), 1174; Ron MacKinley; Jim Bagnall

(3 April), 1177; Ron MacKinley; Jim Bagnall

(17 April), 1593; Ron MacKinley; Jim Bagnall

(24 April), 1893; Olive Crane; Premier

## **Bill C-48** (24 April), 1889;

Richard Brown; Elmer MacFadyen

## Blackjack on PEI (28 November), 333;

Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

## Blue Sky airline agreement (15 December), 1125;

Helen MacDonald; Philip Brown

**Bonds** (11 April), 1379;

Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy

## Breakfast program (15 December), 1129;

Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover

## Brookvale Park updates (26 April), 2046;

Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

## **Budget expectations** (4 April), 1255;

Richard Brown; Premier

## **Budget for farmers** (17 April), 1591;

Ron MacKinley; Jim Bagnall

## CAIS Program forms (30 November), 478;

Richard Brown; Jim Bagnall

## Canadian corp of commissionaires' contract (17 April), 1589;

Leader of the Opposition; Elmer MacFadyen; Gail Shea

## **Can ban on PEI** (25 April), 1974;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## Cancer Drugs (12 April), 1443;

Eva Rodgerson; Chester Gillan; Carolyn Bertram

## Cap on Gas Prices (13 April), 1539;

Fred McCardle; Mitch Murphy

## Cargo securement regulations (20 April), 1837;

Eva Rodgerson; Gail Shea

## Casual employee hiring practices (17 November), 28;

Richard Brown; Premier;

## **Ceridian** (18 April), 1687;

Wayne Collins; Mike Currie

## Changes to gun registry (14 December), 1034;

Richard Brown; Mildred Dover

## Changes to legislation (17 November), 28;

Richard Brown; Premier

## Child care benefit payments (24 November), 290;

Wilfred Arsenault; Mitch Murphy

### Children's Gift program (14 December), 1029;

Wayne Collins; Chester Gillan

## Clark Mill bridge (1 December), 559;

Fred McCardle; Gail Shea

## Cleaning supply purchases for nursing homes (23 November), 208;

Carolyn Bertram; Chester Gillan

## Closure of West Prince hospitals (12 April), 1434;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## Colorectal Screening program (12 April), 1443;

Carolyn Bertram; Chester Gillan

## Condition of Route 2 (24 April), 1897;

Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea

## Consultation on *Police Act* (13 December), 970;

David McKenna; Mildred Dover

#### Consultations re West Prince hospital (3 April), 1170;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## Consultation with fishers (25 April), 1982;

Olive Crane; Jim Bagnall

## **Contract Management Services contract**

(7 December), 739; Carolyn Bertram; Chester Gillan

(7 December), 743; Carolyn Bertram; Chester Gillan

## Cornwall bypass (1 December), 564;

Leader of the Opposition; Gail Shea

#### Cost of access to new hospital (12 December), 878;

Leader of the Opposition; Gail Shea

### Cost of Dundarave (22 November), 152;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

#### Cost of electoral boundaries maps (17 November), 22;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## Cost of fishery quota lawsuit (24 November), 281;

Leader of the Opposition; Jim Bagnall

## Cost of human rights' hearings (29 November), 427;

Richard Brown; Premier

## Cost of land for new hospital (12 December), 877;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan; Gail Shea

#### Cost of McQuaid Commission Report (17 November), 21;

## Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## Cost of new hospital in West Prince (30 November), 469;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

## Cost of property for Montague school (15 December), 1123;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## Cow-calf operators (17 April), 1596;

Ron MacKinley; Jim Bagnall

## CRAFT addiction program (27 April), 2132;

Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

## **Crop licences**

(13 April), 1537; Ron MacKinley; Jamie Ballem

(13 April), 1540: Ron MacKinley; Jamie Ballem

## Current human rights cases (17 November), 29;

Richard Brown; Premier

## Cutback to Status of Women (13 December), 967;

Carolyn Bertram; Gail Shea

D

## Dalhousie medical students (4 April), 1253;

David McKenna; Premier

## **Deferred revenues** (13 April), 1536;

Ron MacKinley; Mitch Murphy

## **Disability Support Program**

(30 November), 474; Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

(12 December), 879; David McKenna; Chester Gillan

(14 December), 1026; Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

(4 April), 1251; Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

## **Discussions re GST rebate** (15 December), 1123;

Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

## **Driving insurance premiums** (5 December), 596;

Wes MacAleer; Mildred Dover

## Eastern PEI wind farm (17 November), 26;

Wayne Collins; Jamie Ballem

## Economic growth of PEI (27 April), 2130;

Leader of the Opposition, Mitch Murphy

## Educational assistants' pilot project (13 December), 972;

Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover

#### **Employees positions of 1997**

- (22 November), 149; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (22 November), 154; Richard Brown; Premier

## Employees required to work Sundays (27 April), 2126;

Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover

## Employment policy re substitute teachers (1 December), 558;

David McKenna; Mildred Dover

## **Environmental Advisory Council recommendations** (26 April), 2035;

Leader of the Opposition; Jamie Ballem; Premier

## **Equalization payments** (10 April), 1299;

Richard Brown; Premier;

#### **ER** patients awaiting beds (25 April), 1979;

Ron MacKinley; Chester Gillan

## Experimental fishing licenses (25 April), 1984;

Ron MacKinley; Jim Bagnall

F

## **Facility for artifactory**

- (21 November), 79; Carolyn Bertram; Elmer MacFadyen
- (21 November), 82; Carolyn Bertram; Elmer MacFadyen; Richard Brown; Premier

## Family addictions (27 April), 2131;

Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

#### Farm Registration Act (3 April), 1178;

Ron MacKinley; Jim Bagnall

#### Feasibility study of accommodation levy (3 April), 1181;

Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

## Federal transfers for post-secondary education (11 April), 1370;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Mildred Dover; Mitch Murphy; Chester Gillan

## Fish purchasing licence rule (27 April), 2138;

Ron MacKinley; Jim Bagnall

#### **Fixed election dates**

(20 April), 1830; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Elmer MacFadyen (25 April), 1974; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

#### Fullerton Marsh bridge (29 November), 429;

David McKenna; Gail Shea

## Funding for Aerosmith concert (18 April), 1689;

Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

## Funding for Confederation Centre (18 April), 1687;

Wilfred Arsenault; Elmer MacFadyen

## Funding for Generation XX (6 December), 679;

Helen MacDonald; Mike Currie

#### Funding for help desk now (24 April), 1884;

Leader of the Opposition; Mike Currie

## Funding for post-secondary education (14 December), 1021;

Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover

## Funding for RCMP (17 April), 1596;

Eva Rodgerson; Mildred Dover

## **Funding re Bill C-48** (24 April), 1889;

Richard Brown; Elmer MacFadyen

## Funding to improve patient wait times (13 December), 962;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

 $\mathbf{G}$ 

## Gaming and problem gambling report (24 November), 290;

Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy; Chester Gillan

## GMO products (17 April), 1593;

Ron MacKinley; Jim Bagnall

## Golf course losses (17 April), 1586;

Leader of the Opposition; Philip Brown

#### Golf Links over budget (19 April), 1744;

Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy

#### Golf study by KPMG (15 December), 1121;

Leader of the Opposition; Philip Brown

#### **Golfing partners**

- (5 December), 593; Leader of the Opposition; Philip Brown
- (7 December), 733; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## Golfing with Nicklaus and Watson

- (1 December), 553; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Philip Brown
- (5 December), 589; Leader of the Opposition; Philip Brown

## **Graduated Driver Licensing (GDL) program**

- (28 November), 341; Wayne Collins; Gail Shea
- (5 December), 597; Eva Rodgerson; Gail Shea

**Graduated driver licensing system** [see under Graduated Driver Licensing (GDL) program]

## Groundwater contamination (26 April), 2034;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Jamie Ballem

Η

#### Health care budget (13 April), 1530;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

## Health care computer system (14 December), 1030;

Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

## Hillsborough Hospital (14 December), 1031;

Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

## Human Rights Commission hearing (17 November), 26;

Richard Brown; Premier

Hiring casual employees (22 November), 159;

Richard Brown; Premier

## Hydrogen project (24 April), 1891;

Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem

Ι

## Ice cutting service (24 April), 1895;

Richard Brown; Premier

## **Ignition Interlock Program** (30 November), 475;

Olive Crane; Gail Shea

## **Income splitting** (17 April), 1597;

Wes MacAleer, Mitch Murphy

## **Income splitting for seniors** (22 November), 157;

David McKenna; Mitch Murphy

## **Initiatives for organic farming** (23 November), 207;

Wilfred Arsenault; Jim Bagnall

## **Inspection of ski lifts** (26 April), 2045;

Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

## **International baccalaureate program on PEI** (10 April), 1301;

David McKenna; Mildred Dover

## **Internet children's safety program** (15 December), 1130;

Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover

## Investigation re Meteor Creek (14 December), 1026;

Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover

## **Investigation re Polar Foods** (14 December), 1025; [see also Polar Foods]

Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover

## Island Nature Trust land limit (19 April), 1741;

Richard Brown; Premier

## Island Student Award (3 April), 1172;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan; Mildred Dover

### **Island Waste Management Corporation** (4 April), 1255;

Carolyn Bertram; Gail Shea

J

**Jobs at GST centre** (28 November), 345;

Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

K

Keppoch Road (21 November), 82;

David McKenna; Gail Shea

 $\mathbf{L}$ 

Legal action against Polar Foods shareholders (10 April), 1303;

Richard Brown; Mike Currie

Legends of Golf ticket sales (1 December), 551;

Leader of the Opposition; Philip Brown

Levy on room accommodations

- (5 December), 595; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown; Elmer MacFadyen
- (5 December), 598; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown; Elmer MacFadyen
- (7 December), 744; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown; Elmer MacFadyen
- (8 December), 822; Carolyn Bertram; Elmer MacFadyen

**Long-term care act amendment** [see *Long-Term Care Subsidization Act*]

Long-Term Care Subsidization Act

(12 December), 870; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan (26 April), 2043; David McKenna; Chester Gillan; Carolyn Bertram

 $\mathbf{M}$ 

Mammogram testing and reports (17 November), 25;

Helen MacDonald; Chester Gillan

Media coverage of Legends of Golf (24 November), 288;

Wayne Collins; Philip Brown

Members of task force (24 April), 1886;

Richard Brown; Premier; Jamie Ballem

## Midwifery (15 December), 1131;

Carolyn Bertram; Chester Gillan

## Montrose bridge (28 November), 342;

Cletus Dunn; Gail Shea

N

## National Child Benefit (8 December), 830;

Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy; Premier

## Net debt of province

(11 April), 1380; Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy

(12 April), 1439; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

## Net profits from golf event (5 December), 590;

Leader of the Opposition; Philip Brown

## New bioscience research funding (25 April), 1982;

Wayne Collins; Mike Currie

## New loan to fish plant (3 April), 1178;

Ron MacKinley, Mitch Murphy; Jim Bagnall

## New gaming at racino (7 December), 737;

Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

#### **New Graduated Driver Licensing Program** [see also Graduated Driver Licensing (GDL)

program

(13 April), 1538; David McKenna; Gail Shea

#### New hog program (27 April), 2136;

Ron MacKinley; Jim Bagnall

## **New hospital in West Prince** [see under West Prince hospital]

## New legislation re seniors (24 November), 285;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

## New license plate required

(19 April), 1744; Eva Rodgerson; Gail Shea

(19 April), 1749; Carolyn Bertram; Gail Shea

#### New loan to fish plant (3 April);

## Ron MacKinley, Mitch Murphy

## **New Montague school**

(28 November), 337; Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover (6 December), 672; Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover

#### New Police Act

(29 November), 427; Richard Brown; Mildred Dover (29 November), 430, Richard Brown; Mildred Dover

#### New resident doctors in 2007

(13 December), 966; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan (15 December), 1117; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

#### New Summerside racetrack (27 April), 2136;

Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy

## NFU meeting (17 April), 1592;

Ron MacKinley; Jim Bagnall

## Nitrate groundwater contamination

(18 April), 1679; Leader of the Opposition; Jamie Ballem; Premier; Leader of the Opposition

(19 April), 1735; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

(20 April), 1834; Ron MacKinley; Chester Gillan

(20 April), 1837; Ron MacKinley; Chester Gillan

## Nitrate level report (24 April), 1886;

Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

## Noise from wind farm (3 April), 1176;

Andy Mooney; Jamie Ballem

#### Northumberland Development business plan (13 December), 968;

Carolyn Bertram; Mike Currie

## Number of beds at QEH (25 April), 1981;

Ron MacKinley; Chester Gillan

## Notice of absence of House members (28 November), 333;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## Number of children on school buses (15 December), 1124;

Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover

#### Number of discrimination cases (17 November), 28;

Richard Brown; Premier

## Number of smokers on PEI (11 April), 1382;

Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

0

## Occupational therapy in schools (15 December), 1127;

Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover; Chester Gillan

## Occupational therapy services (26 April), 2039;

Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover

## Open house at wind farm (23 November), 207;

Andy Mooney; Jamie Ballem

## Organ Donor Week (20 April), 1836;

David McKenna; Chester Gillan

## Other provinces' funding for ABP (11 April), 1377;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## Out-of-province trip costs (13 April), 1535;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

P

## Patient-doctor ratio (13 December), 964;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

## Payout of settlements (22 November), 161;

Richard Brown; Premier

## Payouts re legislation changes (17 November), 28;

Richard Brown: Premier

## **PEI energy savings bonds** (12 December), 878;

Andy Mooney; Jamie Ballem

## Per capita health care spending in PEI (13 December), 964:

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

## Percentage of bachelor degrees (14 December), 1021;

## Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover

## Pheasant Program (13 April), 1541;

Ron MacKinley; Jamie Ballem

## Physician recruitment

(30 November), 466; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan (30 November), 471; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

## Physician residency program (13 April), 1530;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

## Players' choice system re gambling (27 April), 2135;

Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy

## **Polar Foods** (29 November), 419; [see also Investigation re Polar Foods]

Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Mike Currie

### Political affiliation (22 November), 157;

Richard Brown; Premier

## Presentation of Budget (4 April), 1250;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## Prices for Island potatoes (30 November), 479;

Richard Brown; Jim Bagnall

## **Proceeds of energy bonds sales** (12 April), 1442;

Wilfred Arsenault; Jamie Ballem

## Proposed sale of golf courses (19 April), 1738;

Leader of the Opposition; Philip Brown

#### **Protection of Basin Head** (24 April), 1892;

Andy Mooney; Gail Shea

#### **Province's credit rating** (22 November), 156;

David McKenna; Mitch Murphy

## Provincial debt (8 December), 824;

Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy Richard Brown

## Provincial golf courses for sale (15 December), 1119;

Leader of the Opposition; Philip Brown

## Provincial tax reduction (20 April), 1840;

Richard Brown; Premier

## **Public land for sale** (12 April), 1440;

Carolyn Bertram; Mitch Murphy; Gail Shea

## Public sector accounting guidelines (13 April), 1541;

Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy

## Public transit fund (6 December), 679;

Cletus Dunn; Elmer MacFadyen

Q

## Quality of paint on roads (5 December), 601;

Carolyn Bertram; Gail Shea

## Question on the attorney general (18 April), 1691;

Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover

## Questions on public consultation (25 April), 1973;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## Questions re human rights' cases (8 December), 818;

Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover; Elmer MacFadyen; Mitch Murphy; Gail Shea; Mike Currie; Jim Bagnall; Premier

R

## Real estate commissions re malls (13 April), 1542;

Richard Brown; Mike Currie

#### **Recruitment of radiologists** (23 November), 203;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan; Premier

### **Reduction of public service** (12 December), 878;

Richard Brown; Premier

#### **Reduction of VLTs** (7 December), 739;

Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

## Reduction in tuna quota (12 December), 885;

Richard Brown; Jim Bagnall

## Regulations for C and D sites

(19 April), 1741; Richard Brown; Premier (27 April), 2133; Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem

## Repairs to Basin Head structure (8 December), 826;

Andy Mooney; Gail Shea

## Reservations for golf courses (19 April), 1746;

Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

#### **Resolution on Bill C-45**

(24 April), 1895; Richard Brown; Premier (24 April), 1896; Ron MacKinley; Premier

## **RESPs included in seniors' assets** (29 November), 426;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## Restriction on purchases from beef plant (24 April), 1896;

Richard Brown; Premier

## Retraining for bottling plant employees (25 April), 1976;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

 $\mathbf{S}$ 

## Sanding Contracts (22 November), 153;

Leader of the Opposition; Gail Shea

## School bus capacity policy (15 December), 1126;

Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover

#### **School for Stratford** (6 December), 677;

Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover

#### Scraping of dirt roads (1 December), 557;

Leader of the Opposition; Gail Shea

## Seniors assets (29 November), 424;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## Seniors' assets for nursing care

(24 November), 284; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

(5 December), 595; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

(7 December), 733; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

#### (12 December), 873; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

## Seniors' emergency home repair program

(24 November), 287; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan (1 December), 564 Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

## **Senior Home Repair Program** (8 December), 827;

Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy

## Servicing of seasonal roads (8 December), 821;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Gail Shea

## Settlement cost (22 November), 160;

Richard Brown; Premier

## **Shopping plebiscite** (24 April), 1884;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## Shore frontage property surplus (26 April), 2044;

Carolyn Bertram; Gail Shea

## Short-term loan companies (29 November), 429;

Wayne Collins; Mildred Dover

## Simpson homestead (26 April), 2043;

Carolyn Bertram; Gail Shea

#### Smoking tax (11 April), 1383;

Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

## Souris main street funding (10 April), 1302;

Andy Mooney; Gail Shea

#### Special warrant re credit losses (1 December), 562;

Leader of the Opposition; Mike Currie;

## Specified risk material in slaughterhouses (27 April), 2137;

Ron MacKinley; Jim Bagnall

## Speech language pathologists

(23 November), 200; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan; Richard Brown (11 April), 1379: Wayne Collins; Chester Gillan

#### Student assessments (12, April), 1444;

Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover

## Students with special needs (13 December), 969;

Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover

## **Subsidized housing** (8 December), 829;

Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy

## Sunday opening of liquor stores (30 November), 480;

Richard Brown; Philip Brown

#### **Sunday shopping**

(21 November), 71; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Richard Brown (24 April), 1881: Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Mildred Dover

## Support for early learning programs (11 April), 1379;

Wayne Collins; Chester Gillan

T

## **Tabling of natural resources Canada report** (10 April), 1304;

Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem

## Tax on cigarettes (13 April), 1533;

Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

#### **Tourism ads in magazines**

(18 April), 1686; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown (18 April), 1688; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown (20 April), 1839; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

## Tourism numbers (27 April), 2130;

Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

## **Tour de PEI** (19 April), 1745;

David McKenna; Philip Brown

## Tour of European energy sources (12 December), 880;

Richard Brown: Premier: Jamie Ballem

## Trade mission to Alberta (13 December), 970;

Wilfred Arsenault; Mike Currie

Transition House (26 April), 2046;

Carolyn Bertram; Gail Shea

## Transition House board (13 December), 968;

Carolyn Bertram; Gail Shea

## Trawling of ocean floor (22 November), 162;

Richard Brown; Jim Bagnall

## Tree Planting Project (19 April), 1740;

Richard Brown; Premier

## Tunicate problem on mussels (7 December), 742;

Wilbur MacDonald; Jim Bagnall; Leader of the Opposition

U

## **Updated report on well contamination** (10 April), 1297;

Ron MacKinley; Jamie Ballem

## **Updates needed at Elm Street school** (6 December), 674;

Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover

#### **UPEI** tuition reduction

(11 April), 1378; Olive Crane; Mildred Dover (26 April), 2041; Wayne Collins; Mildred Dover

## **Upton Farmlands**

(19 April), 1742; Richard Brown; Premier; Elmer MacFadyen (20 April), 1829; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## US passport requirements (21 November), 81;

Fred McCardle; Leader of the Opposition; Philip Brown

 $\mathbf{V}$ 

## Vacancies in PEI nursing staff (25 April), 1980;

Ron MacKinley; Chester Gillan

## Value of Island Student Award (3 April), 1173;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Mildred Dover

## Ventus land and business plan (14 December), 1031;

Richard Brown; Elmer MacFadyen; Jamie Ballem

## Veterans' allowances for nursing care

- (29 November), 425; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (7 December), 735; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

#### Visitor tax rebate

- (23 November), 210; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown
- (28 November), 342; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown
- (8 December), 825; Helen MacDonald; Philip Brown

 $\mathbf{W}$ 

## Wait time alliance report (27 April), 2134;

Eva Rodgerson; Chester Gillan

## Wait times alliance information (13 December), 962;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

## Wait times contract for radiation oncology (24 April), 1887;

Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

## Wait times for breast screening (14 December), 1029;

Olive Crane; Chester Gillan

## Wait time funds (10 April), 1307;

Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

#### Waiting time for school buses (14 December), 1034;

Richard Brown; Mildred Dover

#### Waste costs for new hospital (12 December), 877;

Leader of the Opposition; Gail Shea

## Watershed program investment (25 April), 1986;

Carolyn Bertram; Jamie Ballem

### **West Prince hospital**

- (30 November), 468; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- (3 April), 1168; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (4 April), 1246; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

## West Prince hospital beds (12 December), 876;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

#### Wind energy savings bonds (25 April), 1977;

Leader of the opposition; Jamie Ballem

WIPPI project (24 April), 1891:

Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem

Workers Compensation legal fees (15 December), 1131;

Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover; Premier

World forum (13 April), 1533;

Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy; Mike Currie

X

[none]

 $\mathbf{Y}$ 

#### Youth addiction treatment

- (1 December), 559; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- (6 December), 680; Richard Brown; Chester Gillan; Mildred Dover

 $\mathbf{Z}$ 

[none]

## Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Breakdown of federal health funding

(11 April), 1370; Chester Gillan

Business reply cards, list of magazines

(19 April), 1734; Philip Brown

**Corp of Commissioners** 

(19 April), 1735; Gail Shea

Cost of McQuaid Commission, and computer use

(21 November), 70; Premier

Coyotes

(17 April), 1586; Jamie Ballem

Environmental assessment on website

(17 April), 1586; Jamie Ballem

Forest renewal program

(17 April), 1586; Jamie Ballem

GolfSwitch

(20 April), 1828; Philip Brown

Ground hemlock license fee

(17 April), 1586; Jamie Ballem

Inspection of lifts at Brookvale Ski Park

(27 April), 2125; Philip Brown

Inspection of playgrounds

(14 December), 1020; Philip Brown

Land owned at Upton road

(17 April), 1586; Jamie Ballem

Legends of Golf

(6 December), 672: Philip Brown

Payouts re legislation changes

(21 November), 70; Premier

PEI Youth Centre

(7 December), 732; Number of people working there; Mildred Dover

(7 December), 733; Number of incarceration days; Mildred Dover

Pesticide test

(17 April), 1586; Jamie Ballem

Transfer of lands from federal government to Canada Lands Company

(20 April), 1829; Premier

Ventus Energy land

(15 December), 1117; Elmer MacFadyen

Virtual woodlot Internet address

(17 April), 1586; Jamie Ballem

Water quality statistics 2006

(11 April), 1370; Jamie Ballem

## **Presenting and Receiving of Petitions**

High voltage wires (15 December), 1139; Cletus Dunn

Save Our Hospitals committee (4 April), 1264; Cletus Dunn

Sunday shopping (14 December), 1041; Eva Rodgerson

### **Statements by Members**

## Alberton-Miminegash (Dunn, Cletus)

Administrative Professionals' Day (25 April), 1972 Christmas Seal Campaign (15 December), 1116 Goin' to the Corner-Island History Book (30 November), 464 National Volunteer Week (17 April), 1584 9<sup>th</sup> World Down Syndrome Congress (7 December), 731 PEI Volunteer Recognition Award (10 April), 1292

## Belfast-Pownal Bay (MacDonald, Wilbur)

Order of Canada-Charles Scranton (12 April), 1433 Recognition of Shellfishers (6 December), 670 Tartan Day (3 April), 1166 Vernon River Community School (28 November), 332

## Borden-Kinkora (McCardle, Fred)

Inductee to Atlantic Agriculture Hall of Fame (23 November), 197 Islander with Vancouver Canucks (8 December), 816 McKennas Take Eyeglasses to Africa (13 December), 961 National Soil Conservation Week (17 April), 1584 RBC Local Hockey Leaders Award (11 April), 1368

## Cascumpec-Grand River (Brown, Philip)

[see Statements by Ministers]

#### <u>Charlottetown-Kings Square (Brown, Richard)</u>

Christmas Gifts for Children (13 December), 961

Constitution of Canada (17 April), 1585

Drug Enforcement by Police (11 April), 1369

Graduated Driving Licenses (28 November), 332

Holocaust Memorial Day (25 April) 1973

National Drug and Addiction Awareness Week (23 November), 198

Parliamentary Convention (20 April), 1828

Payday Loan Practices (30 November), 465

Role of Opposition (15 December), 1116

Support for Island Troops (17 November), 18

Thanks to Islanders (3 April), 1167

UPSE Executive (21 November), 70

Wheat Board/CBC re 25 Year Pins (5 December), 589

## Charlottetown-Rochford Square (Ghiz, Robert) [Leader of the Opposition]

Big Brother Big Sister Program (1 December), 551

#### Charlottetown-Spring Park (MacAleer, Wes)

Charlottetown Christmas Parade (24 November), 279 50<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Island Tailor (14 December), 1019

Happy Glass (13 April), 1528

PEI Business Hall of Fame Ceremony (27 April), 2124

Rotary Youth Parliament (1 December), 549

## Crapaud-Hazel Grove (Bertram, Carolyn)

Annual Science Fair (26 April), 2033

C.H.A.N.C.E.S.'s Children's Programs (8 December), 817

Fishermen's Breakfast (12 April), 1434

Hunter River Heritage Mill Project (29 November), 418

Levy on Room Accommodations (12 December), 870

Montreal Massacre Remembrance (6 December), 671

Order of the Eastern Star (24 November), 280

PEI Garden Show (19 April), 1733

Personal Remarks (22 November), 148

Recognition of Armed Forces' Families (14 December), 1020

Spelling Bee (4 April), 1244

## Evangeline-Miscouche (Arsenault, Wilfred)

Francophone Entrepreneur Awards (20 April), 1823 Funding for Wellington (7 December), 730 Le Centre Goéland/Goéland Centre (11 April), 1368 Restoration of Arsenault's Pond (29 November), 417

## Georgetown-Baldwin's Road (Currie, Michael)

[see Statements by Ministers]

#### Glen Stewart-Bellevue Cove (McKenna, David)

Book on Chinese Islanders (13 December), 960 CGI (12 April), 1433 Eagle's Nest Playground (26 April), 2032 Family Physician of the Year (30 November), 465 Pinch Penny Fair (20 April), 1827 Remembrance Day (17 November), 17

#### Kensington-Malpeque (Murphy, Mitch)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Montague-Kilmuir (Bagnall, Jim)

[see Statements by Ministers]

#### Morell-Fortune Bay (Crane, Olive)

Council of Federation of Literacy Award (21 November), 69 Matinee Racetrack Development Project (8 December), 816 Souris Christmas Parade Week (29 November), 417 Watoto Children's Choir (3 April), 1167 Youth ConneXt Symposium (24 April), 1879

## Murray River-Gaspereaux (Binns, Pat) [Premier]

[see Statements by Ministers]

## North River-Rice Point (MacKinley, Ron)

PEI Easter Beef Show (10 April), 1293 PEI Mutual Rebates (18 April), 1678 Recognition of Island Volunteers (27 April), 2125 Recognition of Member from Belfast-Pownal Bay (13 April), 1529

## Recognition of Students (24 April), 1881

### Park Corner-Oyster Bed (MacKenzie, Beth)

Holocaust Memorial Day (13 April), 1529 Islander Wins Miss Canada Galaxy Pageant (1 December), 550 IWK Champion Child Award (19 April), 1732 Recipients of Order of Prince Edward Island (22 November), 147 Student Entrepreneur of the Year (27 April), 2123

## Parkdale-Belvedere (Gillan, Chester)

[see Statements by Ministers]

## St. Eleanors-Summerside (MacDonald, Helen)

Breakfast Buddies Awards (12 December), 869 Island Lawyer in Afghanistan (10 April), 1292 MacKinnon re Historica Remembrance Summit (18 April), 1677 Summerside Christmas Parade (23 November), 198 Tribute to Heather Moyse (5 December), 588 2007 Mayor's Good Neighbour Award (24 April), 1880

## Sherwood-Hillsborough (MacFadyen, Elmer)

[see Statements by Ministers]

### Souris-Elmira (Mooney, Andy)

International Volunteer Day (5 December), 587
Islander Track and Field Champion (24 November), 279
Islanders in Team Canada Rugby Tour (4 April), 1243
PEI 2006 Music Awards (17 November), 16
Prime Minister's Award for Teaching Excellence (14 December), 1019
Souris River Watershed (25 April), 1971

## Stanhope-East Royalty (Ballem, Jamie)

[see Statements by Ministers]

## Tignish-DeBlois (Shea, Gail)

[see Statements by Ministers]

## <u>Tracadie-Fort Augustus (Dover, Mildred)</u>

[see Statements by Ministers]

## West Point-Bloomfield (Rodgerson, Eva)

O'Leary Cenotaph (22 November), 148 O'Leary Ladies Auxiliary (6 December), 670 PEI Skills Competition (18 April), 1678 Westisle Power Lifting Competition (26 April), 2032 West Prince Caring Cupboard (12 December), 869

## Wilmot-Summerside (Deighan, Greg)

[see Statements by Ministers]

## Winsloe-West Royalty (Collins, Wayne)

CBC Turkey Drive (15 December), 1115 Canadian Association of Broadcasters' Hall of Fame (28 November), 331 Preserving Upton Farmlands (4 April), 1244 Student Exchange Programs (19 April), 1732 Tribute to Whit Carter (21 November), 69

## **Consideration of the Speech from the Throne (Address in Reply)**

Throne Speech delivered November 16, 2006, pp. 1-13

Alberton-Miminegash (Dunn, Cletus) [none]

Belfast-Pownal Bay (MacDonald, Wilbur) 23 November, 266

Borden-Kinkora (McCardle, Fred) 14 December, 1072

Cascumpec-Grand River (Brown, Philip) [none]

Charlottetown-Kings Square (Brown, Richard) [none]

- Charlottetown-Rochford Square (Ghiz, Robert) [none]
- Charlottetown-Spring Park (MacAleer, Wes) [none]
- Crapaud-Hazel Grove (Bertram, Carolyn) [none]
- Evangeline-Miscouche (Arsenault, Wilfred) 17 November, 44
- Georgetown-Baldwin's Road (Currie, Michael) [none]
- Glen Stewart-Bellevue Cove (McKenna, David) 5 December, 633; 14 December, 1070
- Kensington-Malpeque (Murphy, Mitch) [none]
- Montague-Kilmuir (Bagnall, Jim) [none]
- Morell-Fortune Bay (Crane, Olive) 17 November, 37; 14 December, 1075
- Murray River-Gaspereaux (Binns, Pat) [none]
- North River-Rice Point (MacKinley, Ron) [none]
- Park Corner-Oyster Bed (MacKenzie, Beth) [none]
- Parkdale-Belvedere (Gillan, Chester) [none]
- St. Eleanors-Summerside (MacDonald, Helen) 5 December, 631
- Sherwood-Hillsborough (MacFadyen, Elmer) [none]

Souris-Elmira (Mooney, Andy) 17 November, 50

Stanhope-East Royalty (Ballem, Jamie) [none]

Tignish-DeBlois (Shea, Gail) [none]

Tracadie-Fort Augustus (Dover, Mildred)
[none]

West Point-Bloomfield (Rodgerson, Eva)
23 November, 271;1 December, 581; 5 December, 627

Wilmot-Summerside (Deighan, Greg) [none]

Winsloe-West Royalty (Collins, Wayne) [none]

## **Budget Speech**

Budget delivered 10 April 2007

Provincial Treasurer: 10 April, 1311

## **Budget Response**

Leader of the Opposition: 10 April, 1332

### **Motions**

Amendments are not separated from the motions

Motion 1: 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary - Catholic Family Services Bureau (3 April), 1194; Chester Gillan; David McKenna; Olive Crane; Richard Brown; Philip Brown; Gail Shea; Chester Gillan

Motion 2: Seniors in the Workplace

(22 November), 177; Chester Gillan; David McKenna; Olive Crane; Wilbur MacDonald; Leader of the Opposition; Wes MacAleer; Carolyn Bertram; Eva Rodgerson; Wayne

- Collins; Philip Brown (23 November), 245; Philip Brown; Fred McCardle; Premier; Chester Gillan
- Motion 3: 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Identification of Alzheimer's Disease (30 November), 515; Mildred Dover; Helen MacDonald; Wilbur MacDonald; Jamie Ballem; Wes MacAleer; Fred McCardle; Leader of the Opposition; David McKenna; Carolyn Bertram; Chester Gillan; Olive Crane; Mildred Dover
- Motion 4: 70<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the Canadian Broadcasting Corporation (5 December), 660; Wayne Collins
- Motion 5: Scouts Canada Centennial (28 November), 413; Wes MacAleer
- Motion 6: 60<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Red Cross Water Safety (24 November), 320; Elmer MacFadyen; Eva Rodgerson; Carolyn Bertram; Cletus Dunn; Wilbur MacDonald
- Motion 7: Reinstating Broadcast Announcements of Deaths and Funerals [not debated]
- Motion 8: Workplace Learning [not debated]
- Motion 9: Support for Canadian Troops in Afghanistan (21 November), 92; Jim Bagnall; Andy Mooney; Wes MacAleer; Beth MacKenzie; Leader of the Opposition; Wayne Collins; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown (21 November), 139; David McKenna; Premier; Jim Bagnall
- Motion 10: Assessing Tidal Power Opportunities (3 April), 1213; Richard Brown; Carolyn Bertram; Cletus Dunn; Philip Brown; Andy Mooney; Wilbur MacDonald; Premier; Wayne Collins; Chester Gillan; Ron MacKinley; Richard Brown
- Motion 11: Protecting the Office of the Chief Electoral Officer (23 November), 224; Leader of the Opposition; Richard Brown; Cletus Dunn; Olive Crane, Wilbur MacDonald; Eva Rodgerson; Wayne Collins; Carolyn Bertram; Leader of the Opposition
- Motion 12: Political Patronage and Charter of Rights and Freedoms (7 December), 755; Leader of the Opposition; Richard Brown; Premier; Leader of the Opposition
- Motion 13: Increasing Physical Activity Among Island Children Through Tax Exemptions to Sporting Equipment (21 November), 115;
  Richard Brown; Leader of the Opposition; Elmer MacFadyen; Chester Gillan; Mildred Dover; Wes MacAleer; Carolyn Bertram; Beth MacKenzie; Richard Brown
- Motion 14: Education Tax Credits [not debated]

- Motion 15: Private Members Bills: An Act to Amend the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (Bill 100) and Pay Day Loans Act (Bill 101) [not debated as Motion; see Bills]
- Motion 16: Supporting Island Cadets (7 December), 780; Gail Shea; Wayne Collins; Richard Brown; Carolyn Bertram; David McKenna; Premier; Wes MacAleer; Jamie Ballem; Wilbur MacDonald; Gail Shea
- Motion 17: Improving Safety on Island Roads (28 November), 376; Gail Shea; Eva Rodgerson; Leader of the Opposition; Philip Brown (3 April), 1189; Philip Brown; Gail Shea
- Motion 18: Fiscal Imbalance [not debated]
- Motion 19: Federal Funding for Status of Women
  (29 November), 451; Gail Shea; Olive Crane; Richard Brown; Leader of the Opposition;
  Carolyn Bertram; Cletus Dunn
  (29 November), 451; Philip Brown; Wayne Collins; Premier
  (1 December), 574; Leader of the Opposition; Gail Shea
- Motion 20: Gambling Advertising in Prince Edward Island (28 November), 388; Richard Brown; Carolyn Bertram; Mitch Murphy; Philip Brown; Leader of the Opposition; Wayne Collins; Andy Mooney; Richard Brown
- Motion 21: Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's Organizations (30 November), 491; Carolyn Bertram; Leader of the Opposition; Gail Shea; Olive Crane; Richard Brown; Premier; Wes MacAleer; Mildred Dover; David McKenna; Cletus Dunn; Philip Brown; Wilfred Arsenault; Wayne Collins; Chester Gillan; Richard Brown; Carolyn Bertram
- Motion 22: A New State of the Art Hospital for West Prince (8 December), 836; Gail Shea; Eva Rodgerson; Premier; Leader of the Opposition; Cletus Dunn
- Motion 23: Maintain Green Gables Tennis Courts [not debated]
- Motion 24: Recognizing the Rural Beautification Society (14 December), 1052; Carolyn Bertram; Richard Brown; Elmer MacFadyen; Philip Brown; Wes MacAleer; Wilbur MacDonald; Andy Mooney; Leader of the Opposition; Carolyn Bertram
- Motion 25: Recognizing Island Volunteers (5 December), 637; Carolyn Bertram; Leader of the Opposition; Elmer MacFadyen; Eva Rodgerson; Wilbur MacDonald; Chester Gillan; Mildred Dover; Cletus Dunn; Gail Shea; Carolyn Bertram
- Motion 26: Endorse a Provincial Museum (12 December), 943; Carolyn Bertram; Richard Brown; Elmer MacFadyen; Mitch

Murphy

(14 December), 1043; Leader of the Opposition; Wayne Collins, Wes MacAleer; Carolyn Bertram

Motion 27: Royal Canadian Legion Branch #1 [not debated]

Motion 28: Conservatives Must Reinstate Program to Protect Human Rights

(3 April), 1237; Carolyn Bertram

(10 April), 1358; Carolyn Bertram; Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover

(17 April), 1641; Mildred Dover; Elmer MacFadyen; Richard Brown; Carolyn Bertram

Motion 29: Insist Conservatives Reduce Park Fees (12 December), 929;

Carolyn Bertram; Richard Brown; Philip Brown; Premier; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy; Carolyn Bertram

Motion 30: Budgetary Policy [see Budget Speech]

Motion 31: Recommendation of the Conflict of Interest Commissioner (12 April), 1476; Mitch Murphy; Premier; Cletus Dunn; Richard Brown

Motion 32: 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Royal Canadian Mounted Police [not debated]

Motion 33: 150<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Sisters of the Congregation of Notre Dame [not debated]

Motion 34: 90<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Vimy Ridge (4 April),1267;

Premier, Wilbur MacDonald; Wilfred Arsenault; Philip Brown; David McKenna; Fred McCardle; Andy Mooney; Wayne Collins; Olive Crane; Gail Shea; Eva Rodgerson; Richard Brown; Leader of the Opposition; Jim Bagnall; Cletus Dunn; Elmer MacFadyen

Motion 35: End the Conservative Unfairness in Gas Taxes (12 April), 1451;

Richard Brown; Ron MacKinley; Wayne Collins; Mitch Murphy; Eva Rodgerson; Leader of the Opposition; Philip Brown; Gail Shea; Carolyn Bertram

Motion 36: Ban on Bottom Trawling (10 April), 1336;

Richard Brown; Ron MacKinley; Premier; Jim Bagnall; Carolyn Bertram; Wilbur MacDonald; Leader of the Opposition; Richard Brown

Motion 37: PEI Museum and Heritage Foundation [not debated]

Motion 38: Moratorium on the Development of Upton Farmlands

(19 April), 1763; Ron MacKinley; Richard Brown; Wayne Collins; Wes MacAleer; Carolyn Bertram

(26 April), 2060; Carolyn Bertram; Richard Brown; Wayne Collins; Leader of the Opposition; Wes MacAleer; Elmer MacFadyen; Ron MacKinley; Philip Brown; Fred

- McCardle; David McKenna
- Motion 39: Promoting Beef Processing in Prince Edward Island (17 April), 1653; Ron MacKinley; Richard Brown; Jim Bagnall (26 April), 2074: Jim Bagnall
- Motion 40: Private Members Bill: *An Act to Amend the Public Health Act (Bill No. 104)* [not debated]
- Motion 41: 25<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the Canadian Charter of Rights [not debated]
- Motion 42: Island Waste Watch Management Corporation 2006-07 Forecast and 2007-08 Budget [not debated]
- Motion 43: P.E.I. Energy Corporation 2006-07 Forecast and 2007-08 Budget [not debated]
- Motion 44: Island Investment Development Inc. 2006-07 Forecast and 2007-08 Budget [not debated]
- Motion 45: Private Members Bill: *Video Lottery Terminals Reduction Act* (Bill No. 102) and *Drug-Endangered Children Act* (Bill No. 103) [not debated as Motion; see *Bills*]
- Motion 46: Providing Our Fishers With Input on Bill C-45 (24 April), 1940; Ron MacKinley; Carolyn Bertram; Jim Bagnall; Premier; Leader of the Opposition; Andy Mooney; Richard Brown; Philip Brown; Gail Shea; Ron MacKinley
- Motion 47: Net-debt Statement for the 2007/08 Budget [not debated]
- Motion 48: 20<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the Adoption of the French Language Services Policy [not debated]

### Bills

- An Act to Acknowledge the Year 2007 as the 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the RCMP as the Provincial Policing Service on Prince Edward Island (Bill 1)

  16 November, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 13
- An Act to Amend the Certified Fisheries Organizations Funding Act (Bill 20) [See: An Act to Amend the Certified Fisheries Organizations Support Act (Bill 20); title changed on 14 December, 1090, after being ordered for 3<sup>rd</sup> reading]
- An Act to Amend the Certified Fisheries Organizations Support Act (Bill 20) 8 December, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 835; 13 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 980; 13 December, Committee, 980; 15 December, Committee, 1090; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December,

## Royal Assent, 1162

*An Act to Amend the Civil Service Act* (Bill 2)

17 November, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 36; 23 November, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 263; 23 November, Committee, 263; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1161

An Act to Amend the Civil Service Act (No. 2) (Bill 34) 4 April, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 1266

An Act to Amend the Civil Service Superannuation Act (Bill 37)

19 April, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 1761; 24 April, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 1908; 24 April, Committee, 1908; 26 April, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 2080; 27 April, Royal Assent, 2180

An Act to Amend the Dog Act (Bill 24)

12 December, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 889

An Act to Amend the Election Act (Bill 38)

19 April, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 1761; 24 April, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 1927; 24 April, Committee 1927; 26 April, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 2080; 27 April, Royal Assent, 2180

An Act to Amend the Environmental Protection Act (Bill 11)

29 November, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 438; 1 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 575; 1 December, Committee, 576; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

An Act to Amend the Farm Registration and Farm Organizations Funding Act (Bill 28) 3 April, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 1188

An Act to Amend the Financial Administration Act (Bill 5)

28 November, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 350

An Act to Amend the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (Bill 101) 23 November, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 223

*An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act* (Bill 27)

12 December, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 890; 13 December 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 986; 13 December, Committee, 986; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

*An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act* (Bill 12)

29 November, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 438; 5 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 618, 5 December, Committee, 618; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

*An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (No. 2)* (Bill 36)

19 April, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 1762; 24 April, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 1915; 24 April, Committee, 1915; 26 April, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 2081; 27 April, Royal Assent, 2180

An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill 29)

3 April, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 1189; 24 April, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 1905; 24 April, Committee, 1905; 26 April, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 2079; 27 April, Royal Assent, 2180

*An Act to Amend the Long-Term Care Subsidization Act* (Bill 25)

12 December, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 891; 14 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 1079; 14 December, Committee, 1079; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

*An Act to Amend the Municipalities Act* (Bill 16)

7 December, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 754; 12 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 920; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

An Act to Amend the Off-Highway Vehicle Act (Bill 13)

29 November, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 438; 5 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 609; 5 December, Committee, 609; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

An Act to Amend the Planning Act (Bill 17)

7 December, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 754; 12 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 927; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

An Act to Amend the Public Health Act (Bill 26)

12 December, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 891; 14 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 1069; 14 December, Committee, 1069; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

*An Act to Amend the Real Property Tax Act* (Bill 32)

4 April, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 1266

An Act to Amend the Real Property Transfer Tax Act (Bill 7)

21 November, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 89; 23 November, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 252; 23 November, Committee, 23; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

*An Act to Amend the Real Property Transfer Tax Act (No. 2)* (Bill 9)

28 November, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 349; 1 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 579; 1 December, Committee, 579; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

An Act to Amend the Renewable Energy Act (Bill 3)

17 November, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 37; 22 November, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 166; 22 November, Committee, 166; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

An Act to Amend the Retail Business Holidays Act (Bill 30)

3 April, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 1188; 24 April, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 1903; 24 April, Committee, 1903; 26 April, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 2079; 27 April, Royal Assent, 2180

An Act to Amend the Retail Business Holidays Act and the Employment Standards Act (Bill 14)

1 December, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 574; 13 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 1007; 13 December, Committee, 1007; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

# *An Act to Amend the Revenue Administration Act* (Bill 31) 4 April, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 1265

# An Act to Amend the Revenue Tax Act (Bill 33) 4 April, 1st reading, 1266

## *An Act to Amend the Teachers' Superannuation Act* (Bill 19)

7 December, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 755; 14 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 1076; 14 December, Committee, 1076; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

## An Act to Amend the Tourism Industry Act (Bill 18)

7 December, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 754; 13 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 1003; 13 December, Committee, 1003; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

## An Act to Repeal the Livestock Community Auction Sales Act (Bill 4)

17 November, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 36; 21 November, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 90; 21 November, Committee, 90; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

## Appropriation (Capital Expenditures) Act 2007 (Bill 21)

12 December, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 890; 12 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 919; 12 December, Committee, 920; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

## Appropriation Act (Current Expenditures) 2007 (Bill 35)

11 April, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 1390

### *Archaeology Act* (Bill 8)

21 November, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 89; 24 November, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 297; 24 November, Committee, 297; 30 November, Committee, 528; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

## Drug-Endangered Children Act (Bill 103)

19 April, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 1762

## Floral Hills Memorial Gardens Administration Act (Bill 23)

12 December, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 890; 13 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 997; 13 December, Committee, 998; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

### *Hairdressers Act* (Bill 6)

17 November, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 37; 28 November, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 351; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

Municipal Statutes Amendment Act 2006 (Bill 15)

30 November, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 491; 14 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 1057; 14 December, Committee, 1057; 14 December, Committee, 1101; 15 December, Committee, 1141; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

Payday Loans Act (Bill 100)

23 November, 1st reading, 223

Police Act (Bill 10)

28 November, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 350; 29, November, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 450; 29 November, Committee, 450; 6 December, Committee, 692; 7 December, Committee, 797; 8 December, Committee, 851; 14 December, Committee, 1091; 15 December, Committee, 1151; 15 December, 3<sup>rd</sup> reading, 1160; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

Supplementary Appropriation Act (No.2) 2006 (Bill 22)

12 December, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 892; 15 December, 2<sup>nd</sup> reading, 1158; 15 December, Royal Assent, 1162

*Tobacco Tax Act* (Bill 39)

25 April, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 1996

Video Lottery Terminals Reduction Act (Bill 102)

19 April, 1<sup>st</sup> reading, 1763

## **Capital Estimates and Capital Expenditures**

Letter from Lieutenant-Governor: 7 December, 746; see also Statements by Ministers (Provincial Treasurer) on Fall Capital Plan: 7 December, 747; see also *Appropriation (Capital Expenditures) Act* 2007, 12 December, 890

### **Supplementary Estimates of Expenditures**

12 December, 891 (Letter from Lieutenant-Governor); 15 December, 1154 (Committee)

### **Estimates**

Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry: 17 April, 1609

Community and Cultural Affairs: 25 April, 2006; 26 April, 2082

Development and Technology: 11 April, 1390

Education and Attorney General: 26 April, 2090; 27 April, 2152

Environment, Energy and Forestry: 11 April, 1414; 12 April, 1478; 13 April, 1548

Health and Social Services and Seniors: 18 April, 1707; 19 April, 1780; 20 April, 1849; 25 April, 1997

Transportation and Pubic Works: 13 April, 1557; 18 April, 1697

## **MEMBER INDEX**

## **Codes**

B = Bills

BAR = Budget Address and Reply

CE = Capital Estimates

E = Estimates

M = Motions

MPRG = Matters of Privilege and Recognition of Guests

OQ = Oral Questions

P = Presenting and Receiving of Petitions

RC = Reports by Committees

RQTN = Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

SE = Supplementary Estimates

Smem = Statements by Members

Smin = Statements by Ministers

ST = Speech From the Throne

TD = Tabling of Documents

# ARSENAULT, WILFRED (EVANGELINE-MISCOUCHE)

Acts

Archaeology Act (Bill 8), 303

# Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

#### **Estimates**

Community and Cultural Affairs - 2022; 2023 Health, Social Services and Seniors - 1789

Estimates, Capital [none]

**Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions** 

21: Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's

Organizations, 510-511

34: 90th Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1272-1273

### **Oral Questions**

Aboriginal health issues, 475-476

Child care benefit payments, 290

Funding for Confederation Centre, 1687

Funding for Wellington, 730-731

Initiatives for organic farming, 207-208

Trade mission to Alberta, 970

**Petitions** [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to

44-50

#### **Statements**

Francophone Entrepreneur Awards, 1826-1827 Le Centre Goéland/Goéland Centre, 1368 Restoration of Arsenault's Pond, 417-418

Tabled Data [none]

## BAGNALL, JIM (MONTAGUE-KILMUIR) Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture

Acts

An Act to Amend the Certified Fisheries Organizations Funding Act (Bill 20) [Title changed at 3<sup>rd</sup> reading to: An Act to Amend the Certified Fisheries Organizations Support Act], 836; 980-986; 1090

An Act to Amend the Dog Act (Bill 24), 889 An Act to Amend the Farm Registration and Farm Organizations Funding Act (Bill 28), 1188 An Act to Repeal the Livestock Community Auction Sales Act (Bill 4), 36; 90-92

Hairdressers Act (Bill 6), 361

# Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

**Estimates** 

1609-1641

**Estimates, Capital** 

917

## **Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions**

9: Support for Canadian Troops in Afghanistan, 93-95; 143-144

34: 90<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1284-1285

36: Ban on Bottom Trawling, 1341-1345

39: Promoting Beef Processing in Prince Edward Island, 1669-1672; 2074-2078

46: Providing Our Fishers With Input on Bill C-45, 1948-1954; 1954-1955

#### **Oral Questions**

Agriculture representative at Summerside access centre, 336-337

Atlantic Beef Products plant, 1254-1255; 1305-1307

Bill C-45, 1175-1176; 1177; 1594-1595

Budget for farmers, 1591-1592

CAIS Program, 479

Consultation with fishers, 1983-1984

Cost of fishery quota lawsuit, 281-284

Cow-calf operators, 1596; 1597-1600

Experimental fishing licenses, 1984-1986

Farm Registration Act, 1178-1179

Fish purchasing licence rule, 2138-2140

GMO products, 1593

Initiatives for organic farming, 208

New hog program, 2136-2137

NFU meeting, 1592-1593

Prices for Island potatoes, 479-480

Proceeds of energy bonds sales, 1442

Questions re human rights' cases, 820

Reduction in tuna quota, 885

Specified risk material in slaughterhouses, 2137-2138

Trawling of ocean floor, 162

Tunicate problem on mussels, 742-743

**Petitions** [none]

### Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Nitrate research, 1606-1607 Tri-National Agricultural Accord, 1901 2007 lobster season, 2146-2147

**Tabled Data** 

87; 1995

# BALLEM, JAMIE (STANHOPE-EAST ROYALTY)

## Minister of Environment, Energy and Forestry Acts

An Act to Amend the Civil Service Act (No. 2) (Bill 34), 1266-1267

An Act to Amend the Environmental Protection Act (Bill 11), 438; 576-579

An Act to Amend the Real Property Tax Act (Bill

32), 1266

An Act to Amend the Renewable Energy Act (Bill 3), 36-37; 166-177

An Act to Amend the Revenue Administration Act (Bill 31), 1265-1266

An Act to Amend the Revenue Tax Act (Bill 33), 1266

## Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

#### **Estimates**

1414-1428; 1478-1522; 1548-1556

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

3: 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Identification of Alzheimer's Disease, 524-527

16: Supporting Island Cadets, 795

### **Oral Questions**

Ban on canned pop and beer, 1298

Crop licences, 1537-1538; 1540-1541

Eastern PEI wind farm, Ballem, 26

Environmental Advisory Council recommendation, 2035-2036; 2038-2039

Groundwater contamination, 1679; 1683-1684; 2034; 2035

Hydrogen project, 1891

Members of task force, 1887

Nitrate research, 1604-1605

Noise from wind farm, 1176-1177

Open house at wind farm, 207

PEI Energy Savings Bonds, 879

Pheasant program, 1541

Proceeds of energy bonds sales, 1442

Regulations for C and D sites, 2133-2134

Tabling of natural resources Canada report, 1304

Tour of European energy sources, 883

Updated report on well contamination, 1297

Ventus land and business plan, 1032-1034

Watershed program investment, 1986-1987

Wind energy savings bonds, 1977-1978

WIPPI (Wind Power Production Incentive) project, 1891-1892

### **Petitions** [none]

### Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Coyotes, 1586

Environmental assessment on website, 1586

Forest renewal program, 1586

Ground hemlock license fee, 1586

Land owned at Upton road, 1586

Pesticide test, 1586

Virtual woodlot Internet address, 1586

Water quality statistics 2006, 1370

**Speech From the Throne, response to [none]** 

#### **Statements**

Capital Budget Initiatives, 1037-1038

Compact fluorescent bulbs for school fundraising projects, 2140-2141

Federal funding for clean air and climate change projects in PEI, 1898-1899

Nitrate research, 1604-1605

Opening of the 2007 Angling Season, 1546

PEI Energy Savings Bonds, 832

PEI Environmental Awards, 2056-2057

Public Lands Atlas, 1137

Report on the Public Consultations on Managing Land and Water on a Watershed Basis, 1991-1992

#### Tabled Data

1042: 1608: 1995

## BERTRAM, CAROLYN (CRAPAUD-HAZEL GROVE)

### Acts

Archaeology Act (Bill 8), 299-300; 304-306; 309-

311; 312; 313; 316; 318-319; 530-531

An Act to Amend the Long-Term Care Subsidization Act (Bill 25), 1085-1087

An Act to Amend the Retail Business Holidays Act and the Employment Standards Act (Bill 14), 1011-1012; 1015

An Act to Amend the Tourism Industry Act (Bill 18), 1004-1005; 1005-1006

Floral Hills Memorial Gardens Administration Act (Bill 23), 1002

Municipal Statutes Amendment Act 2006 (Bill 15), 1062-1065; 1105-1106; 1108-1109; 1144; 1148-1149

# Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

### Estimates

Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture - 1610; 1619;

1623-1624; 1625; 1629; 1637; 1639; 1640- 1641

Community and Cultural Affairs - 2012; 2013-2015;

2017-2018; 2020-2022; 2023-2024; 2025-2027;

2082-2083; 2084-2086; 2089-2090

Development and Technology - 1391; 1393-1394;

1409-1410; 1411-1412

Education and Attorney General - 2090-2091; 2092-

2095; 2097; 2098-2102; 2104-2106; 2107; 2108;

2109; 2114-2116; 2117-2118; 2152-2153; 2154-

2156; 2157-2159; 2160; 2168; 2169; 2169-2170

Environment, Energy and Forestry - 1427-1428;

1479; 1487-1488; 1493-1494; 1497; 1499-1500;

1504-1505; 1508-1509; 1511; 1515-1516; 1518-1519: 1548

Health, Social Services and Seniors - 1715-1716; 1781; 1782-1784; 1785-1789; 1791-1792; 1792-

1793; 1802-1803; 1859; 1861; 1997; 1998-2000

Transportation and Pubic Works - 1558-1559; 1560; 1568-1570; 1571-1573; 1574-1575; 1575- 1576; 1697-1698; 1699

### **Estimates, Capital**

893-894; 896-897; 897-899; 900-901; 904; 905; 913; 914; 916-917

### **Estimates, Supplementary**

1156

#### **Motions**

2: Seniors in the Workforce, 191-192

3: 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Identification of Alzheimer's Disease, 542-543

6: 60th Anniversary Red Cross Water Safety, 326-327

9: Support for Canadian Troops in Afghanistan, 111-113

10: Assessing Tidal Power Opportunities, 1216-1217

11: Protecting the Office of the Chief Electoral Officer, 238-240

13: Increasing Physical Activity Among Island Children Through Tax Exemptions to Sporting Equipment, 131-133

16: Supporting Island Cadets, 791-792

19: Federal Funding for Status of Women, 449; 456-460

20: Gambling advertising in Prince Edward Island, 393-396

21: Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's Organizations, 492-498; 503-504; 514

24: Recognizing the Rural Beautification Society, 1053-1054; 1056

25: Recognizing Island Volunteers, 638-641; 658-659

26: Endorse a Provincial Museum, 943-947; 1048-1052

28: Conservatives Must Reinstate Program to Protect Human Rights, 1237-1240; 1359-1360; 1648-1652

29: Insist Conservatives Reduce Park Fees, 929-932; 939; 941-942

35: End the Conservative Unfairness in Gas Taxes, 1475-1476

36: Ban on Bottom Trawling, 1354-1355

38: Moratorium on the Development of Upton

Farmlands, 1779-1780; 2060-2061

46: Providing Our Fishers With Input on Bill C-45, 1945-1948

#### **Oral Questions**

Administration of Remicade, 1987

Artifactory

Facility for, 79-81; 82-85

Northumberland Development business plan, 968

Breakfast program, 1129-1130

Brookvale

Brookvale Park updates, 2046

Inspection of ski lifts at Brookvale Ski Park, 2045-

2046

Cancer drugs, 1443

Cleaning supply purchases for nursing homes, 208-210

Colorectal screening program, 1443-1444

Contract Management Services contract, 739-742; 743-744

Cutback to Status of Women, 967

Discussions re GST rebate, 1123-1124

Educational assistants' pilot project, 972-975

Feasibility study of accommodation levy, 1181-1182

Internet children's safety program, 1130-1131

Island Waste Management Corporation, 1255-1258

Jobs at GST centre, 345-346

Levy on room accommodations, 595-596; 598-601;

744-746; 822-824; 1179-1181

Midwifery, 1131

New license plate required, 1749

Number of children on school buses, 1124-1125

Occupational therapy in schools, 1127-1129

Occupational therapy services, 2039-2041

Playgrounds - Assessment of playground equipment in parks, 967

Public land for sale, 1440-1442

Quality of paint on roads, 601-602

Question on the Attorney General, 1691-1692

Reservations for golf courses, 1746-1748

School bus capacity policy, 1126-1127

Shore frontage property surplus, 2044-2045

Simpson homestead, 2043-2044

Student assessments, 1444-1446

Students with special needs, 969

Tourism ads in magazines, 1686; 1688-1689; 1839-1840

Transition House, 2046-2047

Transition House board, 968-969

Visitor tax rebate, 210-212; 342-345

Watershed program investment, 1986-1987

Workers Compensation legal fees, 1131

**Petitions** [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Aerosmith - Funding for Aerosmith concert, 1689-1691

Andrew's Hockey Growth Programs, 1041

Annual Science Fair, 2033

ArtsSmarts [response to Smin], 2056

Bachelor of Child and Family Studies Degree

[response to Smin], 606

Brookvale Season -Winter of 2007 [response to

Smin], 2059

Calgary promotion [response to Smin], 1308

Canadians Antiques Road Show [response to Smin], 1547

Canadian Children's Book Week [response to Smin], 86

C.H.A.N.C.E.S.'s Children's Programs, 817-818 Chinese Delegation Visit, 348

Condé Nast ranking of Prince Edward Island, [response to Smin], 436

Confederation trail cyclists [response to Smin], 1136-1137

Congratulate Stan Campbell, FPEIM [response to Smin], 605

Crapaud Exhibition Association [response to Smin],1898

December 6<sup>th</sup> Memorial [response to Smin], 603-604 Education Budget 2007-2008 [response to Smin], 1603-1604

Elmira Railway Museum [response to Smin],163 Family literacy grants [response to Smin],1262 Fishermen's Breakfast, 1434

Floral Hills Memorial Gardens Administration Act [response to Smin], 888

French-Second-Language education in Canada 2006 Report [response to Smin], 690

Heritage registrations [response to Smin], 688 Historica - Order of Historica Award [response to Smin], 1994-1995

Hunter River Heritage Mill Project, 418-419 Levy on room accommodations, 870

Montreal Massacre Remembrance, 671-672

Municipal elections [response to Smin], 32

National Medical Laboratory Week [response to Smin], 1989

National Victims of Crime Awareness Week [response to Smin], 1900-1901

National Volunteer Week [response to Smin], 1696 Order of Historica Award [response to Smin], 1994-1995

Order of the Eastern Star, 280-281

Points East Coastal Drive [response to Smin], 889; 1759

PEI Garden Show, 1733-1734

PEI Home and School Association Substance Abuse Sessions [response to Smin], 87

Personal remarks, 148-149

Poet Laureate [response to Smin], 976

Provincial Budget Initiatives [response to Smin], 2054

Provincial parks investment [response to Smin], 1186-1187

Recognition of Armed Forces' Families, 1020 Recognizing 50<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Federation of Municipalities [response to Smin], 1847-1848 Spelling Bee, 1244-1245 Sport volunteers and budget initiatives [response to Smin], 1694-1695

Student Achievement Action Plan [response to Smin], 435-436

Tabling of ArtsSmarts Report [response to Smin], 483

Tour de PEI- International Women's Cycling Event [response to Smin], 691-692

2007 Canada Games Whitehorse [response to Smin], 886

#### **Tabled Data**

88; 165; 216; 608; 835; 979; 1139; 1140; 1187; 1265; 1696; 1760; 1848; 2060

### BINNS, PAT (MURRAY RIVER-GASPEREAUX)

Premier, President of Executive Council and Minister Responsible for Intergovernmental Affairs

#### Acts

An Act to Acknowledge the Year 2007 as the 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the RCMP as the Provincial Policing Service on Prince Edward Island (Bill 1), 13 Municipal Statutes Amendment Act 2006 (Bill 15), 1149-1150

# Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Special committee on committees, 13

Estimates [none]

**Estimates, Capital** 

747

## **Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions**

- 2: Seniors in the Workforce, 246-250
- 9: Support for Canadian Troops in Afghanistan, 141-143
- 10: Assessing Tidal Power Opportunities, 1227-1230
- 12: Political Patronage and Charter of Rights and Freedoms, 773-777
- 16: Supporting Island Cadets, 792-794
- 19: Federal Funding for Status of Women, 461
- 21: Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's Organizations, 504-505
- 22: A New State of the Art Hospital for West Prince, 844-845
- 29: Insist Conservatives Reduce Park Fees, 935-938
- 31: Recommendation of the Conflict of Interest Commissioner, 1477; 1478
- 34: 90th Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1268-1269
- 36: Ban on Bottom Trawling, 1341; 1345-1348
- 46: Providing Our Fishers With Input on Bill C-45, 1954-1957

### **Oral Questions**

Appeal re Human Rights Act decision, 18-21

Artifactory - Facility for, 84

Atlantic Beef Products (ABP)

other provinces' funding for, 1377-1378

restriction on purchases from beef plant, 1896

Atlantic Lottery Corporation, 1304

Auditor General's Report, 1245-1246; 1294-1297

Bill C-45, 1893-1894

Bill C-45 - resolution on, 1895-1896; 1896-1897

Budget expectations, 1255

Can ban on PEI, 1974-1976

Casual employee hiring practices, 28

Changes to legislation, 29

Cost of Dundarave, 152-153

Cost of electoral boundaries maps, 23-25

Cost of human rights' hearings, 427

Cost of McQuaid Commission report, 21-22

Cost of property for Montague school, 1123

Current human rights cases, 30-31

Dalhousie medical students, 1253-1254

Employee positions of 1997, 149-152; 154-156

Environmental Advisory Council recommendation, 2037

Equalization payments, 1299-1301

Federal transfers for post-secondary education, 1370-1371

Fixed election dates, 1830-1832; 1833-1834; 1974

Golfing partners, 733

Golfing with Nicklaus and Watson, 553-554; 555-

556; 557

Groundwater contamination, 1680-1682; 1684-1686; 2034-2035

Hiring casual employees, 159-160

Human Rights Commission hearing, 27-28

Ice cutting service, 1895

Island Nature Trust land limit, 1741

Island Student Award - value of, 1173

Members of task force, 1886

National Child Benefit, 831-832

Notice of absence of House members, 333

Number of discrimination cases, 28

Out-of-province trip costs, 1535-1536

Payout of settlements, 161-162'

Payouts re legislation changes, 28

Polar Foods, 419-424

Political affiliation, 157-159

Presentation of Budget, 1250-1251

Provincial tax reduction, 1840-1841

Questions on public consultation, 1973-1974

Questions re human rights' cases, 821

Recruitment of radiologists, 206

Reduction of public service, 878

Regulations for C and D sites, 1741-1742

RESPs included in seniors' assets, 426-427

Retraining for bottling plant employees, 1976-1977

Seniors' assets, 425

Servicing of seasonal roads, 822

Settlement cost, 160-161

Shopping plebiscite, 1884

Sunday shopping, 71-78; 1881-1883

Tour of European energy sources, 880-882; 884

Tree planting project, 1740-1741

Upton Farmlands, 1742-1743; 1830

Veterans' allowances for nursing care, 425-426

West Prince hospital

Beds, 1247

Closure of West Prince hospitals, 1434-1438

Consultations re West Prince hospital, 1170-1172;

1248

Cost of new hospital in West Prince, 1250

Evidence new hospital will bring in doctors, 1249

New hospital in West Prince, 1168-1169; 1170

Services offered, 1249

Workers Compensation legal fees, 1131

**Petitions** [none]

### **Responses to Questions Taken as Notice**

Cost of McQuaid Commission report, and computer use, 70

Payouts re legislation changes, 70

Transfer of lands from federal government to Canada

Lands Company, 1829

## **Speech From the Throne, response to** [none] **Statements**

Aboriginal Women's Summit, 1600

Budget Initiative Highlights, 1753

Changes in beverage container regulations, 2050-2051

Charlottetown Airport announcement building

construction tenders, 834

Congratulating Medal Winners 2007 Canada Winter

Games, 1692-1693

Fiscal imbalance, 569-570

Islanders deployed in Afghanistan, 1132-1133

Parkside School opening, 1750-1751

QEH Health announcement, 214

QEH Redevelopment progress update, 1845-1846

Quebecois as a nation, 213

Restoration of CBC news hour, 565

Rick Hansen Foundation, 2047-2048

6<sup>th</sup> Annual Children's Think Tank, 481

Tribute to Lions Clubs, 1841-1842

2006 Award for Diversity Leadership, 833

United Way Campaign, 433-434

Vimy Ridge remarks, 1259

Tabled Data

1187

# BROWN, PHILIP (CASCUMPEC-GRAND RIVER)

### **Minister of Tourism**

#### Acts

An Act to Amend the Certified Fisheries Organizations Funding Act (Bill 20) [Title changed at 3<sup>rd</sup> reading to: An Act to Amend the Certified Fisheries Organizations Support Act], 982; 984 An Act to Amend the Election Act (Bill 38), 1932-1933; 1938

An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill 29), 1907

An Act to Amend the Renewable Energy Act (Bill 3), 171-173

An Act to Amend the Retail Business Holidays Act and the Employment Standards Act (Bill 14), 1008 An Act to Amend the Tourism Industry Act (Bill 18), 754; 1004-106

Archaeology Act (Bill 8), 308; 538

Municipal Statutes Amendment Act 2006 (Bill 15),

1103; 1107-1108; 1110; 1147-1148

Police Act (Bill 10), 864-865

# Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Fisheries, Intergovernmental Affairs and Transportation - Off-Highway Vehicle Act, ATV legislation, 222

Estimates [none]

## **Estimates, Capital**

898-899; 908

## **Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions**

- 1: 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Catholic Family Services Bureau, 1208-1209
- 2: Seniors in the Workforce, 194-195; 245-246
- 9: Support for Canadian Troops in Afghanistan, 113-
- 10: Assessing Tidal Power Opportunities, 1221-1224
- 17: Improving Safety on Island Roads, 386-387; 1190-1191
- 19: Federal Funding for Status of Women, 451-454
- 20: Gambling advertising in Prince Edward Island, 402-406
- 21: Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's Organizations, 509-510
- 24: Recognizing the Rural Beautification Society, 1054
- 29: Insist Conservatives Reduce Park Fees, 933-935
- 34: 90th Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1273-1275
- 35: End the Conservative Unfairness in Gas Taxes, 1470; 1472-1474
- 38: Moratorium on the Development of Upton Farmlands, 2068-2070; 2071-2072

46: Providing Our Fishers With Input on Bill C-45, 1964-1965

### **Oral Questions**

#### Aerosmith

Accommodations re Aerosmith concert, 2134 Funding for Aerosmith concert, 1689-1691 Blue Sky airline agreement, 1125-1126 Brookvale

Brookvale Park updates, 2046

Inspection of ski lifts at Brookvale Ski Park, 2045-2046

Discussions re GST rebate, 1123

Feasibility study of accommodation levy, 1182

Golf course losses, 1586-1589

Golf study by KPMG, 1121-1123

Golfing partners, 593-594

Golfing with Nicklaus and Watson, 554-555; 556; 589-590

Jobs at GST centre, 346-347

Legends of Golf ticket sales, 551-553

Levy on room accommodations, 595; 598-599; 600-601; 745; 1180; 1181

001, 743, 1100, 1101

Media coverage of Legends of Golf, 289-290

Net profits from golf event, 590-593

Playgrounds - Assessment of playground equipment in parks, 967

Proposed sale of golf courses, 1738-1740

Provincial golf courses for sale, 1119-1121

Reservations for golf courses, 1746-1749

Sunday opening of liquor stores, 480

Tour de PEI. 1745-1746

Tourism ads in magazines, 1686-1687; 1688-1689; 1839-1840

US passport requirements, 81-82

### Petitions [none]

## Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Business reply cards, list of magazines, 1734-1735 GolfSwitch, 1828-1829

Inspection of playgrounds, 1020

Inspection of ski lifts at Brookvale Ski Park, 2125-2126

Legends of Golf, 672

## **Speech From the Throne, response to** [none] **Statements**

Andrew's Hockey Growth Programs, 1038-1039 Brookvale Season - Winter of 2007, 2058

Calgary promotion, 1308

Canadians Antiques Road Show, 1546-1547

Charlottetown Airport success, 607

Condé Nast ranking of Prince Edward Island, 436

Confederation trail cyclists, 1135-1136

Heart and Stroke Charity - 2<sup>nd</sup> Legends Event, 1450-1451

Mi'kmaq - First World War, 1757-1758 Points East Coastal Drive, 888; 1758-1759

Press conference announcement, 608

Provincial Budget Initiatives, 2053-2054

Provincial parks investment, 1185-1186

Remembering Anne Olson, 484-485

Remembering David Rodd, 164-165

Tour de PEI- International Women's Cycling Event, 690-691

Tourism Advisory Council new members, 977 2006 TIAC Award-The Great George, 348-349 Visitor Information Centre Christmas Open House, 1138

Visitor tax rebate, 210-213; 343-345; 826

#### **Tabled Data**

1696; 692

# BROWN, RICHARD (CHARLOTTETOWN-KINGS SQUARE)

#### Acts

An Act to Amend the Certified Fisheries Organizations Funding Act (Bill 20) [Title changed at 3<sup>rd</sup> reading to: An Act to Amend the Certified Fisheries Organizations Support Act], 984-985 An Act to Amend the Civil Service Act (Bill 2), 264-265

An Act to Amend the Civil Service Superannuation Act (Bill 37), 1909-1910; 1911, 1912-1913; 1914 An Act to Amend the Election Act (Bill 38), 1930-1931; 1933; 1936; 1937; 1939

An Act to Amend the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (Bill 101), 223

An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill 27), 988-990; 991-992; 993-994; 996-997

An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (Bill 12), 620-621; 623-624; 626

An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (No. 2) (Bill 36), 1921-1922; 1923-1924; 1925; 1926

An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill 29), 1907

An Act to Amend the Municipalities Act (Bill 16), 922-923; 924-925; 926

An Act to Amend the Off-Highway Vehicle Act (Bill 13), 614-615; 616-617

An Act to Amend the Planning Act (Bill 17), 927-928 An Act to Amend the Public Health Act (Bill 26), 1070

An Act to Amend the Real Property Transfer Tax Act (Bill 7), 257-259; 261; 262

An Act to Amend the Renewable Energy Act (Bill 3), 168-170; 175-176

An Act to Amend the Retail Business Holidays Act (Bill 30), 1904

An Act to Amend the Retail Business Holidays Act

and the Employment Standards Act (Bill 14), 1012-1014

An Act to Amend the Teachers' Superannuation Act (Bill 19), 1077

An Act to Repeal the Livestock Community Auction Sales Act (Bill 4), 90

Drug-Endangered Children Act (Bill 103), 1762-1763 Floral Hills Memorial Gardens Administration Act (Bill 23), 1001

Hairdressers Act (Bill 6), 352-353; 353-355; 357; 359; 363; 363-364; 370; 375; 375

Municipal Statutes Amendment Act 2006 (Bill 15), 1067-1069; 1102-1105; 1108; 1110; 1141-1144; 1146-1147

Payday Loans Act (Bill 100), 223

Police Act (Bill 10), 701-703; 703-704; 707-708; 709-711; 712-714; 714-716; 717-720; 721; 722-724; 725; 726; 727-728; 798; 801-802; 804-805; 806; 807-808; 809; 810-811; 852; 853-857; 857-858; 858-861; 862-863; 864; 865-866; 1093-1100; 1152 Supplementary Appropriation Act (No.2) 2006 (Bill 22), 1159

Video Lottery Terminals Reduction Act (Bill 102), 1763

## Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Fisheries, Intergovernmental Affairs and Transportation - Off-Highway Vehicle Act, ATV legislation, 219-220

### Estimates

Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry - 1632-1633; 1640

Community and Cultural Affairs - 2027-2029 Development and Technology -1391; 1392-1393; 1394-1397; 1413

Education and Attorney General - 2110-2114; 2116-2117; 2153-2154; 2170-2173; 2175; 2177- 2178 Environment, Energy and Forestry - 1414-1418;

1419; 1420; 1421-1423; 1423-1426; 1427; 1479; 1481; 1482; 1483-1484; 1488; 1494-1496; 1499;

1502-1503; 1505-1507; 1511-1513; 1519-1520; 1522; 1551-1553; 1555-1556

Health, Social Services and Seniors - 1714-1715; 1717-1719; 1721-1728; 1856-1857; 1859-1860; 1864; 1866-1867; 1868; 1869-1870; 1871-1872, 1875-1876

Transportation and Pubic Works - 1698; 1702-1704 **Estimates, Capital** 

895; 897; 900; 907-908; 909-913; 913-914; 916; 918

## **Estimates, Supplementary**

1155-1156; 1156-1157

### Motions

1: 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary - Catholic Family Services

Bureau, 1207

10: Assessing Tidal Power Opportunities, 1213-1216; 1235-1236

11: Protecting the Office of the Chief Electoral Officer, 228-233

12: Political Patronage and Charter of Rights and Freedoms, 763-773

13: Increasing Physical Activity Among Island Children Through Tax Exemptions to Sporting Equipment, 115-117; 135-138

16: Supporting Island Cadets, 790-791

19: Federal Funding for Status of Women, 443-447

20: Gambling advertising in Prince Edward Island, 388-393; 411-413

21: Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's

Organizations, 503; 514

24: Recognizing the Rural Beautification Society, 1054

26: Endorse a Provincial Museum, 947

28: Conservatives Must Reinstate Program to Protect Human Rights, 1645-1648

29: Insist Conservatives Reduce Park Fees, 932-933

31: Recommendation of the Conflict of Interest Commissioner, 1477

34: 90<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1282-1283

35: End the Conservative Unfairness in Gas Taxes, 1452-1456; 1469-1470

36: Ban on Bottom Trawling, 1336-1340; 1351-1354; 1357-1358

38: Moratorium on the Development of Upton

Farmlands, 1770-1773; 2061-2062 39: Promoting Beef Processing in Prince Edward

Island, 1661-1669

46: Providing Our Fishers With Input on Bill C-45, 1962-1964

### **Oral Questions**

Aboriginal housing, 476-477 [see also HOUSING - Subsidized housing]

Aboriginal Housing Trust, 477-478

Addictions

CRAFT addiction program, 2132-2133

Family addictions, 2131-2132 Atlantic Beef Products (ABP)

plant, 1255; 1305-1307

restriction on purchases from beef plant, 1896

Atlantic Lottery Corporation, 1304-1305

Bill C-45 - resolution on, 1895

Bonds, 1379-1380

Budget expectations, R., 1255 CAIS Program, 478-479

Casual employee hiring practices, 28

Changes to gun registry, 1034 Changes to legislation, 29

Cost of human rights' hearings, 427

Current human rights cases, 29-31

Disability Support program, 474; 1026-1028; 1251-

1253

Employee positions of 1997, 154-156 Equalization payments, 1299-1301

Gaming and problem gambling report, 290-294

Golf Links over budget, 1744

Health care computer system, 1030

Hillsborough Hospital, 1031 Hiring casual employees, 159-160

Human Rights Commission hearing, 26-27

Hydrogen project, 1891

Island Nature Trust land limit, 1741

Legal action against Polar Foods shareholders, 1303-1304

Members of task force, 1886-1887 National Child Benefit, 830-832 Net debt of province, 1380-1382 New Police Act, 427-428; 430-433

New Summerside reastreels 2126

New Summerside racetrack, 2136

Nitrate level report, 1886

Number of discrimination cases, 28 Number of smokers on PEI, 1382-1383

Payout of settlements, 161-162 Payouts re legislation changes, 28

Players' choice system re gambling, 2135-2136

Political affiliation, 157-159 Prices for Island potatoes, 479-480

Provincial debt, 824-825

Provincial tax reduction, 1840-1841

Public sector accounting guidelines, 1541-1542 Public transit - Funding re Bill C-48, 1889-1890

Real estate commissions re malls, 1542

Reduction in tuna quota, 885 Reduction of public service, 878

Regulations for C and D sites, 1741-1742; 2133

Senior Home Repair Program, 827-829

Settlement cost, 160-161 Smoking tax, 1383

Subsidized housing, 829-830

Sunday opening of liquor stores, 480; 481

Tabling of natural resources Canada report, 1304

Tour of European energy sources, 880-885

Trawling of ocean floor, 162 Tree planting project, 1740 Upton Farmlands, 1742-1744

Ventus land and business plan, 1031-1034 Waiting time for school buses, 1034

Wait time funds, 1307

Wait times - Contract for radiation oncology, 1887-

WIPPI (Wind Power Production Incentive) project, 1891-1892

Youth addiction treatment, 680-686

### **Petitions** [none]

**Responses to Questions Taken as Notice** [none] **Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements** 

Budget Initiative Highlights [response to Smin], 1753-1754

Capital Budget Initiatives [response to Smin], 1038 CBC re 25 Year Pins, 589

Christmas Gifts for Children, 961-962

Confederation Centre Youth Chorus Vimy Ridge Memorial [response to Smin], 1260-1261

Constitution of Canada, 1585

The Disability Support Program: Five Years Later [response to Smin], 1185

Drug enforcement by police, 1369

8th Annual Conference on Workplace Health and Safety [response to Smin], 1990

Federal crime and safety initiatives [response to Smin], 606-607

Federal funding for clean air and climate change projects in PEI [response to Smin], 1899-1900

Follow-up to Aboriginal health meetings in British

Columbia [response to Smin], 488-489

Graduated driving licenses, 332-333

Heritage Places Initiatives [response to Smin], 2150 Holocaust Memorial Day [response to Smem], 1973 Ice cutting service, 1895

Launching the new infrastructure webpage [response to Smin], 2055

MRIF-Murray Harbour Community Centre [response to Smin], 1545-1546

National Drug and Addiction Awareness Week, 198-199

Nitrate research [response to Smin], 1605-1606 Parliamentary convention, 1828

Payday Loan Practices, 465-466

PEI Energy Savings Bonds [response to Smin], 833

PEI Environmental Awards [response to Smin], 2057

RCMP funding [response to Smin], 1386

Report on the Public Consultations on Managing

Land and Water on a Watershed Basis [response to Smin], 1992

Road cameras [response to Smin], 753

Role of opposition, 1116-1117

Support for Island troops, 18

Thanks to Islanders, 1167-1168

Tribute to Lions Clubs, 1845

2007 Canada Winter Games Whitehorse [response to Smin], 1183

UPSE Executive, 70

Victims of Family Violence Act [response to Smin],1134

Volunteer Award Nominations [response to Smin],

295

Wheat Board, 589

Wireless conferencing at St. Teresa's School [response to Smin], 33

Young Worker Health and Safety [response to Smin], 752

Youth addiction treatment, 732

#### **Tabled Data**

296; 692; 753; 754; 1140; 1387; 1451

### COLLINS, WAYNE (WINSLOE-WEST ROYALTY)

#### Acts

An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill 27),

An Act to Amend the Renewable Energy Act (Bill 3),

An Act to Amend the Teachers' Superannuation Act (Bill 19), 1077

Archaeology Act (Bill 8), 309; 311-312; 319-320; 529; 532; 533; 535; 537-538

Floral Hills Memorial Gardens Administration Act (Bill 23), 998

Hairdressers Act (Bill 6), 352; 366

Municipal Statutes Amendment Act 2006 (Bill 15), 1059-1062; 1066-1067; 1145-1146

Police Act (Bill 10); 705; 708-709; 720-721; 724; 725; 857; 858

## **Committees** [excluding Committee of the Whole

Fisheries, Intergovernmental Affairs and

Transportation - Off-Highway Vehicle Act, ATV legislation, 220-221

Social Development

entrepreneurial skills, positive development in

Island youth, 490-491; 1389-1390

PEI Human Rights Commission, 1309

### **Estimates**

Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture - 1631-1632 Community and Cultural Affairs - 2011-2012

Education and Attorney General - 2167

Environment, Energy and Forestry -1513; 1517-1518

Health, Social Services and Seniors - 1870

## **Estimates, Capital**

906; 909

### **Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions**

- 2: Seniors in the Workforce, 193-194
- 4: 70<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the Canadian Broadcasting Corporation, 660-667
- 9: Support for Canadian Troops in Afghanistan, 109-
- 10: Assessing Tidal Power Opportunities, 1230-1231

11: Protecting the Office of the Chief Electoral Officer, 237-238

16: Supporting Island Cadets, 786-790

19: Federal Funding for Status of Women, 454-456

20: Gambling advertising in Prince Edward Island, 408-410

21: Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's Organizations, 511-512

26: Endorse a Provincial Museum, 1044-1047

34: 90th Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1279-1280

35: End the Conservative Unfairness in Gas Taxes, 1460-1463; 1471

38: Moratorium on the Development of Upton Farmlands, 1773-1777; 2062-2064

### **Oral Question**

Ceridian, 1687-1688

Children's Gift program, 1029-1030

Eastern PEI wind farm, 26

Graduated driving licensing system, 341

Media coverage of Legends of Golf, 288-289

New bioscience research funding, 1982

Short-term loan companies, 429-430

Speech language pathologists, 1379

Support for early learning programs, 1379

UPEI tuition reduction, 2041-2042

**Petitions** [none]

### Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Breakfast Buddies Awards, 869

Canadian Association of Broadcasters' Hall of Fame, 331-332

CBC Turkey Drive, 1115

Preserving Upton Farmlands, 1244

Student exchange programs, 1732-1733

Tribute to Whit Carter, 69

Tabled Data [none]

## CRANE, OLIVE (MORELL-FORTUNE BAY) Acts

An Act to Amend the Retail Business Holidays Act and the Employment Standards Act (Bill 14), 1014 Archaeology Act (Bill 8), 308-309 Police Act (Bill 10), 709

## Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

#### **Estimates**

Community and Cultural Affairs - 2024-2025 Development and Technology - 1405; 1408

Education and Attorney General - 2162-2163; 2174

Environment, Energy and Forestry - 1553

Health, Social Services and Seniors - 2002-2003

Estimates, Capital [none]

## **Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions**

1: 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary - Catholic Family Services Bureau, 1205-1207

2: Seniors in the Workforce, 185-186

3: 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Identification of Alzheimer's Disease, 544

11: Protecting the Office of the Chief Electoral Officer, 234-235

19: Federal Funding for Status of Women, 441-443

21: Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's

Organizations, 501-503

34: 90th Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1280-1281

### **Oral Questions**

Bill C-45, 1893-1894

Consultation with fishers, 1982-1983

Ignition Interlock Program, 475

University of Prince Edward Island (UPEI)

UPEI tuition reduction, 1378

Wait times - For breast screening, 1029

**Petitions** [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Council of Federation of Literacy Award, 69
Matinee racetrack development Project, 816-817

Souris Christmas Parade Week, 417

Watoto Children's Choir, 1167

Youth ConneXt Symposium, 1879-1880

Tabled Data [none]

# CURRIE, MICHAEL (GEORGETOWN-BALDWINS ROAD)

## Minister of Development and Technology Acts

An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill 29), 1189; 1906-1908

An Act to Amend the Long-Term Care Subsidization Act (Bill 25), 1081; 1088-1089

An Act to Amend the Municipalities Act (Bill 16), 922

Police Act (Bill 10), 710; 714

## Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

### **Estimates**

1390-1414

Transportation and Pubic Works - 1564

Estimates, Capital

895; 896; 897; 914; 915

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions [none]

**Oral Questions** 

ABP plant over budget, 1374-1376

Artifactory - Northumberland Development business plan, 968

Auditor General's Report, 1299; 1373 Celebration of Art: Paint the Island, 1543

Ceridian, 1688

Funding for Help Desk Now, 1885-1886

Funding for Generation XX, 679

Legal action against Polar Foods shareholders, 1303-1304

New bioscience research funding, 1982

Novartis Animal Health, 1543-1544

Polar Foods, 421

Questions re human rights' cases, 819

Real estate commissions re malls, 1542

Special warrant re credit losses, 562-564

Trade mission to Alberta, 970

World forum, 1534-1535

**Petitions** [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Crapaud Exhibition Association, 1897-1898 Host booklet PEI Liquor Control Commission, 570-571

Wireless conferencing at St. Teresa's School, 33

**Tabled Data** 

88; 571; 978; 1608; 1995

## DEIGHAN, GREG (WILMOT-SUMMERSIDE) Speaker

Acts [none]

**Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole** 

House] [none]

Estimates [none]

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none]
Speech From the Throne, response to [none]

Statements

Andrew's Hockey Growth Programs, 1040

**Tabled Data** 

166; 490; 1187

**Oral Questions** [none]

## DOVER, MILDRED (TRACADIE-FORT AUGUSTUS)

## Minister of Education and Attorney General

An Act to Amend the Election Act (Bill 38), 1761; 1927-1939

An Act to Amend the Retail Business Holidays Act (Bill 30), 1188; 1903-1904

An Act to Amend the Retail Business Holidays Act and the Employment Standards Act (Bill 14), 573-574; 1007-1016

Floral Hills Memorial Gardens Administration Act (Bill 23), 890; 998-1003

Hairdressers Act (Bill 6), 37; 351-376

Police Act (Bill 10), 350; 451; 693-728; 797-811;

851-866; 1091-1011; 1151-1154

Supplementary Appropriation Act (No.2) 2006 (Bill 22), 1158-1159

## Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

**Estimates** 

2090-2118, 2152-2180

Community and Cultural Affairs - 2020-2021

Estimates, Capital [none]

**Estimates, Supplementary** 

1155-1158

#### **Motions**

3: 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Identification of Alzheimer's Disease, 516-519; 544-545

13: Increasing Physical Activity Among Island Children Through Tax Exemptions to Sporting Equipment, 126-129

21: Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's Organizations, 505-507

25: Recognizing Island Volunteers, 654-656

28: Conservatives Must Reinstate Program to Protect Human Rights, 1362-1365; 1642-1644

#### **Oral Questions**

Assistance with student tuition, 1173

Breakfast program, 1129-1130

Changes to gun registry, 1035

Driving insurance premiums, 597

Educational assistants' pilot project, 972-975

Employees required to work Sundays, 2126-2130

Employment policy re substitute teachers, 558-559

Federal transfers for post-secondary education, 1371

Funding for post-secondary education, 1021-1025

International Baccalaureate program on PEI, 1301-1302

Internet children's safety program, 1130; 1131

Investigation re Meteor Creek, 1026

Investigation re Polar Foods, 1025-1026

Island Student Award, 1172-1173

value of, 1174

Montague Regional High school

New Montague high school, 337-341

New Montague high school - environmental

assessment report, 347 [post-OQ]; 672-674

Number of children on school buses, 1124-1125

Occupational therapy in schools, 1127-1128

Occupational therapy services, 2040-2041

Percentage of bachelor degrees, 1021 Police Act

Consultation on Police Act, 971-972 New Police Act, 427-429; 430-433

Question on the Attorney General, 1692

Questions re human rights' cases, 818; 821

School bus capacity policy, 1126-1127

School for Stratford, 678-679

Short-term loan companies, 429-430

Student assessments, 1445-1447

Students with special needs, 969-970

Sunday shopping, 1883-1884

Updates needed at Elm Street school, 674-677

Waiting time for school buses, 1034

UPEI (University of Prince Edward Island) - tuition

reduction, 1378; 2042-2043

Youth addiction treatment, 681-682

**Petitions** [none]

### Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

PEI Youth Centre

number of incarceration days, 733

number of people working there, 732

## **Speech From the Throne, response to** [none] **Statements**

ArtsSmarts, 2055-2056

Bachelor of Child and Family Studies Degree, 605

Chinese Delegation Visit, 347-348

Education Budget 2007-2008, 1602-1603

Family literacy grants, 1262-1263

Federal crime and safety initiatives, 606

Financial Fitness Challenge, 1183

Floral Hills Memorial Gardens Administration Act, 886-888

French-Second-Language education in Canada 2006 Report, 689-690

Historica - Order of Historica Award, 1994

Investigation re Polar Foods, 1025-1026

National Victims of Crime Awareness Week, 1900

Order of Historica Award, 1994

PEI Home and School Association Substance Abuse Sessions, 86-87

RCMP funding, 1385-1386; 1596

Remarks on New Police Act, 485-487

Retail Business Holidays Act, 1990-1991

Stay Safe New Driver Discount, 2142-2143

Steamfitter certification, 1601-1602

Student Achievement Action Plan, 434-435

Taking stock, 1448-1449

Tignish Small Business Manager Program, 976

UPEI update, 1036-1037

Victims of Family Violence Act, 1133-1134

**Tabled Data** 

437; 489; 572; 692; 978; 1042; 1187; 1902

## ${\bf DUNN, CLETUS}~({\bf ALBERTON\text{-}MIMINEGASH})$

#### Acts

An Act to Amend the Election Act (Bill 38), 1931; 1934; 1937; 1938; 1939

An Act to Amend the Municipalities Act (Bill 16), 924-925

An Act to Amend the Renewable Energy Act (Bill 3), 167

Archaeology Act (Bill 8), 535; 536

Hairdressers Act (Bill 6), 357-358; 373

Police Act (Bill 10), 723; 726; 811

## Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Committee of Committees, 437

Estimates [none]

**Estimates, Capital** 

908; 909

## **Estimates, Supplementary** [none]

#### Motions

6: 60th Anniversary Red Cross Water Safety, 327-329

10: Assessing Tidal Power Opportunities, 1217-1221

11: Protecting the Office of the Chief Electoral Officer, 234

19: Federal Funding for Status of Women, 450

21: Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's

Organizations, 508

22: A New State of the Art Hospital for West Prince, 849-851

25: Recognizing Island Volunteers, 656-657

31: Recommendation of the Conflict of Interest

Commissioner, 1477; 1477

34: 90<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1285-1287

### **Oral Questions**

Public transit - Public transit fund, 679-680

#### **Petitions**

High voltage wires, 1139

Save Our Hospitals committee, 1264-1265

## Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Administrative Professionals' Day, 1972-1973

Andrew's Hockey Growth Programs, 1040-1041

Christmas Seal Campaign, 1116

Goin' to the Corner-Island History Book, 464-465

9<sup>th</sup> World Down Syndrome Congress, 731-732

Montrose Bridge, 342

National Volunteer Week, 1584

PEI Volunteer Recognition Award, 1292-1293

Tabled Data [none]

# GHIZ, ROBERT (CHARLOTTETOWN-ROCHFORD SQUARE)

Acts

An Act to Amend the Certified Fisheries Organizations Funding Act (Bill 20) [Title changed at 3<sup>rd</sup> reading to: An Act to Amend the Certified Fisheries Organizations Support Act], 980-982; 983;

An Act to Amend the Election Act (Bill 38), 1929; 1931-1932; 1933-1934; 1934-1936; 1936; 1937-1938 An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill 27), 992-993

An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (No. 2) (Bill 36), 1916-1917

An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill 29), 1905-1907; 1907-1908

An Act to Amend the Long-Term Care Subsidization Act (Bill 25), 1080-1081; 1082-1084; 1087-1088 An Act to Amend the Municipalities Act (Bill 16), 921-922; 923-924; 925

An Act to Amend the Real Property Transfer Tax Act (Bill 7), 253; 255; 255-257; 259-261

An Act to Amend the Real Property Transfer Tax Act (No. 2) (Bill 9), 580

An Act to Amend the Retail Business Holidays Act (Bill 30), 1903

An Act to Amend the Retail Business Holidays Act and the Employment Standards Act (Bill 14), 1007-1011;1012; 1014-1015

An Act to Amend the Teachers' Superannuation Act (Bill 19), 1077-1078

An Act to Amend the Tourism Industry Act (Bill 18), 1004

Municipal Statutes Amendment Act 2006 (Bill 15), 1103; 1144-1145

Police Act (Bill 10), 451; 695-696; 697-698; 710; 714; 715; 724-725; 726-727

### **Budget Response**

1332-1336

984-985

## Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Fisheries, Intergovernmental Affairs and Transportation - Off-Highway Vehicle Act, ATV legislation, 221-222

**Public Accounts** 

Auditor General's report, property taxes, 1388 hosting conference, 572-573

## Estimates

Community and Cultural Affairs - 2007-2008; 2009-2011; 2022-2023; 2083

Development and Technology - 1397-1399; 1400-1403; 1404-1405; 1406-1408; 1408-1409 Education and Attorney General - 2090; 2091-2092; 2095-2097; 2103; 2159; 2160-2161; 2161; 2162;

2163-2164; 2168-2169; 2176; 2178-2179; 2179-2180 Health, Social Services and Seniors - 1707; 17111714; 1728-1729; 1784-1785; 1789-1791; 1792; 1798-1799; 1801; 1802; 1809-1810; 1812-1817; 1817-1818; 1818-1822; 1851; 1852-1854; 1861-1863; 1865; 1871; 1872-1873; 1998; 2001-2002; 2003: 2004

Transportation and Pubic Works - 1561; 1563-1564; 1565-1566

### **Estimates, Capital**

902-904; 905-906; 908; 915-916; 918 [see also Statements]

## **Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions**

2: Seniors in the Workforce, 189-190

3: 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Identification of Alzheimer's Disease, 539-540

9: Support for Canadian Troops in Afghanistan, 107-109

11: Protecting the Office of the Chief Electoral Officer, 224-228; 240-244

12: Political Patronage and Charter of Rights and Freedoms, 756-763; 777-778

13: Increasing Physical Activity Among Island Children Through Tax Exemptions to Sporting Equipment, 117-119

17: Improving Safety on Island Roads, 384-386

19: Federal Funding for Status of Women, 447-448; 461-463; 574

20: Gambling advertising in Prince Edward Island, 406-408

21: Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's Organizations, 498-499

22: A New State of the Art Hospital for West Prince, 845-849

24: Recognizing the Rural Beautification Society, 1056

25: Recognizing Island Volunteers, 641-643

26: Endorse a Provincial Museum, 1043-1044

28: Conservatives Must Reinstate Program to Protect Human Rights, 1360-1362

29: Insist Conservatives Reduce Park Fees, 939-940; 940-941

34: 90<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1283-1284

35: End the Conservative Unfairness in Gas Taxes, 1467-1469

36: Ban on Bottom Trawling, 1356-1357

38: Moratorium on the Development of Upton Farmlands, 2064-2065; 2072-2073

46: Providing Our Fishers With Input on Bill C-45, 1957-1961

### **Oral Questions**

Appeal re Human Rights Act decision, 18-21 Assessment of new games, 334-336 Assistance with student tuition, 1173 Atlantic Beef Products (ABP) plant over budget, 1373-1376 other provinces' funding for, 1377

Agriculture representative at Summerside access

centre, 336

Blackjack on PEI, 333-334 Can ban on PEI, 1974-1976

Canadian corp of commissionaires', 1589-1591

Cornwall bypass, 564

Cost of Dundarave, 152-153

Cost of electoral boundaries maps, 23-25 Cost of fishery quota lawsuit, 281-284

Cost of McQuaid Commission report, 21-22

Cost of property for Montague school, 1123

Economic growth of PEI, 2130 Employee positions of 1997, 149-152

Employees required to work Sundays, 2126-2130

Environmental Advisory Council recommendation, 2035-2039

Federal transfers for post-secondary education, 1370-1372

Fixed election dates, 1830-1834; 1974 Funding for Help Desk Now, 1884-1886

Funding for post-secondary education, 1021-1025

Golf course losses, 1586-1589 Golf study by KPMG, 1121-1123 Golfing partners, 593-594; 733

Golfing with Nicklaus and Watson, 553-557; 589-590 Groundwater contamination, 1679-1685; 1735-1738;

2034-2035

Health care budget, 1530

Investigation re Meteor Creek, 1026

Investigation re Polar Foods, 1025-1026

Island Student Award, 1172 value of, 1173-1174

Legends of Golf ticket sales, 551-553

Long-term care act amendment, 870-872

Montague Regional High school

New Montague high school, 337-340

New Montague high school - environmental

assessment report, 347 [post-OQ]; 672-673

National Medical Laboratory Week, 1988-1989

Net debt of province, 1439-1440

Net profits from golf event, 590-593

New gaming at racino, 737-738

New legislation re seniors, 285-287

New resident doctors in 2007, 966-967; 1117-119

Notice of absence of House members, 333

Number of beds at QEH, 1981-1982

Out-of-province trip costs, 1535-1536

Patient-doctor ratio, 964-966

Per capita health care spending in PEI, 964

Percentage of bachelor degrees, 1021

Physician recruitment, 466-467; 471-474

Physician residency program, 1530-1532

Polar Foods, 419-424

Proposed sale of golf courses, 1738-1740

Provincial golf courses for sale, 1119-1121

Questions on public consultation, 1973

Questions re human rights' cases, 818-821

Recruitment of radiologists, 203-206

Reduction of VLTs, 739

RESPs included in seniors' assets, 427-427

Restriction on purchases from beef plant, 1896

Retraining for bottling plant employees, 1976-1977

Sanding contracts, 153-154

School for Stratford, 677-679

Scraping of dirt roads, 557

Seniors' assets, 424-425

Seniors' assets for nursing care, 284-285; 595; 733-

735; 873-876

Seniors' emergency home repair program, 287-288;

564-565

Servicing of seasonal roads, 821-822

Shopping plebiscite, 1884

Special warrant re credit losses, 562-564

Speech language pathologists, 200-203

Sunday shopping, 71-78; 1881-1884

Tax on cigarettes, 1533

Tourism numbers, 2130

Upton Farmlands, 1829-1830

Veterans' allowances for nursing care, 425-426; 735-

Wait Time Alliance - Information, 962-964

Wait times - Funding to improve patient wait times, 962

West Prince hospital

Beds, 876-877; 1246-1247

Closure of West Prince hospitals, 1434-1439

Consultations re West Prince hospital, 1170-1172;

1248

Cost of access to new hospital, 878

Cost of land for new hospital, 877

Cost of new hospital in West Prince, 469-471; 1250

Evidence new hospital will bring in doctors, 1248-

1249

New hospital in West Prince, 468-469; 1168-1170

Services offered, 1249

Waste costs for new hospital, 877-878

Wind energy savings bonds, 1977-1978

World forum, 1533-1535

Youth addiction treatment, 559-561

**Petitions** [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none]

**Speech From the Throne, response to [none]** 

**Statements** 

Andrew's Hockey Growth Programs, 1039

Auditor General's Report, 1245-1246; 1372-1373 Big Brother Big Sister Program, 551

Capital Estimates [response to Smin], 750-751

Changes in beverage container regulations [response to Smin], 2051-2052

Charlottetown Airport announcement building construction tenders [response to Smin], 834-835 Charlottetown Airport success [response to Smin], 607-608

Compact fluorescent bulbs for school fundraising projects [response to Smin], 2141

Congratulating Medal Winners 2007 Canada Winter Games [response to Smin], 1693

Day of Mourning [response to Smin], 2146

Ethical Behaviour in Sport Policy and Reference Manual [response to Smin], 567-568

Family Doctor Week in Canada [response to Smin], 34

Fiscal imbalance [response to Smin], 569-570 Heart and Stroke Charity - 2<sup>nd</sup> Legends Event [response to Smin], 1451

Host booklet PEI Liquor Control Commission [response to Smin], 571

House of Commons Committee re Bill C-303 [response to Smin], 2148-2149

International Day of Persons with Disabilities [response to Smin], 568-569

Islanders deployed in Afghanistan [response to Smin], 1133

Long term care subsidy per diem increase for private nursing homes [response to Smin], 604

Municipal equalization [response to Smin], 1449 National Child Day 2006 [response to Smin], 35 National Organ and Tissue Donation Week [response to Smin], 2053

New menactra vaccine to protect against meningitis [response to Smin], 164

Nitrate research [response to Smin], 1607-1608 Parkside School opening [response to Smin], 1751-1752

Physician Recruitment Efforts [response to Smin], 2145

Public Lands Atlas [response to Smin], 1137-1138 Press conference announcement [response to Smin], 608

QEH Health announcement [response to Smin], 215 QEH Redevelopment progress update [response to Smin], 1846

Quebecois as a nation [response to Smin], 214 Remarks on New Police Act [response to Smin], 487-488

Remembering David Rodd [response to Smin], 165 Response to Budget [response to Smin], 1756-1757 Restoration of CBC news hour [response to Smin], 565-566

Retail Business Holidays Act [response to Smin], 1990-1991

Rick Hansen Foundation [response to Smin], 2048-2049

Road cameras [response to Smin], 753

Safe Driving Week [response to Smin], 484

 $6^{th}$  Annual Children's Think Tank [response to Smin], 481-482

Small business income tax reduction plan [response to Smin], 1448

Social Work Week [response to Smin], 1261-1262 Sport PEI Awards [response to Smin], 1750

Stay Safe New Driver Discount [response to Smin], 2143

Tignish Small Business Manager Program [response to Smin], 976-977

Tribute to Lions Clubs [response to Smin], 1842 2006 Award for Diversity Leadership [response to Smin], 833-834

2006 TIAC Award-The Great George [response to Smin], 349

2007 Island Games [response to Smin], 1545 United Way Campaign [response to Smin], 434 UPEI update [response to Smin], 1037

Vimy Ridge remarks [response to Smin], 1259-1260 Visitor Information Centre Christmas Open House [response to Smin], 1138

Winter Active Program [response to Smin], 1135 World AIDS Day, December 1<sup>st</sup>, 2006 [response to Smin], 566-567

## **Tabled Data**

165; 437; 1042; 2151-2152

# GILLAN, CHESTER (PARKDALE-BELVEDERE)

## Minister of Health, Social Services and Seniors Acts

An Act to Amend the Long-Term Care Subsidization Act (Bill 25), 891; 1079-1089

An Act to Amend the Public Health Act (Bill 26), 891; 1070

# Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

#### **Estimates**

1707-1730; 1780-1822; 1848-1876; 1997-2006

### Estimates, Capital

904; 905-906; 907-908; 909; 911-912

## **Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions**

1: 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary - Catholic Family Services Bureau, 1194-1200; 1211-1212

2: Seniors in the Workforce, 178-181; 250-251

3: 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Identification of Alzheimer's Disease, 543-544

10: Assessing Tidal Power Opportunities, 1232-1233

13: Increasing Physical Activity Among Island Children Through Tax Exemptions to Sporting Equipment, 123-126

21: Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's Organizations, 512-514

25: Recognizing Island Volunteers, 651-654

### **Oral Questions**

Aboriginal health issues, 475-476

Aboriginal housing, 476-477

Aboriginal Housing Trust, 477-478

Addictions

CRAFT addiction program, 2132-2133

Family addictions, 2131-2132

Administration of Remicade, 1987

Cancer drugs, 1443

Children's Gift program, 1030

Cleaning supply purchases for nursing homes, 208-210

Colorectal screening program, 1444

Contract Management Services contract, 739-742; 743-744

Disability Support program, 474-475; 880; 1026-1029; 1251-1253

ER patients awaiting beds, 1979-1980

Federal transfers for post-secondary education, 1372 Gaming and problem gambling report, 291-293

Groundwater contamination, 1736-1738; 1835-1836; 1838-1839

Health care computer system, 1030-1031

Hillsborough Hospital, 1031

Health care budget, 1530

Long-term care act amendment, 871-872

Long-Term Care Subsidization Act, 2043

Mammogram testing and reports, 25

Midwifery, 1132

National Child Day 2006, 34-35

New legislation re seniors, 286-287

New resident doctors in 2007, 967; 1117-1119

Nitrate level report, 1886

Number of smokers on PEI, 1382-1383

Occupational therapy in schools, 1128-1129

Organ Donor Week, 1837

Patient-doctor ratio, 964-966

Per capita health care spending in PEI, 964

Physician recruitment, 467-468; 472-474

Physician residency program, 1531-1533

Recruitment of radiologists, 204-207

Seniors' assets for nursing care, 284-285; 595; 733-

735; 873-875

Seniors' emergency home repair program, 287-288; 565

Smoking tax, 1383-1384

Speech language pathologists, 200-203; 1379

Support for early learning programs, 1379

Updates needed at Elm Street school, 674-677

Vacancies in PEI nursing staff, 1980-1981

Veterans' allowances for nursing care, 736-737

Wait Time Alliance

Information, 962-964

Report, 2135

Wait time funds, 1308

Wait times

Contract for radiation oncology, 1887-1889

For breast screening, 1029

Funding to improve patient wait times, 962

West Prince hospital

Beds, 876-877

Cost of land for new hospital, 877

Cost of new hospital in West Prince, 470-471

New hospital in West Prince, 468-469; 1169

Youth addiction treatment, 559-562; 680-681; 682-686

**Petitions** [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Breakdown of federal health funding, Gillan, 1370

**Speech From the Throne, response to** [none] **Statements** 

Budget Initiative Highlights, 1752-1753

The Disability Support Program: Five Years Later, 1183-1184

Family Doctor Week in Canada, 33-34

Follow-up to Aboriginal health meetings in British Columbia, 488

House of Commons Committee re Bill C-303, 2148 International Day of Persons with Disabilities, 568

Long term care subsidy per diem increase for private nursing homes, 604

National Child Day 2006, 34-35

National Organ and Tissue Donation Week, 2052-

National Volunteer Week, 1695

New menactra vaccine to protect against meningitis, 163-164

RCMP Youth Officer in Cornwall, 688-689

Recognition of the QEH's 25<sup>th</sup> Anniversary, 1992-1993

Physician Recruitment Efforts, 2143-2145

Release of Vital Statistics Report, 295

Response to Budget, 1754-1756

Social Work Week, 1261

World AIDS Day, December 1st, 2006, 566

**Tabled Data** 

296; 490; 1140; 2151

# MACALEER, WES (CHARLOTTETOWN-SPRING PARK)

#### Acts

An Act to Amend the Civil Service Act (Bill 2), 264 An Act to Amend the Civil Service Superannuation Act (Bill 37), 1909

An Act to Amend the Environmental Protection Act (Bill 11), 577

An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (Bill 12), 618; 621-622; 625-626

An Act to Amend the Long-Term Care Subsidization Act (Bill 25), 1087

An Act to Amend the Off-Highway Vehicle Act (Bill 13), 613

An Act to Amend the Real Property Transfer Tax Act (Bill 7), 255

An Act to Amend the Real Property Transfer Tax Act (No. 2) (Bill 9), 579

Floral Hills Memorial Gardens Administration Act (Bill 23), 999-1000

Municipal Statutes Amendment Act 2006 (Bill 15), 1058; 1069

Police Act (Bill 10), 809; 857

## Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Fisheries, Intergovernmental Affairs and Transportation - Off-Highway Vehicle Act, ATV legislation, 216-219

#### **Estimates**

Education and Attorney General - 2157 Transportation and Pubic Works -1699

Estimates, Capital [none]

## **Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions**

- 2: Seniors in the Workforce, 190-191
- 3: 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Identification of Alzheimer's Disease, 527-528; 539
- 5: Scouts Canada Centennial, 414-415
- 9: Support for Canadian Troops in Afghanistan, 98-100
- 13: Increasing Physical Activity Among Island Children Through Tax Exemptions to Sporting Equipment, 130-131

16: Supporting Island Cadets, 794-795

21: Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's Organizations, 505

24: Recognizing the Rural Beautification Society, 1055

26: Endorse a Provincial Museum, 1047-1048

38: Moratorium on the Development of Upton Farmlands, 1777-1779; 2065

### **Oral Questions**

Driving insurance premiums, 596

Income splitting, 1597

**Petitions** [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Andrew's Hockey Growth Programs, 1040

Charlottetown Christmas Parade, 279-280

Driving insurance premiums, 596

50th Anniversary of Island Tailor, 1019

Happy Glass, 1528

PEI Business Hall of Fame ceremony, 2124-2125

Rotary Youth Parliament, 549-550

Tabled Data [none]

# MACDONALD, HELEN (ST. ELEANORS-SUMMERSIDE)

#### Acts

Police Act (Bill 10), 1153

## Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Privileges, Rules and Private Bills

first interim report on Rules, 573

second interim report on Rules, 1995-1996

### **Estimates**

Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture - 1618-1619; 1628

Education and Attorney General - 2176-2177 Health, Social Services and Seniors - 1869; 1873; 1874

### **Estimates, Capital**

907

## **Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions**

3: 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Identification of Alzheimer's Disease, 519-521

#### **Oral Questions**

Aerosmith - Accommodations re Aerosmith concert, 2134

Blue Sky airline agreement, 1125-1126

Funding for Generation XX, 679

Mammogram testing and reports, 25

Visitor tax rebate, 825-826

# Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to

631-633

#### **Statements**

Historica - MacKinnon re Historica Remembrance Summit, 1677-1678

Island lawyer in Afghanistan, 1292

Summerside Christmas Parade, 198

Tribute to Heather Moyse, 588-589

2007 Mayor's Good Neighbour Award, 1880

Tabled Data [none]

# MACDONALD, WILBUR (BELFAST-POWNAL BAY)

#### Acts

An Act to Amend the Certified Fisheries Organizations Funding Act (Bill 20) [Title changed at 3<sup>rd</sup> reading to: An Act to Amend the Certified Fisheries Organizations Support Act], 983-984 An Act to Amend the Civil Service Act (Bill 2), 264;

An Act to Amend the Civil Service Superannuation Act (Bill 37), 1911-1912; 1914-1915

An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (Bill 12), 619-620; 622-623

An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (No. 2) (Bill 36), 1925

An Act to Amend the Municipalities Act (Bill 16), 925

An Act to Amend the Off-Highway Vehicle Act (Bill 13), 613

An Act to Amend the Real Property Transfer Tax Act (Bill 7), 254

An Act to Amend the Renewable Energy Act (Bill 3), 173-175

An Act to Repeal the Livestock Community Auction Sales Act (Bill 4), 91

Archaeology Act (Bill 8), 300-302; 306-308; 315-316; 529-530; 532; 536; 537

Hairdressers Act (Bill 6), 358-359; 360-361; 361-362; 363; 366; 371-372; 375

Floral Hills Memorial Gardens Administration Act (Bill 23), 998-999; 1001

Police Act (Bill 10), 703; 721-722; 799-801; 807 Supplementary Appropriation Act (No.2) 2006 (Bill 22), 920

# Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

### **Estimates**

Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture -1613-1614; 1627-1628; 1631; 1633-1635

Community and Cultural Affairs - 2008; 2086-2089 Development and Technology - 1399; 1409

Education and Attorney General - 2103-2104; 2169; 2175-2176

Environment, Energy and Forestry - 1486; 1494; 1502; 1508; 1513-1514; 1515-1517

Health, Social Services and Seniors - 1717; 1781-1782; 1791; 1818; 1863;1864-1865; 1870-1871; 2004-2005

Transportation and Pubic Works - 1567-1568; 1571; 1706

### **Estimates, Capital**

894-895; 918

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

#### **Motions**

2: Seniors in the Workforce, 186-189

3: 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Identification of Alzheimer's Disease, 521-524

6: 60<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Red Cross Water Safety, 329

10: Assessing Tidal Power Opportunities, 1226-1227

16: Supporting Island Cadets, 796

11: Protecting the Office of the Chief Electoral Officer, 235-236

24: Recognizing the Rural Beautification Society, 1055

25: Recognizing Island Volunteers, 648-651

34: 90th Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1269-1272

36: Ban on Bottom Trawling, 1355-1356

#### **Oral Ouestions**

Tunicate problem on mussels, 742-743

**Petitions** [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to

266-270

#### **Statements**

Order of Canada-Charles Scranton, 1433-1434 Recognition of shellfishers, 670-671 Tartan Day, 1166-1167 Tribute to Lions Clubs, 1843

Vernon River Community School, 332

Tabled Data [none]

# MACFADYEN, ELMER (SHERWOOD-HILLSBOROURGH)

## Minister of Community and Cultural Affairs Acts

An Act to Amend the Civil Service Superannuation Act (Bill 37), 1910

An Act to Amend the Municipalities Act (Bill 16), 754; 921-926

An Act to Amend the Planning Act (Bill 17), 754; 927-928

An Act to Amend the Teachers' Superannuation Act (Bill 19), 755; 1076-1079

Archaeology Act (Bill 8), 89; 297-320; 528-538 Municipal Statutes Amendment Act 2006 (Bill 15), 491; 1057-1069; 1101-1110; 1141-1151

Police Act (Bill 10), 717; 719

# Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

#### **Estimates**

2006-2029; 2082-2090

**Estimates, Capital** 

901

## **Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions**

1: 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary - Catholic Family Services

Bureau, 1209-1211

6: 60th Anniversary Red Cross Water Safety, 321-322

13: Increasing Physical Activity Among Island Children Through Tax Exemptions to Sporting Equipment, 119-123

24: Recognizing the Rural Beautification Society,

25: Recognizing Island Volunteers, 643-646

26: Endorse a Provincial Museum, 948-951

28: Conservatives Must Reinstate Program to Protect Human Rights, 1644-1645

34: 90th Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1288

38: Moratorium on the Development of Upton

Farmlands, 2065-2066

### **Oral Questions**

Artifactory - Facility for, 79-81; 82-85 Canadian corp of commissionaires' contract, 1590:1590-1591

Fixed election dates, 1833

Public transit

Funding re Bill C-48, 1889-1891

Public transit fund, 679-680

Ouestions re human rights' cases, 818

Upton Farmlands, 1743-1744

Ventus land and business plan, 1032

Workers Compensation legal fees, 1132

Petitions [none]

### Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Ventus Energy land, 1117

## **Speech From the Throne, response to** [none] **Statements**

Advertising, 215

Atlantic Cultural Export Summit, 1450

Canadian Children's Book Week, 85-86

Confederation Centre Youth Chorus Vimy Ridge Memorial, 1260

Congratulate Stan Campbell, FPEIM, 604-605 Day of Mourning, 2145

8<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference on Workplace Health and Safety, 1989-1990

Elmira Railway Museum, 162-163

English as a Second Language Program, 1035-1036 Ethical Behaviour in Sport Policy and Reference

Manual, 567

Funding for Confederation Centre, 1687

Heritage Places Initiatives, 2149-2150

Heritage registrations, 687-688

Levy on room accommodations, 596; 600; 746; 823-

824; 1180; 1180-1181

MRIF-Murray Harbour Community Centre, 1545

Municipal budgets, 1600-1601

Municipal elections, 31-32

Municipal equalization, 1449; 1450

Music industry, 1384

Poet Laureate, 975

Recognizing 50th Anniversary Federation of

Municipalities, 1846-1847

72 Hour Emergency Preparedness guide mail out, 384-1385

Sport PEI Awards, 1750

Sport volunteers and budget initiatives, 1693-1694

Tabling of ArtsSmarts Report, 482-483

Tribute to Lions Clubs, 1844

2007 Canada Games Whitehorse, 886

2007 Canada Winter Games Whitehorse, 1182

2007 Island Games, 1544-1545

Volunteer Award Nominations, 294-295

Winter Active Program, 1134-1135

Young Worker Health and Safety, 751

### **Tabled Data**

571; 977; 1042; 1043; 2151

### MACKENZIE, BETH (PARK CORNER-OYSTER BED)

Acts [none]

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Estimates [none]

Estimates, Capital [none]

**Estimates, Supplementary** [none]

**Motions** 

9: Support for Canadian Troops in Afghanistan, 100-107

13: Increasing Physical Activity Among Island Children Through Tax Exemptions to Sporting Equipment, 133-135

**Oral Questions** [none]

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Holocaust Memorial Day, 1529

Islander wins Miss Canada Galaxy Pageant, 550-551

IWK Champion Child Award, 1732

Recipients of Order of Prince Edward Island, 147

Student Entrepreneur of the Year, 2123-2124

Tabled Data [none]

# MACKINLEY, RON (NORTH RIVER-RICE POINT)

Acts

An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (No. 2) (Bill 36), 1917-1919; 1922-1923; 1924

# Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Public Accounts - Auditor General's report, property

taxes, 1387-1388

#### **Estimates**

Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture - 1608-1610; 1609-1613; 1614; 1616-1618; 1619-1623; 1624-1625; 1626-1627; 1628; 1629-1630; 1631; 1632; 1635-1637; 1637; 1638; 1639-1640

Community and Cultural Affairs - 2011; 2016; 2018 Development and Technology - 1400; 1403-1404; 1411

Education and Attorney General - 2108; 2108-2109; 2114; 2116; 2118; 2164-2167; 2173-2174; 2177; 2178; 2179

Environment, Energy and Forestry - 1418-1419; 1419-1420; 1420; 1421; 1422; 1423-1426; 1479-1481; 1481-1482; 1482-1483; 1485-1486; 1486-1487; 1488-1492; 1492-1493; 1496; 1497-1498; 1500-1501; 1503; 1507-1508; 1509-1511; 1513; 1514-1515; 1549-1551; 1553-1555

Health, Social Services and Seniors - 1707-1711; 1780; 1781; 1793-1798; 1799-1801; 1801; 1804-1809; 1810-1811; 1849-1851; 1852; 1854-1856; 1857-1859; 1860-1861

Transportation and Pubic Works - MacKinley, 1557-1558; 1559-1560; 1561; 1561-1562; 1564-1565; 1567; 1568; 1570-1571; 1574; 1575; 1576-1581; 1699-1702; 1704-1706; 1706-1707

### Estimates, Capital [none]

## **Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions**

10: Assessing Tidal Power Opportunities, 1233-1235 35: End the Conservative Unfairness in Gas Taxes, 1456-1460: 1471

36: Ban on Bottom Trawling, 1340-1341; 1348-1351

38: Moratorium on the Development of Upton Farmlands, 1764-1770; 2066-2068; 2073

39: Promoting Beef Processing in Prince Edward Island, 1654-1661

46: Providing Our Fishers With Input on Bill C-45, 1940-1945; 1966-1969

### **Oral Questions**

Auditor General's Report, 1294-1297; 1298-1299 Ban on canned pop and beer, 1297-1298 Bill C-45, 1174-1176; 1177; 1593-1595 Bill C-45 - resolution on, 1896 Budget for farmers, 1591-1592 Condition of Route 2, 1897 Cow-calf operators, 1595-1596; 1597-1599 Crop licences, 1537-1538; 1540-1541 Deferred revenues, 1536-1537 ER patients awaiting beds, 1979-1980

Experimental fishing licenses, 1984-1986

Farm Registration Act, 1178-1179

Fish purchasing licence rule, 2138-2140

GMO products, 1593

Groundwater contamination, 1834-1836; 1837-1839

New hog program, 2136-2137

New license plate, 1264

New loan to fish plant, 1178

NFU meeting, 1592

Number of beds at QEH, 1981

Pheasant program, 1541

Specified risk material in slaughterhouses, 2137

Updated report on well contamination, 1297

Vacancies in PEI nursing staff, 1980

**Petitions** [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Mi'kmaq - First World War [response to Smin], 1757-1758

PEI Easter Beef Show, 1293

PEI Mutual Rebates, 1678-1679

Recognition of Island volunteers, 2125

Recognition of Member from Belfast-Pownal Bay, 1529-1530

Recognition of students, 1881

Recognition of the QEH's 25<sup>th</sup> Anniversary [response to Smin], 1993-1994

Rural seatbelt usage [response to Smin], 2058

Tribute to Lions Clubs, 1844

Tri-National Agricultural Accord [response to Smin], 1901-1902

2007 lobster season [response to Smin], 2147-2148

### **Tabled Data**

1547; 1848

## MCCARDLE, FRED (BORDEN-KINKORA)

Acts

Archaeology Act (Bill 8), 304

# Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

#### **Estimates**

Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture - 1614-1615 Environment, Energy and Forestry - 1426; 1492; 1495; 1516; 1517

Estimates, Capital [none]

 $\pmb{Estimates, Supplementary} \ [none]$ 

#### Motions

2: Seniors in the Workforce, 246

3: 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Identification of Alzheimer's Disease, 539

34: 90<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1277

38: Moratorium on the Development of Upton Farmlands, 2071

### **Oral Questions**

Atlantic Beef Products plant, 1254

Cap on gas prices, 1539-1540

Clark Mill bridge, 559

US passport requirements, 81

**Petitions** [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to 1072-1075 Statements

Inductee to Atlantic Agriculture Hall of Fame, 197-198

Islander with Vancouver Canucks, 816 National Soil Conservation Week, 1584-1585 RBC Local Hockey Leaders Award, 1368-1369

Tabled Data [none]

# MCKENNA, DAVID (GLEN STEWART-BELLEVUE COVE)

#### Acts

An Act to Amend the Election Act (Bill 38), 1931 An Act to Amend the Environmental Protection Act (Bill 11), 577-578

An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill 27), 990

An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (No. 2) (Bill 36), 1925

An Act to Amend the Long-Term Care Subsidization Act (Bill 25), 1085

An Act to Amend the Off-Highway Vehicle Act (Bill 13), 610-611

An Act to Amend the Real Property Transfer Tax Act (Bill 7), 253-254; 254

An Act to Amend the Tourism Industry Act (Bill 18), 1005

Archaeology Act (Bill 8), 302-303; 536

Floral Hills Memorial Gardens Administration Act (Bill 23), 1001-1002

Hairdressers Act (Bill 6), 358; 359-360; 369; 371

## Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Public Accounts - hosting conference, 572

### **Estimates**

Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture - 1626 Community and Cultural Affairs - 2019; 2089

Education and Attorney General - 2098; 2103; 2157; 2159-2160

Environment, Energy and Forestry - 1421

Transportation and Pubic Works - 1563; 1704

### **Estimates**, Capital

901-902; 906-907

## **Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions**

1: 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary - Catholic Family Services Bureau, 1200-1205

2: Seniors in the Workforce, 181-185

3: 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Identification of Alzheimer's Disease, 540-542

9: Support for Canadian Troops in Afghanistan, 139-141

16: Supporting Island Cadets, 792

21: Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's Organizations, 507-508

34: 90th Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1275-1276

38: Moratorium on the Development of Upton Farmlands, 2072

### **Oral Questions**

Dalhousie medical students, 1253-1254

Disability Support program, 879-880

Employment policy re substitute teachers, 558

Fullerton Marsh bridge, 429

Income splitting for seniors, 157

International Baccalaureate program on PEI, 1301-1302

Keppoch Road, 82

Long-Term Care Subsidization Act, 2043

New Graduated Driver Licensing Program, 1538-1539

Organ Donor Week, 1836

Police Act - Consultation on Police Act, 970-972

Province's credit rating, 156

Tour de PEI, 1745-1746

### **Petitions** [none]

### Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to

633-637; 1070-1071

### **Statements**

Book on Chinese Islanders, 960-961

CGI. 1433

Eagle's Nest Playground, 2032

Family Physician of the Year, 465

Pinch Penny Fair, 1827-1828

Remembrance Day, 17-18

Tabled Data [none]

### MOONEY, ANDY (SOURIS-ELMIRA)

### Acts

An Act to Amend the Certified Fisheries Organizations Funding Act (Bill 20) [Title changed at 3<sup>rd</sup> reading to: An Act to Amend the Certified Fisheries Organizations Support Act], 984; 985 An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill 27), 988: 993

An Act to Amend the Municipalities Act (Bill 16), 922: 924

An Act to Amend the Off-Highway Vehicle Act (Bill 13), 615

An Act to Repeal the Livestock Community Auction Sales Act (Bill 4), 91

## Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Fisheries, Intergovernmental Affairs and

Transportation - Off-Highway Vehicle Act, ATV legislation, 220

#### **Estimates**

Health, Social Services and Seniors -1817

Estimates, Capital [none]

**Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions** 

9: Support for Canadian Troops in Afghanistan, 96-98

10: Assessing Tidal Power Opportunities, 1224-1226

20: Gambling advertising in Prince Edward Island, 410-411

24: Recognizing the Rural Beautification Society, 1056

34: 90th Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1277-1278

46: Providing Our Fishers With Input on Bill C-45, 1961-1962

### **Oral Questions**

Basin Head

Protection of, 1892-1893

Repairs to structure, 826-827

Noise from wind farm, 1176-1177

Open house at wind farm, 207

PEI Energy Savings Bonds, 878-879

Souris main street funding, 1302-1303

**Petitions** [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to

50-66

### **Statements**

International Volunteer Day, 587-588

Islander track and field champion, 279

Islanders in Team Canada rugby tour, 1243-1244

PEI 2006 Music Awards, 16-17

Prime Minister's Award for Teaching Excellence, 1019-1020

Souris River watershed, 1971-1972

Tabled Data [none]

## MURPHY, MITCH (KENSINGTON-MALPEQUE)

### **Provincial Treasurer**

### Acts

An Act to Amend the Civil Service Act (Bill 2), 36; 263-265

An Act to Amend the Civil Service Superannuation Act (Bill 37), 1761-1762; 1909-1915

An Act to Amend the Financial Administration Act (Bill 5), 350

An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (Bill 12), 438;

618-626

An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (No. 2) (Bill 36), 1762; 1916-1927

An Act to Amend the Real Property Transfer Tax Act (Bill 7), 89; 253-263

An Act to Amend the Real Property Transfer Tax Act (No. 2) (Bill 9), 349; 579-580

An Act to Amend the Renewable Energy Act (Bill 3), 170-171

An Act to Repeal the Livestock Community Auction Sales Act (Bill 4), 91

Appropriation Act (Current Expenditures) 2007 (Bill 35), 1390

Appropriation (Capital Expenditures) Act 2007 (Bill 21), 890-891

Hairdressers Act (Bill 6), 355-356

Supplementary Appropriation Act (No.2) 2006 (Bill 22), 892; 920

Tobacco Tax Act (Bill 39), 1996

### **Budget Speech**

1311-1331

## Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

#### **Estimates**

Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture - 1615-1616

## **Estimates, Capital**

893-920

## Estimates, Supplementary [none]

20: Gambling advertising in Prince Edward Island, 396-402

26: Endorse a Provincial Museum, 951-957

29: Insist Conservatives Reduce Park Fees, 940

30: Budgetary Policy [see also Budget Speech]

31: Recommendation of the Conflict of Interest

Commissioner, 1476

35: End the Conservative Unfairness in Gas Taxes, 1463-1465

### **Oral Questions**

Assessment of new games, 334-336

Blackjack on PEI, 334

Bonds, 1380

Cap on gas prices, 1539-1540 Child care benefit payments, 290

Deferred revenues, 1536-1537

Economic growth of PEI, 2130; 2130

Federal transfers for post-secondary education, 1372 Gaming and problem gambling report, 290-291; 294

Golf Links over budget, 1744

Income splitting, 1597

Income splitting for seniors, 157

National Child Benefit, 830

Net debt of province, 1380-1382; 1439-1440; 1441

New gaming at racino, 737-739

New loan to fish plant, 1178

New Summerside racetrack, 2136

Players' choice system re gambling, 2135-2136

Province's credit rating, 156-157

Provincial debt, 824-825

Public sector accounting guidelines, 1542

Questions re human rights' cases, 818-819

Reduction of VLTs, 739

Senior Home Repair Program, 827-828

Subsidized housing, 829-830

Tax on cigarettes, 1533; 1534

Tourism numbers, 2130

Youth addiction treatment, 686

**Petitions** [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none]

**Speech From the Throne, response to** [none] **Statements** 

Small business income tax reduction plan, 1447-1448 2007-2008 Capital Budget, 747-749

**Tabled Data** 

216; 609; 1760; 2059; 2060

## RODGERSON, EVA (WEST POINT-BLOOMFIELD)

#### Acts

An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill 27), 990-991; 994-996

An Act to Amend the Off-Highway Vehicle Act (Bill 13), 616

Hairdressers Act (Bill 6), 373-374; 375

# Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

## **Estimates**

Community and Cultural Affairs - 2015-2016

Health, Social Services and Seniors - 1854; 1863-

1864; 1867-1868; 1868; 1872; 2000-2001; 2003-2004

#### **Estimates, Capital**

914

## **Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions**

2: Seniors in the Workforce, 192-193

6: 60th Anniversary Red Cross Water Safety, 322-326

11: Protecting the Office of the Chief Electoral Officer, 236-237

17: Improving Safety on Island Roads, 381-383

22: A New State of the Art Hospital for West Prince, 839-844

25: Recognizing Island Volunteers, 646-648

34: 90th Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1281-1282

35: End the Conservative Unfairness in Gas Taxes, 1465-1467

#### **Oral Questions**

Cancer drugs, 1443

Cargo securement regulations, 1837

Graduated driving licensing system, 597

New license plate required, 1744-1745

RCMP funding, 1596

Wait Time Alliance - Report, 2134-2135

#### **Petitions**

Sunday shopping, 1041

## Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to

271-276; 581-583; 627-631

#### **Statements**

O'Leary Cenotaph, 148

O'Leary Ladies Auxiliary, 670

PEI Skills Competition, 1678

Tribute to Lions Clubs, 1844-1845

Westisle Power Lifting Competition, 2032-2033

West Prince Caring Cupboard, 869

Tabled Data [none]

### SHEA, GAIL (TIGNISH-DEBLOIS) Minister of Transportation and Public Works

#### Acts

An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill 27), 890: 986-997

An Act to Amend the Off-Highway Vehicle Act (Bill 13), 438; 609-617

## Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Fisheries, Intergovernmental Affairs and

Transportation - Off-Highway Vehicle Act, ATV legislation, 221

### **Estimates**

1557-1581: 1697-1707

## **Estimates, Capital**

915; 916; 917

## **Estimates, Supplementary** [none] **Motions**

1: 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary - Catholic Family Services Bureau, 1211

16: Supporting Island Cadets, 781-786; 796

17: Improving Safety on Island Roads, 377-381; 1191-1193

19: Federal Funding for Status of Women, 439-441; 448-449: 575

21: Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's

Organizations, 500-501

22: A New State of the Art Hospital for West Prince, 837-839

25: Recognizing Island Volunteers, 657-658

34: 90<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Vimy Ridge, 1281

35: End the Conservative Unfairness in Gas Taxes, 1474-1475

46: Providing Our Fishers With Input on Bill C-45, 1965-1966

### **Oral Questions**

Basin Head

Protection of Basin Head, 1892-1893

Repairs to Basin Head structure, 826-827

Canadian corp of commissionaires' contract, 1590

Cargo securement regulations, 1837

Clark Mill bridge, 559

Condition of Route 2, 1897

Cutback to Status of Women, 967

Fullerton Marsh bridge, 429

Graduated driving licensing system, 341-342; 597-

598

Ignition Interlock Program, 475

Island Waste Management Corporation, 1255-1259

Keppoch Road, 82

Montrose Bridge, 342

New Graduated Driver Licensing Program, 1539

New license plate, 1263-1264

New license plate required, 1745; 1749

Public land for sale, 1441-1442

Quality of paint on roads, 602

Questions re human rights' cases, 819

Road cameras, 752-753

Sanding contracts, 153-154

Scraping of dirt roads, 557-558

Servicing of seasonal roads, 822

Shore frontage property surplus, 2045

Simpson homestead, 2044

Souris main street funding, 1302-1303

Transition House, 2047

Transition House board, 968-969

West Prince hospital

Cost of access to new hospital, 878

Cost of land for new hospital, 877

Waste costs for new hospital, 878

**Petitions** [none]

### **Responses to Questions Taken as Notice**

Canadian corp of commissionaires' contract, 1735

## **Speech From the Throne, response to** [none] **Statements**

December 6<sup>th</sup> Memorial, 602-603; 686-687

Rural seatbelt usage, 2057-2058

Safe Driving Week, 483-484

**Tabled Data** 

978; 2150; 2151

## **SUBJECT INDEX**

## Codes

B = Bills

BAR = Budget Address and Reply

CE = Capital Estimates

E = Estimates

M = Motions

MPRG = Matters of Privilege and Recognition of Guests

OQ = Oral Questions

P = Presenting and Receiving of Petitions

RC = Reports by Committees

RQTN = Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

SE = Supplementary Estimates

Smem = Statements by Members

Smin = Statements by Ministers

ST = Speech From the Throne

TD = Tabling of Documents

### LIST OF TOPICS

ABORIGINAL ISSUES
AGRICULTURE
ARTIFACTORY
ATHLETICS
ATLANTIC BEEF PRODUCTS (ABP)
AUDITOR GENERAL
AWARDS

BILLS BIOSCIENCE AND BIOFUELS BUDGET

CANNED POP AND BEER CHARITIES AND SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS CHILDREN AND YOUTH COMMEMORATIVE DAYS AND HOLIDAYS COMMITTEES CULTURE, ARTS, HERITAGE

DRIVERS' ISSUES

EDUCATION
ELECTORAL MATTERS
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
ENVIRONMENT, FORESTRY, LANDS
ESTIMATES

FINANCES OF PROVINCE FINANCIAL MATTERS FISHERY FORUMS, EXHIBITIONS, TRADE MISSIONS

GAMBLING GOLF

HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES HIRING PRACTICES HOUSING HUMAN RIGHTS

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORTATION, RESTORATION

**JUSTICE** 

LABOUR

**MOTIONS** 

MUNICIPALITY ISSUES

NATIONAL ISSUES NITRATES AND WATER QUALITY

PARLIAMENTARY ROLES AND PUBLIC CONSULTATION POLAR FOODS

SENIORS SHOPPING SPEECH FROM THE THRONE

TABLED DATA TAXES TOURISM TRIBUTES

**UPTON FARMLANDS** 

VETERANS AND SOLDIERS VOLUNTEERISM

WIND AND ALTERNATE ENERGY SOURCES

$\mathbf{A}$	New hog program [OQ]
	Bagnall, 2136-2137
ABORIGINAL ISSUES	MacKinley, 2136-2137
Aboriginal health issues [OQ]	NFU meeting [OQ]
Arsenault, 475-476	Bagnall, 1592-1593
Gillan, 475-476	MacKinley, 1592
Aboriginal housing [OQ] [see also HOUSING -	Prices for Island potatoes [OQ]
Subsidized housing]	Bagnall, 479-480
Brown, R., 476-477;	Brown, R., 479-480
Gillan, 476-477	Pheasant program [OQ]
Aboriginal Housing Trust [OQ]	Ballem, 1541
Brown, R., 477-478	MacKinley, 1541
Gillan, 477-478	Specified risk material in slaughterhouses [OQ]
Aboriginal Women's Summit [Smin]	Bagnall, 2137-2138
Binns, 1600	MacKinley, 2137
Follow-up to Aboriginal health meetings in British	Tri-National Agricultural Accord [Smin]
Columbia [Smin]	Bagnall, 1901
Brown, R., 488-489	MacKinley, 1901-1902
Gillan, 488	Wheat Board [Smem]
Oman, 400	Brown, R., 589
AGRICULTURE	210 (111, 111, 00)
	ARTIFACTORY
Agriculture representative at Summerside access	Facility for [OQ]
centre [OQ]	Bertram, 79-81; 82-85
Bagnall, 336-337	Binns, 84
Ghiz, 336	MacFadyen, 79-81; 82-85
Budget for farmers [OQ]	Northumberland Development business plan [OQ]
Bagnall, 1591-1592	Bertram, 968
MacKinley, 1591-1592	Currie, 968
CAIS Program [OQ]	Curric, 900
Bagnall, 479	ATHLETICS
Brown, R., 478-479	
Cow-calf operators [OQ]	Andrew's Hockey Growth Programs [Smin]
Bagnall, 1596; 1597-1600	Bertram, 1041
MacKinley, 1595-1596; 1597-1599	Brown, P., 1038-1039
Crop licences [OQ]	Deighan, 1040
Ballem, 1537-1538; 1540-1541	Dunn, 1040-1041
MacKinley, 1537-1538; 1540-1541	Ghiz, 1039
Farm Registration Act [OQ]	MacAleer, 1040
Bagnall, 1178-1179	Congratulating Medal Winners 2007 Canada Winter
MacKinley, 1178-1179	Games [Smin]
GMO products [OQ]	Binns, 1692-1693
Bagnall, 1593	Ghiz, 1693
MacKinley, 1593	Ethical Behaviour in Sport Policy and Reference
Ground hemlock license fee [RQTN]	Manual [Smin]
Ballem, 1586	Ghiz, 567-568
Inductee to Atlantic Agriculture Hall of Fame	MacFadyen, 567
[Smem]	Islander track and field champion [Smem]
McCardle, 197-198	Mooney, 279
Initiatives for organic farming [OQ]	Islander with Vancouver Canucks [Smem]
Arsenault, 207-208	McCardle, 816
Bagnall, 208	Islanders in Team Canada rugby tour [Smem]
National Soil Conservation Week [Smem]	Mooney, 1243-1244
McCardle, 1584-1585	RBC Local Hockey Leaders award [see Awards]
	Sport volunteers and budget initiatives [see under

Volunteerism]	Francophone Entrepreneur Awards [Smem]
2007 Canada Games Whitehorse [Smin]	Arsenault, 1826-1827
Bertram, 886	Island Student Award [OQ]
MacFadyen, 886	Dover, 1172-1173
2007 Canada Winter Games Whitehorse [Smin]	Ghiz, 1172
Brown, R., 1183	Gillan, 1172
MacFadyen, 1182	value of
2007 Island Games [Smin]	Binns, 1173
Ghiz, 1545	Dover, 1174
MacFadyen, 1544-1545	Ghiz, 1173-1174
Westisle Power Lifting Competition [Smem]	Islander wins Miss Canada Galaxy Pageant [Smem]
Rodgerson, 2032-2033	MacKenzie, 550-551
	IWK Champion Child Award [Smem]
ATLANTIC BEEF PRODUCTS (ABP)	MacKenzie, 1732
Atlantic Beef Products plant [OQ]	Order of Canada-Charles Scranton [Smem]
Bagnall, 1254-1255; 1305-1307	Brown, P., 1433-1434
Brown, R., 1255; 1305-1307	Order of Historica Award [Smin] [see under Veterans
McCardle, 1254	and Soldiers]
ABP plant over budget [OQ]	Order of the Eastern Star [Smem]
Currie, 1374-1376	Bertram, 280-281
Ghiz, 1373-1376	PEI Business Hall of Fame ceremony [Smem]
Other provinces' funding for [OQ]	MacAleer, 2124-2125
Ghiz, 1377	PEI Environmental Awards [see under Environment,
Binns, 1377-1378	Forestry, Lands]
Promoting Beef Processing in Prince Edward Island	PEI Volunteer Recognition Award [Smem]
[M 39 read 1653-1654]	Dunn, 1292-1293
Bagnall, 1669-1672; 2074-2078	Prime Minister's Award for Teaching Excellence
Brown, R., 1661-1669	[Smem]
MacKinley, 1654-1661	Mooney, 1019-1020
• /	RBC Local Hockey Leaders Award [Smem]
AUDITOR GENERAL	McCardle, 1368-1369
Auditor General's Report [OQ]	Recipients of Order of Prince Edward Island [Smem]
Binns, 1245-1246; 1294-1297	MacKenzie, 147
Currie, 1299; 1373	Sport PEI Awards [Smin]
Ghiz, 1245-1246; 1372-1373	Ghiz, 1750
MacKinley, 1294-1297; 1298-1299	MacFadyen, 1749-1750
Deferred revenues [OQ]	Student Entrepreneur of the Year [Smem]
MacKinley, 1536-1537	MacKenzie, 2123-2124
Murphy, 1536-1537	2006 Award for Diversity Leadership [Smin]
Public sector accounting guidelines [OQ]	Binns, 833
Brown, R., 1541-1542	Ghiz, 833-834
Murphy, 1542	2006 TIAC Award-The Great George [Smin]
1.1d1p11j, 13 12	Brown, P., 348-349
AWARDS	Ghiz, 349
Breakfast Buddies Awards [Smem]	2007 Mayor's Good Neighbour Award [Smem]
Collins, 869	MacDonald, H., 1880
Canadian Association of Broadcasters' Hall of Fame	Volunteer Award Nominations [Smin]
[Smem]	Brown, R., 295
Collins, 331-332	MacFadyen, 294-295
Council of Federation of Literacy Award [Smem]	
Crane, 69	В
Family Physician of the Year [Smem]	D
McKenna, 465	DILLE [see concrete section on Dille]
MCIXCIIIa, TOS	<b>BILLS</b> [see separate section on Bills]

#### BIOSCIENCE AND BIOFUELS McKenna, 2032 Island Waste Management Corporation [OQ] Island lawyer in Afghanistan [Smem] Bertram, 1255-1258 MacDonald, H., 1292 150th Anniversary Sisters of the Congregation of Shea, 1255-1259 Island Waste Management Corporation 2006-07 Notre Dame [M 33] [not debated] Forecast and 2007-08 Budget [M 42] [not Recognizing the Rural Beautification Society [M 24 read 1052] debated] Rick Hansen Foundation [Smin] New bioscience research funding [OQ] Binns, 2047-2048 Collins, 1982 Currie, 1982 Ghiz, 2048-2049 Rick Hansen - Address to Assembly - 2049-2050 Novartis Animal Health [Smin] Royal Canadian Legion Branch #1 [M 27] [not Currie, 1543-1544 debated] Scouts Canada Centennial [M 5 read 413-414] BUDGET 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary - Catholic Family Services Bureau Budget expectations [OQ] [M 1 read 1194] Binns, 1255 60th Anniversary Red Cross Water Safety [M 6 read Brown, R., 1255 Budgetary Policy [M 30 read 1310-1311] - [see also 320-321] Transition House [OQ] Budget Speech] Bertram, 2046-2047 Budget response [BAR] Shea, 2047 Ghiz, 1332-1336 Transition House board [OQ] Budget Speech [BAR] Bertram, 968-969 Murphy, 1311-1331 Presentation of Budget [OQ] Shea, 968-969 Binns, 1250-1251 United Way Campaign [Smin] Ghiz, 1250 Ghiz, 434 Premier, 433-434 West Prince Caring Cupboard [Smem] $\mathbf{C}$ Rodgerson, 869 **CANNED POP AND BEER** CHILDREN AND YOUTH Ban on canned pop and beer [OQ] Breakfast program [OQ] Ballem, 1298 Bertram, 1129-1130 MacKinley, 1297-1298 Dover, 1129-1130 Can ban on PEI [OQ] Canadian Children's Book Week [Smin] Binns, 1974-1976 Bertram, 86 Ghiz, 1974-1976 MacFadyen, 85-86 Changes in beverage container regulations [Smin] Child care benefit payments [OQ] Binns, 2050-2051 Arsenault, 290 Ghiz, 2051-2052 Murphy, 290 Retraining for bottling plant employees [OQ] Children's Gift program [OQ] Binns, 1976-1977 Collins, 1029-1030 Ghiz, 1976-1977 Gillan, 1030 Christmas Gifts for Children [Smem] CHARITIES AND SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS Brown, R., 961-962 Big Brother Big Sister Program [Smem] Funding for Generation XX [OQ] Ghiz, 551 Currie, 679 CBC Turkey Drive [Smem] MacDonald, H., 679 Collins, 1115 Increasing Physical Activity Among Island Children C.H.A.N.C.E.S.'s Children's Programs [Smem] Through Tax Exemptions to Sporting Bertram, 817-818 Equipment [M 13 read 115] Christmas Seal Campaign [Smem] Internet children's safety program [OQ] Dunn, 1116

Eagle's Nest Playground [Smem]

Bertram, 1130-1131

Dover, 1130; 1131

National Child Benefit [OQ]

Binns, 831-832

Brown, R., 830-832

Murphy, 830

Rotary Youth Parliament [Smem]

MacAleer, 549-550

6<sup>th</sup> Annual Children's Think Tank [Smin]

Binns, 481

Ghiz, 481-482

Youth ConneXt Symposium [Smem]

Crane, 1879-1880

#### COMMEMORATIVE DAYS AND HOLIDAYS

Administrative Professionals' Day [Smem]

Dunn, 1972-1973

Charlottetown Christmas Parade [Smem]

MacAleer, 279 -280

Day of Mourning [Smin]

Ghiz, 2146

MacFadyen, 2145

December 6<sup>th</sup> Memorial [Smin]

Bertram, 603-604

Shea, 602-603

December 6<sup>th</sup> Memorial [Smin]

Shea, 686-687

Holocaust Memorial Day [Smem]

MacKenzie, 1529

Brown, R., 1973

International Day of Persons with Disabilities [Smin]

Ghiz, 568-569

Gillan, 568

International Volunteer Day [Smem]

Mooney, 587-588

Montreal Massacre Remembrance [Smem]

Bertram, 671-672

Souris Christmas Parade Week [Smem]

Crane, 417

Summerside Christmas Parade [Smem]

MacDonald, H., 198

Tartan Day [Smem]

Brown, P., 1166-1167

#### **COMMITTEES**

Committee of Committees [RC]

Dunn, 437

Fisheries, Intergovernmental Affairs and

Transportation - Off-Highway Vehicle Act, ATV

legislation [RC]

Brown, P., 222

Brown, R., 219-220

Collins, 220-221

Ghiz, 221-222

MacAleer, 216-219

Mooney, 220

Shea, 221

Privileges, Rules and Private Bills [RC]

first interim report on Rules

MacDonald, H., 573

second interim report on Rules

MacDonald, H., 1995-1996

Public Accounts [RC]

Auditor General's report, property taxes

Ghiz, 1388

MacKinley, 1387-1388

hosting conference

Ghiz, 572-573

McKenna, 572

Social Development [RC]

entrepreneurial skills, positive development in

Island youth

Collins, 490-491; 1389-1390

PEI Human Rights Commission

Collins, 1309

Special committee on committees [RC]

Binns, 13

### **CULTURE, ARTS, HERITAGE**

Book on Chinese Islanders [Smem]

McKenna, 960-961

Canadians Antiques Road Show [Smin]

Bertram, 1547

Brown, P., 1546-1547

CBC re 25 Year Pins [Smem]

Brown, R., 589

Celebration of Art: Paint the Island [Smin]

Currie, 1543

Elmira Railway Museum [Smin]

Bertram, 163

MacFadyen, 162-163

Endorse a Provincial Museum [M 26 read 943]

Funding for Confederation Centre [OQ]

Arsenault, 1687

MacFadyen, 1687

Funding for Wellington [Smem]

Arsenault, 730-731

Goin' to the Corner-Island History Book [Smem]

Dunn, 464-465

Heritage Places Initiatives [Smin]

Brown, R., 2150

MacFadyen, 2149-2150

Heritage registrations [Smin]

Bertram, 688

MacFadyen, 687-688

Hunter River Heritage Mill Project [Smem] Bertram, 418-419	MacKinley, 2058 Shea, 2057-2058
Maintain Green Gables tennis courts [M 23] [not debated]	Safe Driving Week [Smin] Ghiz, 484
Music industry [Smin]	Shea, 483-484
Bertram, 1384	Stay Safe New Driver Discount [Smin]
MacFadyen, 1384	Dover, 2142-2143
PEI Museum and Heritage Foundation [M 37] [not	Ghiz, 2143
debated]	Ginz, 21 13
PEI 2006 Music Awards [Smem]	${f E}$
Mooney, 16-17	L
Poet Laureate [Smin]	EDUCATION
Bertram, 976	ArtsSmarts [Smin]
MacFadyen, 975	Bertram, 2056
Reinstating Broadcast Announcements of Deaths and	
Funerals [M 7] [not debated]	Dover, 2055-2056
Restoration of CBC news hour [Smin]	Bachelor of Child and Family Studies Degree [Smin]
Binns, 565	Bertram, 606
Ghiz, 565-566	Dover, 605
Spelling Bee [Smem]	Cost of property for Montague school [OQ]
Bertram, 1244-1245	Binns, 1123
Tabling of ArtsSmarts Report [Smin]	Ghiz, 1123
Bertram, 483	Educational assistants' pilot project [OQ]
MacFadyen, 482-483	Bertram, 972-975
20 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the Adoption of the French	Dover, 972-975
Language Services Policy [M 48] [not debated]	Education Budget 2007-2008 [Smin]
Language betvices Folicy [W 40] [not debated]	Bertram, 1603-1604
D	Dover, 1602-1603
D	Education tax credits [M 14] [not debated]
DDIVEDC ICCLIEC	Employment policy re substitute teachers [OQ]
DRIVERS' ISSUES	Dover, 558-559
Driving insurance premiums [OQ]	McKenna, 558
Dover, 597	English as a Second Language Program [Smin]
Mag Alaga 506	
MacAleer, 596	MacFadyen, 1035-1036
Graduated driving licenses [Smem]	Family literacy grants [Smin]
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ]	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ]
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341 Shea, 341-342; 597-598	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ] Binns, 1370-1371
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341 Shea, 341-342; 597-598 Rodgerson, 597	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ] Binns, 1370-1371 Dover, 1371
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341 Shea, 341-342; 597-598 Rodgerson, 597 Ignition Interlock Program [OQ]	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ] Binns, 1370-1371 Dover, 1371 Ghiz, 1370-1372
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341 Shea, 341-342; 597-598 Rodgerson, 597 Ignition Interlock Program [OQ] Crane, 475	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ] Binns, 1370-1371 Dover, 1371 Ghiz, 1370-1372 Gillan, 1372
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341 Shea, 341-342; 597-598 Rodgerson, 597 Ignition Interlock Program [OQ] Crane, 475 Shea, 475	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ] Binns, 1370-1371 Dover, 1371 Ghiz, 1370-1372 Gillan, 1372 Murphy, 1372
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341 Shea, 341-342; 597-598 Rodgerson, 597 Ignition Interlock Program [OQ] Crane, 475 Shea, 475 New Graduated Driver Licensing Program [OQ]	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ] Binns, 1370-1371 Dover, 1371 Ghiz, 1370-1372 Gillan, 1372 Murphy, 1372 French-Second-Language education in Canada 2006
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341 Shea, 341-342; 597-598 Rodgerson, 597 Ignition Interlock Program [OQ] Crane, 475 Shea, 475 New Graduated Driver Licensing Program [OQ] McKenna, 1538-1539	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ] Binns, 1370-1371 Dover, 1371 Ghiz, 1370-1372 Gillan, 1372 Murphy, 1372 French-Second-Language education in Canada 2006 Report [Smin]
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341 Shea, 341-342; 597-598 Rodgerson, 597 Ignition Interlock Program [OQ] Crane, 475 Shea, 475 New Graduated Driver Licensing Program [OQ] McKenna, 1538-1539 Shea, 1539	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ] Binns, 1370-1371 Dover, 1371 Ghiz, 1370-1372 Gillan, 1372 Murphy, 1372 French-Second-Language education in Canada 2006 Report [Smin] Bertram, 690
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341 Shea, 341-342; 597-598 Rodgerson, 597 Ignition Interlock Program [OQ] Crane, 475 Shea, 475 New Graduated Driver Licensing Program [OQ] McKenna, 1538-1539 Shea, 1539 New license plate [Smin]	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ] Binns, 1370-1371 Dover, 1371 Ghiz, 1370-1372 Gillan, 1372 Murphy, 1372 French-Second-Language education in Canada 2006 Report [Smin] Bertram, 690 Dover, 689-690
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341 Shea, 341-342; 597-598 Rodgerson, 597 Ignition Interlock Program [OQ] Crane, 475 Shea, 475 New Graduated Driver Licensing Program [OQ] McKenna, 1538-1539 Shea, 1539 New license plate [Smin] MacKinley, 1264	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ] Binns, 1370-1371 Dover, 1371 Ghiz, 1370-1372 Gillan, 1372 Murphy, 1372 French-Second-Language education in Canada 2006 Report [Smin] Bertram, 690 Dover, 689-690 Funding for post-secondary education [OQ]
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341 Shea, 341-342; 597-598 Rodgerson, 597 Ignition Interlock Program [OQ] Crane, 475 Shea, 475 New Graduated Driver Licensing Program [OQ] McKenna, 1538-1539 Shea, 1539 New license plate [Smin] MacKinley, 1264 Shea, 1263-1264	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ] Binns, 1370-1371 Dover, 1371 Ghiz, 1370-1372 Gillan, 1372 Murphy, 1372 French-Second-Language education in Canada 2006 Report [Smin] Bertram, 690 Dover, 689-690 Funding for post-secondary education [OQ] Ghiz, 1021-1025
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341 Shea, 341-342; 597-598 Rodgerson, 597 Ignition Interlock Program [OQ] Crane, 475 Shea, 475 New Graduated Driver Licensing Program [OQ] McKenna, 1538-1539 Shea, 1539 New license plate [Smin] MacKinley, 1264 Shea, 1263-1264 New license plate required [OQ]	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ] Binns, 1370-1371 Dover, 1371 Ghiz, 1370-1372 Gillan, 1372 Murphy, 1372 French-Second-Language education in Canada 2006 Report [Smin] Bertram, 690 Dover, 689-690 Funding for post-secondary education [OQ] Ghiz, 1021-1025 Dover, 1021-1025
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341 Shea, 341-342; 597-598 Rodgerson, 597 Ignition Interlock Program [OQ] Crane, 475 Shea, 475 New Graduated Driver Licensing Program [OQ] McKenna, 1538-1539 Shea, 1539 New license plate [Smin] MacKinley, 1264 Shea, 1263-1264 New license plate required [OQ] Bertram, 1749	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ] Binns, 1370-1371 Dover, 1371 Ghiz, 1370-1372 Gillan, 1372 Murphy, 1372 French-Second-Language education in Canada 2006 Report [Smin] Bertram, 690 Dover, 689-690 Funding for post-secondary education [OQ] Ghiz, 1021-1025 Dover, 1021-1025 Host booklet PEI Liquor Control Commission [Smin]
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341 Shea, 341-342; 597-598 Rodgerson, 597 Ignition Interlock Program [OQ] Crane, 475 Shea, 475 New Graduated Driver Licensing Program [OQ] McKenna, 1538-1539 Shea, 1539 New license plate [Smin] MacKinley, 1264 Shea, 1263-1264 New license plate required [OQ] Bertram, 1749 Rodgerson, 1744-1745	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ] Binns, 1370-1371 Dover, 1371 Ghiz, 1370-1372 Gillan, 1372 Murphy, 1372 French-Second-Language education in Canada 2006 Report [Smin] Bertram, 690 Dover, 689-690 Funding for post-secondary education [OQ] Ghiz, 1021-1025 Dover, 1021-1025 Host booklet PEI Liquor Control Commission [Smin] Currie, 570-571
Graduated driving licenses [Smem] Brown, R., 332-333 Graduated driving licensing system [OQ] Collins, 341 Shea, 341-342; 597-598 Rodgerson, 597 Ignition Interlock Program [OQ] Crane, 475 Shea, 475 New Graduated Driver Licensing Program [OQ] McKenna, 1538-1539 Shea, 1539 New license plate [Smin] MacKinley, 1264 Shea, 1263-1264 New license plate required [OQ] Bertram, 1749	Family literacy grants [Smin] Bertram, 1262 Dover, 1262-1263 Federal transfers for post-secondary education [OQ] Binns, 1370-1371 Dover, 1371 Ghiz, 1370-1372 Gillan, 1372 Murphy, 1372 French-Second-Language education in Canada 2006 Report [Smin] Bertram, 690 Dover, 689-690 Funding for post-secondary education [OQ] Ghiz, 1021-1025 Dover, 1021-1025 Host booklet PEI Liquor Control Commission [Smin]

Dover, 1301-1302 Bertram, 969 MacKenna, 1301-1302 Dover, 969-970 Montague Regional High school Support for early learning programs [OQ] New Montague high school [OQ] Collins, 1379 Dover, 337-341 Gillan, 1379 Ghiz, 337-340 Tignish Small Business Manager Program [Smin] environmental assessment report Dover, 976 Dover, 347 [post-OQ]; 672-674 [OQ] Ghiz, 976-977 Ghiz, 347 [post-OQ]; 672-673 [OQ] University of Prince Edward Island (UPEI) Number of children on school buses [OQ] tuition reduction [OO] Bertram, 1124-1125 Collins, 2041-2042 Dover, 1124-1125 Crane, 1378 Occupational therapy in schools [OQ] Dover, 1378; 2042-2043 Bertram, 1127-1129 update [Smin] Dover, 1127-1128 Dover, 1036-1037 Gillan, 1128-1129 Ghiz, 1037 Occupational therapy services [OQ] Updates needed at Elm Street school [OQ] Bertram, 2039-2041 Dover, 674-677 Ghiz, 674-677 Dover, 2040-2041 Parkside School opening [Smin] Vernon River Community School [Smem] Binns, 1750-1751 MacDonald, W., 332 Waiting time for school buses [OO] Ghiz, 1751-1752 Percentage of bachelor degrees [OQ] Brown, R., 1034 Ghiz, 1021 Dover, 1034 Dover, 1021 School bus capacity policy [OQ] **ELECTORAL MATTERS** Bertram, 1126-1127 Cost of electoral boundaries maps [OQ] Dover, 1126-1127 Binns, 23-25 School for Stratford [OQ] Ghiz, 23-25 Dover, 678-679 Cost of McQuaid Commission report [OQ] Ghiz, 677-679 Binns, 21-22 Ghiz, 21-22 Speech language pathologists [OQ] Collins, 1379 Cost of McQuaid Commission report, and computer Ghiz, 200-203 use [RQTN] Gillan, 200-203; 1379 Binns, 70 Steamfitter certification [Smin] Fixed election dates [OQ] Dover, 1601-1602 Binns, 1830-1832; 1833-1834; 1974 Students Ghiz, 1830-1834; 1974 Assistance with student tuition [OQ] MacFadyen, 1833 Dover, 1173 Protecting the Office of the Chief Electoral Officer Ghiz, 1173 [M 10 read 224] Recognition of students [Smem] MacKinley, 1881 **EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS** Student Achievement Action Plan [Smin] Advertising [Smin] Bertram, 435-436 MacFadyen, 215 Dover, 434-435 72 Hour Emergency Preparedness guide mail out Student assessments [OQ] [Smin] Bertram, 1444-1446 MacFadyen, 1384-1385 Dover, 1445-1447 Student Entrepreneur of the Year [see under **ENVIRONMENT, FORESTRY, LANDS** Awards] Compact fluorescent bulbs for school fundraising Student exchange programs [Smem] projects [Smin] Collins, 1732-1733 Ballem, 2140-2141

Ghiz, 2141

Students with special needs [OQ]

Coyotes [RQTN] Bertram, 1986-1987 Ballem, 1586 Environmental Advisory Council recommendation **ESTIMATES** [00] Capital revenues and capital expenditures [Smin] [see Ballem, 2035-2036; 2038-2039 also 2007-2008 Capital Budget] Binns, 2037 Letter from Her Honour the Lieutenant-Ghiz, 2035-2039 Governor, 746-747 Environmental assessment on website [RQTN] Binns, 747 Ballem, 1586 Forest renewal program [RQTN] Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture - Bagnall, Ballem, 1586 1609-1641 High voltage wires [P] Bertram, 1610; 1619; 1623-1624; 1625; 1629; Dunn, 1139 1637; 1639; 1640-1641 Island Nature Trust land limit [OQ] Brown, R., 1632-1633; 1640 Binns, 1741 Collins, 1631-1632 Brown, R., 1741 MacKinley, 1608-1610; 1609-1613; 1614; 1616-PEI Environmental Awards [Smin] 1618; 1619-1623; 1624-1625; 1626-1627; 1628; Ballem, 2056-2057 1629-1630; 1631; 1632; 1635-1637; 1637; 1638; Brown, R., 2057 1639-1640 Pesticide test [RQTN] MacDonald, H., 1618-1619; 1628 Ballem, 1586 MacDonald, W., 1613-1614; 1627-1628; 1631; Public land for sale [OQ] 1633-1635 Bertram, 1440-1442 McCardle, 1614-1615 Shea, 1441-1442 McKenna, 1626 Public Lands Atlas [Smin] Murphy, 1615-1616 Ballem, 1137 Ghiz, 1137-1138 Community and Cultural Affairs - MacFadyen, Regulations for C and D sites [OQ] 2006-2029; 2082-2090 Ballem, 2133-2134 Arsenault, 2022; 2023 Binns, 1741-1742 Bertram, 2012; 2013-2015; 2017-2018; 2020-2022; Brown, 1741-1742; 2133 2023-2024; 2025-2027; 2082-2083; 2084-2086; Report on the Public Consultations on Managing 2089-2090 Land and Water on a Watershed Basis [Smin] Brown, 2027-2029 Ballem, 1991-1992 Collins, 2011-2012 Brown, R., 1992 Crane, 2024-2025 Shore frontage property surplus [OQ] Dover, 2020-2021 Bertram, 2044-2045 Ghiz, 2007-2008; 2009-2011; 2022-2023; 2083 Shea, 2045 MacDonald, W., 2008; 2086-2089 Simpson homestead [OQ] MacKinley, 2011; 2016; 2018 Bertram, 2043-2044 McKenna, 2019; 2089 Shea, 2044 Rodgerson, 2015-2016 Tabling of natural resources Canada report [OQ] Ballem, 1304 Development and Technology - Currie, 1390-1414 Brown, R., 1304 Bertram, 1391; 1393-1394; 1409-1410; 1411-1412 Brown, R., 1391; 1392-1393; 1394-1397; 1413 Transfer of lands from federal government to Canada Lands Company [RQTN] [see under Upton Crane, 1405; 1408 Farmlands] Ghiz, 1397-1399; 1400-1403; 1404-1405; 1406-Tree planting project [OQ] 1408; 1408-1409 Binns, 1740-1741 MacDonald, W., 1399; 1409 Brown, R., 1740 MacKinley, 1400; 1403-1404; 1411 Virtual woodlot Internet address [RQTN] Ballem, 1586 Education and Attorney General - Dover, 2090-Watershed program investment [OQ] 2118, 2152-2180

Ballem, 1986-1987

Bertram, 2090-2091; 2092-2095; 2097; 2098-2102; 2104-2106; 2107; 2108; 2109; 2114-2116; 2117-2118; 2152-2153; 2154-2156; 2157-2159; 2160; 2168; 2169; 2169-2170 Brown, 2110-2114; 2116-2117; 2153-2154; 2170-2173; 2175; 2177-2178 Collins, 2167 Crane, 2162-2163; 2174 Ghiz, 2090; 2091-2092; 2095-2097; 2103; 2159; 2160-2161; 2161; 2162; 2163-2164; 2168-2169; 2176; 2178-2179; 2179-2180 MacAleer, 2157 MacDonald, H., 2176-2177 MacDonald, W., 2103-2104; 2169; 2175-2176 MacKinley, 2108; 2108-2109; 2114; 2116; 2118; 2179 2164-2167; 2173-2174; 2177; 2178; McKenna, 2098; 2103; 2157; 2159-2160

## Environment, Energy and Forestry - Ballem, 1414-1428; 1478-1522; 1548-1556

Bertram, 1427-1428; 1479; 1487-1488; 1493-1494; 1497; 1499-1500; 1504-1505; 1508-1509; 1511; 1515-1516; 1518-1519; 1548 Brown, R., 1414-1418; 1419; 1420; 1421-1423; 1423-1426; 1427; 1479; 1481; 1482; 1483-1484; 1488; 1494-1496; 1499; 1502-1503; 1505-1507; 1511-1513; 1519-1520; 1522; 1551-1553; 1555-1556 Collins, 1513; 1517-1518 Crane, 1553 MacDonald, W., 1486; 1494; 1502; 1508; 1513-1514: 1515-1517 MacKinley, 1418-1419; 1419-1420; 1420; 1421; 1422; 1423-1426; 1479-1481; 1481-1482; 1482-1483; 1485-1486; 1486-1487; 1488-1492; 1492-1493; 1496; 1497-1498; 1500-1501; 1503; 1507-1508; 1509-1511; 1513; 1514-1515; 1549-1551; 1553-1555 McCardle, 1426; 1492; 1495; 1516; 1517; McKenna, 1421

## Health and Social Services and Seniors - Gillan, 1707-1730; 1780-1822; 1848-1876; 1997-2006

Arsenault, 1789 Bertram, 1715-1

Bertram, 1715-1716; 1781; 1782-1784; 1785-1789; 1791-1792; 1792-1793; 1802-1803; 1859; 1861; 1997; 1998-2000

Brown, R., 1714-1715; 1717-1719; 1721-1728; 1856-1857; 1859-1860; 1864; 1866-1867; 1868; 1869-1870; 1871-1872, 1875-1876

Collins, 1870

Crane, 2002-2003

Ghiz, 1707; 1711-1714; 1728-1729; 1784-1785; 1789-1791; 1792; 1798-1799; 1801; 1802; 1809-1810; 1812-1817; 1817-1818; 1818-1822; 1851;

1852-1854; 1861-1863; 1865; 1871; 1872-1873; 1998; 2001-2002; 2003; 2004
MacDonald, H., 1869; 1873; 1874
MacDonald, W., 1717; 1781-1782; 1791; 1818; 1863;1864-1865; 1870-1871; 2004-2005
McKenna, 1874; 2006
MacKenzie, 1874-1875
MacKinley, 1707-1711; 1780; 1781; 1793-1798; 1799-1801; 1801; 1804-1809; 1810-1811; 1849-1851; 1852; 1854-1856; 1857-1859; 1860-1861
Mooney, 1817
Rodgerson, 1854; 1863-1864; 1867-1868; 1868; 1872; 2000-2001; 2003-2004

## **Transportation and Pubic Works - Shea, 1557-1581; 1697-1707**

Bertram, 1558-1559; 1560; 1568-1570; 1571-1573; 1574-1575; 1575-1576; 1697-1698; 1699
Brown, R., 1698; 1702-1704
Currie, 1564
Ghiz, 1561; 1563-1564; 1565-1566
MacAleer, 1699
MacDonald, W., 1567-1568; 1571; 1706
MacFadyen, 1573
MacKinley, 1557-1558; 1559-1560; 1561; 1561-1562; 1564-1565; 1567; 1568; 1570-1571; 1574; 1575; 1576-1581; 1699-1702; 1704-1706; 1706-1707
McKenna, 1563; 1704

## Estimates of Revenue and Expenditure - Budget 2007 Presenting

Binns, 1310

Transmitting

Her Honour the Lieutenant-Governor, 1310

## Supplementary Estimates Letter from Lieutenant-Governor, 891

Consideration of, 1155-1158

2007-2008 Capital Budget [Smin] Ghiz, 750-751 Murphy, 747-749 Consideration of, 893-920

 $\mathbf{F}$ 

## FINANCES OF PROVINCE

Bonds [OQ]

Brown, R., 1379-1380 Murphy, 1380 Economic growth of PEI [OQ] Ghiz, 2130 Murphy, 2130; 2130 Equalization payments [OQ] Crane, 1893-1894 Binns, 1299-1301 MacKinley, 1174-1176; 1177; 1593-1595 Brown, R., 1299-1301 Bill C-45 - resolution on [OQ] Fiscal imbalance [Smin] Binns, 1895-1896; 1896-1897 Binns, 569-570 Brown, R., 1895 Ghiz, 570 MacKinley, 1896 Fiscal Imbalance [M 18] [not debated] Consultation with fishers [OQ] Net debt of province [OQ] Bagnall, 1983-1984 Brown, R., 1380-1382 Crane, 1982-1983 Ghiz, 1439-1440 Cost of fishery quota lawsuit [OQ] Murphy, 1380-1382; 1439-1440; 1441 Bagnall, 281-284 Net-debt Statement for the 2007-08 Budget [M 47] Ghiz, 281-284 [not debated] Experimental fishing licenses [OQ] Bagnall, 1984-1986 Province's credit rating [OQ] McKenna, 156 MacKinley, 1984-1985 Murphy, 156-157 Fish purchasing licence rule [OQ] Provincial debt [OQ] Bagnall, 2138-2140 Brown, R., 824-825 MacKinley, 2138-2140 Murphy, 824-825 Fishermen's Breakfast [Smem] Provincial tax reduction [OQ] Bertram, 1434 Binns, 1840-1841 New loan to fish plant [see Polar Foods] Brown, R., 1840-1841 Opening of the 2007 Angling Season [Smin] Small business income tax reduction plan [Smin] Ballem, 1546 Ghiz, 1448 Providing Our Fishers With Input on Bill C-45 [M 46 Murphy, 1447-1448 read 1940] Special warrant re credit losses [OQ] Recognition of shellfishers [Smem] Currie, 562-564 MacDonald, W., 670-671 Ghiz, 562-564 Reduction in tuna quota [OQ] Bagnall, 885 Brown, R., 885 FINANCIAL MATTERS Discussions re GST rebate [OO] Trawling of ocean floor [OQ] Bertram, 1123-1124 Bagnall, 162 Brown, P., 1123 Brown, R., 162 Financial Fitness Challenge [Smin] Tunicate problem on mussels [OQ] Dover, 1183 Bagnall, 742-743 Island Investment Development Inc. 2006-07 MacDonald, W., 742-743 Forecast and 2007-08 Budget [M 44] [not debated] 2007 lobster season [Smin] Out-of-province trip costs [OQ] Bagnall, 2146-2147 Binns, 1535-1536 MacKinley, 2147-2148 Ghiz, 1535-1536 Payday Loan Practices [Smem] FORUMS, EXHIBITIONS, TRADE MISSIONS Brown, R., 465-466 Annual Science Fair [Smem] Real estate commissions re malls [OQ] Bertram, 2033 Atlantic Cultural Export Summit [Smin] Brown, R., 1542 Currie, 1542 MacFadyen, 1450 Short-term loan companies [OQ] Crapaud Exhibition Association [Smin] Collins, 429-430 Bertram, 1898 Dover, 429-430 Currie, 1897-1898 MacKinnon re Historica Remembrance Summit [see **FISHERY** under Veterans and Soldiers] 9<sup>th</sup> World Down Syndrome Congress [Smem]

Ban on Bottom Trawling [M 36 read 1336] Bill C-45 [OQ]

> Bagnall, 1175-1176; 1177; 1594-1595 Binns, 1893-1894

Dunn, 731-732

MacKinley, 1293

PEI Easter Beef Show [Smem]

PEI Garden Show [Smem]	Golf course losses [OQ]
Bertram, 1733-1734	Brown, P., 1586-1589
PEI Skills Competition [Smem]	Ghiz, 1586-1589
Rodgerson, 1678	Golf Links over budget [OQ]
Pinch Penny Fair [Smem]	Brown, R., 1744
McKenna, 1827-1828	Murphy, 1744
Taking stock [Smin]	Golf study by KPMG [OQ]
Dover, 1448-1449	Brown, P., 1121-1123
Trade mission to Alberta [OQ]	Ghiz, 1121-1123
Arsenault, 970	Golfing partners [OQ]
Currie, 970	Binns, 733
World forum [OQ]	Brown, P., 593-594
Currie, 1534-1535	Ghiz, 593-594; 733
Ghiz, 1533-1535	Golfing with Nicklaus and Watson [OQ]
,	Binns, 553-554; 555-556; 557
G	Brown, P., 554-555; 556; 589-590
G	Ghiz, 553-557; 589-590
CAMPING	GolfSwitch [RQTN]
GAMBLING	Brown, P., 1828-1829
Assessment of new games [OQ]	Heart and Stroke Charity - 2 <sup>nd</sup> Legends Event [Smin]
Ghiz, 334-336	Brown, P., 1450-1451
Murphy, 334-336	Ghiz, 1451
Atlantic Lottery Corporation [OQ]	Legends of Golf ticket sales [OQ]
Binns, 1304	Brown, P., 551-553
Brown, R., 1304-1305	Ghiz, 551-553
Blackjack on PEI [OQ]	
Ghiz, 333-334	Media coverage of Legends of Golf [OQ]
Murphy, 334	Brown, P., 289-290
Gambling advertising in Prince Edward Island [M 20	Collins, 288-289
read 388]	Net profits from golf event [OQ]
Gaming and problem gambling report [OQ]	Brown, P., 590-593
Brown, R., 290-294	Ghiz, 590-593
Gillan, 291-293	Proposed sale of golf courses [OQ]
Murphy, 290-291; 294	Brown, P., 1738-1740
Matinee racetrack development Project [Smem]	Ghiz, 1738-1740
Crane, 816-817	Provincial golf courses for sale [OQ]
New gaming at racino [OQ]	Brown, P., 1119-1121
Ghiz, 737-738	Ghiz, 1119-1121
Murphy, 737-739	Reservations for golf courses [OQ]
New Summerside racetrack [OQ]	Bertram, 1746-1748
Brown, R. 2136	Brown, P., 1746-1749
Murphy, 2136	
Players' choice system re gambling [OQ]	Н
Brown, R., 2135-2136	
Murphy, 2135-2136	HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES
Reduction of VLTs [OQ]	Addictions
Ghiz, 739	CRAFT addiction program [OQ]
Murphy, 739	Brown, R., 2132-2133
	Gillan, 2132-2133
GOLF	Family addictions [OQ]
Cost of Dundarave [OQ]	Brown, R., 2131-2132
Binns, 152-153	Gillan, 2131-2132
Ghiz, 152-153	Administration of Remicade [OQ]

Bertram, 1987	Long-term care act amendment [OQ]
Gillan, 1987	Ghiz, 870-872
Breakdown of federal health funding [RQTN]	Gillan, 871-872
Gillan, 1370	Long-Term Care Subsidization Act [OQ]
Budget Initiative Highlights [Smin]	Gillan, 2043
Binns, 1753	McKenna, 2043
Brown, R., 1753-1754	Long term care subsidy per diem increase for
Gillan, 1752-1753	private nursing homes [Smin]
Cancer drugs [OQ]	Ghiz, 604
Bertram, 1443	Gillan, 604
Gillan, 1443	Mammogram testing and reports [OQ]
Rodgerson, 1443	Gillan, 25
Cleaning supply purchases for nursing homes [OQ]	MacDonald, H., 25
Bertram, 208-210	Midwifery [OQ]
Gillan, 208-210	Bertram, 1131
Colorectal screening program [OQ]	Gillan, 1132
Bertram, 1443-1444	National Child Day 2006 [Smin]
Gillan, 1444	Ghiz, 35
Contract Management Services contract [OQ]	Gillan, 34-35
Bertram, 739-742; 743-744	National Drug and Addiction Awareness Week
Gillan, 739-742; 743-744	[Smem]
Dalhousie medical students [OQ]	Brown R., 198-199
Binns, 1253-1254	National Medical Laboratory Week [Smin]
McKenna, 1253-1254	Bertram, 1989
Disability Support program [OQ]	Gillan, 1988-1989
Brown, R., 474; 1026-1028; 1251-1253	National Organ and Tissue Donation Week [Smin]
Gillan, 474-475; 880; 1026-1029; 1251-	Gillan, 2052 -2053
1253	Ghiz, 2053
McKenna, 879-880	New menactra vaccine to protect against meningitis
The Disability Support Program: Five Years Later	[Smin]
[Smin]	Gillan, 163-164
Brown, R., 1185	Ghiz, 164
Gillan, 1183-1184	New resident doctors in 2007 [OQ]
ER patients awaiting beds [OQ]	Ghiz, 966-967; 1117-119
Gillan, 1979-1980	Gillan, 967; 1117-1119
MacKinley, 1979-1980	A New State of the Art Hospital for West Prince [M
Family Doctor Week in Canada [Smin]	22 read 836-837]
Ghiz, 34	Number of smokers on PEI [OQ]
Gillan, 33-34	Brown, R., 1382-1383
Health care budget [OQ]	Gillan, 1382-1383
Ghiz, 1530	100 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary Identification of Alzheimer's
Gillan, 1530	Disease [M 3 read 515-516]
Health care computer system [OQ]	Organ Donor Week [OQ]
Brown, R.,1030	Gillan, 1837
Gillan, 1030-1031	McKenna, 1836
Heart and Stroke Charity - 2 <sup>nd</sup> Legends Event [see	Patient-doctor ratio [OQ]
under Golf]	Ghiz, 964-966
Hillsborough Hospital [OQ]	Gillan, 965-966
Brown, R., 1031	PEI Home and School Association Substance Abuse
Gillan, 1031	Sessions [Smin]
House of Commons Committee re Bill C-303 [Smin]	Bertram, 87
Ghiz, 2148-2149	Dover, 86-87
Gillan, 2148	Per capita health care spending in PEI [OQ]
Long-Term Care Subsidization Act	Chiz 06/

Gillan, 964	For breast screening [OQ]
Physician recruitment [OQ]	Crane, 1029
Ghiz, 466-467; 471-474	Gillan, 1029
Gillan, 467-468; 472-474	Funding to improve patient wait times [OQ]
Physician Recruitment Efforts [Smin]	Ghiz, 962
Ghiz, 2145	Gillan, 962
Gillan, 2143-2145	Watoto Children's Choir [Smem]
Physician residency program [OQ]	Crane, 1167
Ghiz, 1530-1532	West Prince hospital
Gillan, 1531-1533	Beds [OQ]
Queen Elizabeth Hospital	Binns, 1247
Health announcement [Smin]	Ghiz, 876-877; 1246-1247
Binns, 214	Gillan, 876-877
Ghiz, 215	Closure of West Prince hospitals [OQ]
Number of beds at QEH [OQ]	Binns, 1434-1438
Gillan, 1981-1982	Ghiz, 1434-1439
MacKinley, 1981	Consultations re West Prince hospital [OQ]
Recognition of the QEH's 25 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary [Smin]	Binns, 1170-1172; 1248
Gillan, 1992-1993	Ghiz, 1170-1172; 1248
MacKinley, 1993-1994	Cost of access to new hospital [OQ]
Redevelopment progress update [Smin]	Ghiz, 878
Binns, 1845-1846	Shea, 878
Ghiz, 1846	Cost of land for new hospital [OQ]
Recruitment of radiologists [OQ]	Ghiz, 877
Binns, 206	Gillan, 877
Ghiz, 203-206	Shea, 877
Gillan, 204-207	Cost of new hospital in West Prince [OQ]
Release of Vital Statistics Report [Smin]	Binns, 1250
Gillan, 295	Ghiz, 469-471; 1250
Response to Budget [Smin]	Gillan, 470-471
Ghiz, 1756-1757	Evidence new hospital will bring in doctors [OQ]
Gillan, 1754-1756	Binns, 1249
Save Our Hospitals committee [P]	Ghiz, 1248-1249
Dunn, 1264-1265	New hospital in West Prince [OQ]
Social Work Week [Smin]	Binns, 1168-1169; 1170
Ghiz, 1261-1262	Ghiz, 468-469; 1168-1170
Gillan, 1261	Gillan, 468-469; 1169
Vacancies in PEI nursing staff [OQ]	Services offered [OQ]
Gillan, 1980-1981 MacKinley, 1980	Binns, 1249 Ghiz, 1249
Wait Time Alliance	
	Waste costs for new hospital [OQ] Ghiz, 877-878
Information [OQ]	·
Ghiz, 962-964	Shea, 878 Winter Active Program [Smin]
Gillan, 962-964	Winter Active Program [Smin]
Report [OQ]	Ghiz, 1135
Gillan, 2135	MacFadyen, 1134-1135
Rodgerson, 2134-2135	World AIDS Day, December 1st, 2006 [Smin]
Wait time funds [OQ]	Ghiz, 566-567
Brown, R., 1307	Gillan, 566
Gillan, 1308	Youth addiction treatment [OQ]
Wait times	Brown, R., 680-686; 732 [Smem]
Contract for radiation oncology [OQ]	Dover, 681-682
Brown, R., 1887-1888	Ghiz, 559-561
Gillan, 1887-1889	Gillan, 559-562; 680-681; 682-686

Murphy, 686	Number of discrimination cases [OQ]
Young Worker Health and Safety [Smin]	Binns, 28
Brown, R., 752	Brown, R., 28
MacFadyen, 751	Payout of settlements [OQ]
•	Binns, 161-162
HIRING PRACTICES [see also Human Rights]	Brown, R., 161-162
Casual employee hiring practices [OQ]	Payouts re legislation changes
Binns, 28	Binns, 28 [OQ]; 70 [RQTN]
Brown R., 28	Brown, R., 28
Cornwall bypass [OQ]	Political Patronage and Charter of Rights and
Ghiz, 564	Freedoms [M 12 read 755]
Shea, 564	Questions re human rights' cases [OQ]
	2 2-
Employee positions of 1997 [OQ]	Bagnall, 820
Binns, 149-152; 154-156	Binns, 821
Brown, R., 154-156	Currie, 819
Ghiz, 149-152	Dover, 818; 821
Hiring casual employees [OQ]	Ghiz, 818-821
Binns, 159-160	MacFadyen, 818
Brown, R., 159-160	Murphy, 818-819
Payout of settlements [OQ] [see under Human	Shea, 819
Rights]	25 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the Canadian Charter of Rights
Political affiliation [OQ]	[M 41] [not debated]
Binns, 157-159	
Brown, R., 157-159	I
Reduction of public service [OQ]	-
Binns, 878	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Brown, R., 878	Ceridian [OQ]
Settlement cost [OQ]	Collins, 1687-1688
Binns, 160-161	
Brown, R., 160-161	Currie, 1688
B10wii, R., 100 101	CGI [Smem]
HOUSING	McKenna, 1433
Subsidized housing [OQ]	Wireless conferencing at St. Teresa's School [Smin]
Brown, R., 829-830	Brown, R., 33
Murphy, 829-830	Currie, 32-33
Murphy, 829-830	THE ACCEPTAGE TO ANGROUND FOR
HUMAN DICHTS	INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORTATION,
HUMAN RIGHTS	RESTORATION
Appeal re Human Rights Act decision [OQ]	Basin Head
Binns, 18-21	Protection of Basin Head [OQ]
Ghiz, 18-21	Mooney, 1892-1893
Changes to legislation [OQ]	Shea, 1892-1893
Binns, 29	Repairs to Basin Head structure [OQ]
Brown, R., 29	Mooney, 826-827
Conservatives Must Reinstate Program to Protect	Shea, 826-827
Human Rights [M 28 read 1236-1237]	Capital Budget Initiatives [Smin]
Cost of human rights' hearings [OQ]	Ballem, 1037-1038
Binns, 427	Brown, R., 1038
Brown, R., 427	Cargo securement regulations [OQ]
Current human rights cases [OQ]	Rodgerson, 1837
Binns, 30-31	Shea, 1837
Brown, R., 29-31	Charlottetown Airport announcement building
Human Rights Commission hearing [OQ]	construction tenders [Smin]
Binns, 27-28	Binns, 834
Brown, R., 26-27	,

Ghiz, 834-835	Shea, 822
Clark Mill bridge [OQ]	Souris main street funding [OQ]
McCardle, 559	Mooney, 1302-1303
Shea, 559	Shea, 1302-1303
Condition of Route 2 [OQ]	Souris River watershed [Smem]
MacKinley,1897	Mooney, 1971-1972
Shea, 1897	
Fullerton Marsh bridge [OQ]	J
McKenna, 429	
Shea, 429	JUSTICE
Improving Safety on Island Roads [M 17 read 376-	Drug enforcement by police [Smem]
377]	Brown, R., 1369
Le Centre Goéland/Goéland Centre [Smem]	Federal crime and safety initiatives [Smin]
Arsenault, 1368	Brown, R., 606-607
Keppoch Road [OQ]	Dover, 606
McKenna, 82	Floral Hills Memorial Gardens Administration Act
Shea, 82	[Smin]
Montrose Bridge [OQ]	Bertram, 888
Dunn, 342	Dover, 886-888
Shea, 342	Investigation re Meteor Creek [OQ]
MRIF-Murray Harbour Community Centre [Smin]	Dover, 1026
Brown, R., 1545-1546	Ghiz, 1026
MacFadyen, 1545	National Victims of Crime Awareness Week [Smin]
Playgrounds	Bertram, 1900-1901
Assessment of playground equipment in parks [OQ]	Dover, 1900
Bertram, 967	PEI Youth Centre
Brown, P., 967	number of incarceration days [RQTN]
Inspection of playgrounds [RQTN]	Dover, 733
Brown, P., 1020	number of people working there [RQTN]
Public transit	Dover, 732
Funding re Bill C-48 [OQ]	Police Act
Brown, R., 1889-1890	Consultation on Police Act [OQ]
MacFadyen, 1889-1891 Public transit fund [OQ]	Dover, 971-972
Dunn, 679-680	McKenna, 970-972
MacFadyen, 679-680	New Police Act [OQ]
Quality of paint on roads [OQ]	Brown, R., 427-428; 430-433
Bertram, 601-602	Dover, 427-429; 430-433
Shea, 602	RCMP
Restoration of Arsenault's Pond [Smem]	RCMP funding [Smin]
Arsenault, 417-418	Brown, R., 1386
Road cameras [Smin]	Dover, 1385-1386; 1596
Brown, R., 753	Rodgerson, 1596
Ghiz, 753	RCMP Youth Officer in Cornwall [Smin] Gillan, 688-689
Shea, 752-753	Remarks on New Police Act [Smin]
Sanding contracts [OQ]	Dover, 485-487
Ghiz, 153-154	Ghiz, 487-488
Shea, 153-154	75 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Royal Canadian Mounted Police
Scraping of dirt roads [OQ]	[M 32] [not debated]
Ghiz, 557	Victims of Family Violence Act [Smin]
Shea, 557-558	Brown, R., 1134
Servicing of seasonal roads [OQ]	Dover, 1133-1134
Binns, 822	20101, 1133 1131
Ghiz, 821-822	

K [none]	Bill C-45 [see Fishery]
	Blue Sky airline agreement [OQ]
L	Brown, P., 1125-1126
	MacDonald, H., 1125-1126
LABOUR	Changes to gun registry [OQ]
Canadian corp of commissionaires' contract [OQ]	Brown, R.,1034
Ghiz, 1589-1591	Dover, 1035
MacFadyen, 1590;1590-1591	Constitution of Canada [Smem]
Shea, 1590; 1735 [RQTN]	Brown, R., 1585
Day of Mourning [see under Commemorative Days	Cutback to Status of Women [OQ]
and Holidays]	Bertram, 967
8 <sup>th</sup> Annual Conference on Workplace Health and	Shea, 967
Safety [Smin]	Federal Funding for Status of Women [M 19 read
Brown, R., 1990	439]
MacFadyen, 1989-1990	Ice cutting service [OQ]
	Binns, 1895
Funding for Help Desk Now [OQ]	Brown, R., 1895
Currie, 1885-1886	Quebecois as a nation [Smin]
Ghiz, 1884-1886	Binns, 213
UPSE Executive [Smem]	Ghiz, 214
Brown, R., 70	70 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the Canadian Broadcasting
Workers Compensation legal fees [OQ]	Corporation [M 4 read 660]
Bertram, 1131	US passport requirements [OQ]
Binns, 1131	Brown, P., 81-82
MacFadyen, 1132	McCardle, 81
Workplace Learning [M 8] [not debated]	Wiccardic, 61
	NITRATES AND WATER QUALITY
M	Groundwater contamination [OQ]
	Ballem, 1679; 1683-1684; 2034; 2035
MOTIONS [see under Motions, and look under	Binns, 1680-1682; 1684-1686; 2034-2035
motion titles]	Ghiz, 1679-1685; 1735-1738; 2034-2035
	Gillan, 1736-1738; 1835-1836; 1838-1839
MUNICIPALITY ISSUES	MacKinley, 1834-1836; 1837-1839
Launching the new infrastructure webpage [Smin]	Members of task force [OQ]
Brown, R., 2055	_ <del>_</del>
MacFadyen, 2054-2055	Ballem, 1887 Binns, 1886
Municipal budgets [Smin]	
MacFadyen, 1600-1601	Brown, R., 1886-1887
Municipal elections [Smin]	Nitrate level report [OQ]
Bertram, 32	Brown, R.,1886
MacFadyen, 31-32	Gillan, 1886
Municipal equalization [Smin]	Nitrate research [Smin]
Ghiz, 1449	Ballem, 1604-1605
MacFadyen, 1449; 1450	Brown, R., 1605-1606
Recognizing 50th Anniversary Federation of	Nitrate research [Smin]
Municipalities [Smin]	Bagnall, 1606-1607
Bertram, 1847-1848	Ghiz, 1607-1608
MacFadyen, 1846-1847	Updated report on well contamination [OQ]
1/1ac1 adycn, 10+0-10+/	Ballem, 1297
N	MacKinley, 1297
N	Water quality statistics 2006 [RQTN]
	Ballem, 1370
NATIONAL ISSUES	
Addressing Funding Cuts to Women's Organizations	O [none]
[M 21 read 491-492]	

P	Ghiz, 285-287
	Gillan, 286-287
PARLIAMENTARY ROLE AND PUBLIC	RESPs included in seniors' assets [OQ]
CONSULTATION	Binns, 426-427
Notice of absence of House members [OQ]	Ghiz, 427-427
Binns, 333	Senior Home Repair Program [OQ]
Ghiz, 333	Brown, R., 827-829
Parliamentary convention [Smem]	Murphy, 827-828
Brown, R., 1828	Seniors' assets [OQ]
Personal remarks [Smem]	Binns, 425
Bertram, 148-149	Ghiz, 424-425
Question on the Attorney General [OQ] [see also	Seniors' assets for nursing care [OQ]
Human Rights - Conservatives Must Reinstate	Ghiz, 284-285; 595; 733-735; 873-876
Program to Protect Human Rights [M 28]	Gillan, 284-285; 595; 733-735; 873-875
Bertram, 1691-1692	Seniors' emergency home repair program [OQ]
Dover, 1692	Ghiz, 287-288; 564-565
Questions on public consultation [OQ]	Gillan, 287-288; 565
Binns, 1973-1974	Seniors in the Workforce [M 2 read 177-178]
Ghiz, 1973	
	SHOPPING
Recognition of Member from Belfast-Pownal Bay	Employees required to work Sundays [OQ]
[see under Tributes] Recommendation of the Conflict of Interest	Dover, 2126-2130
	Ghiz, 2126-2130
Commissioner [M 31 read 1476]	Retail Business Holidays Act [Smin]
Role of opposition [Smem]	Dover, 1990-1991
Brown, R., 1116-1117	Ghiz, 1991
DOL 1 D DO ODG	Shopping plebiscite [OQ]
POLAR FOODS	Binns, 1884
Investigation re Polar Foods [OQ]	Ghiz, 1884
Dover, 1025-1026	
Ghiz, 1025-1026	Sunday opening of liquor stores [OQ]
Legal action against Polar Foods shareholders [OQ]	Brown, P., 480
Brown, R., 1303-1304	Brown, R., 480; 481
Currie, 1303-1304	Sunday shopping [OQ]
New loan to fish plant [OQ]	Binns, 71-78; 1881-1883
MacKinley, 1178	Dover, 1883-1884
Murphy, 1178	Ghiz, 71-78; 1881-1884
Polar Foods [OQ]	Rodgerson, 1041 [P]
Binns, 419-424	CDEECH EDOM THE THRONE
Currie, 421	SPEECH FROM THE THRONE
Ghiz, 419-424	Address by Lieutenant-Governor, 1-13
	Aboriginal, 19
Q, R [none]	Aerospace, 13
	Agriculture, 17-18
S	Armed forces, 1
	Athletes, 2; 20
SENIORS	Atlantic Veterinary College, 2
Income splitting [OQ]	Bioscience, 13
MacAleer, 1597	Consultation, 22
	Culture, 2-3; 24
Murphy, 1597 Income splitting for seniors [OQ]	Economy, 11-12
McKenna, 157	Education, 8-11
	Energy, 16
Murphy, 157	Environment, 23
New legislation re seniors [OQ]	Families, 5; 7

Finances, 23 Health, 268; 269-270 Fishery, 18 Highways, 267 Forestry, 19 Horse racing, 268 Health, 3-5 Literacy, 269 Housing, 7 Point Prim. 267-268 Seniors, 270 Information technology, 12 Island communities, 21-22 Taxes, 270 Justice, 20 Population, 19-20 McCardle, 1072-1075 Arts and crafts, 1073 Public service, 23 Seniors, 6; 7 Economy, 1074-1075 Small business, 15 Farming, 1072; 1073 Tourism, 13-14 Fishery, 1073; 1074 Youth, 7; 19 Industry, 1074-1075 Infrastructure, 1073-1074 Response to Model engines, 1072 Woodworking, 1073 Arsenault, 44-50 Aerospace, 46-47 McKenna, 633-637; 1070-1071 Capital construction, 46 AIM Trimark, 1071 Credit rating, 50 Berries, 634 Health, 45-46 Bioscience, 634-636 Restoration projects, 48-49 Business, 634: 637 Tourism, 47-48 CGI, 1070-1071 Workforce, 44 Economy, 633 Greetings and general remarks, 633 Crane, 37-44; 1075 Housing, 636 Agriculture, 43 Industries, 633-634 Appreciation of Island qualities, 40-41 Infrastructure, 636-637 Capital construction, 41; 42 IT, 637; 1070 Seniors, 1071 Education, 41-42 Energy, 43 Taxes and finances, 634 Fisheries, 43 Forestry, 43 Mooney, 50-66 Greetings and general remarks, 37-38; 1075 AIM Trimark, 58 Legislation, 1075 Basin Head, 55 PEI history, 39-40 Beef and pork, 63-64 Quality of life, 39 Civil Service, 63 Small business, 43 Education, 61-62 Tourism, 42-43 Elmira railway, 55 Youth, 42 Ethanol, 61 Forestry, 61 MacDonald, H., 631-633 General remarks, 50 Greetings and general remarks, 631 Infrastructure, 62; 65 Music, 50-51 Health, 632 Social services, 632-633 North Lake Fish Co-op, 58 Volunteerism, 631-632; 633 Ocean Choice, 56-57; 58-59 Out-migration, 57-58; 60-61 MacDonald, W., 266-270 Potatoes, 55-56; 63 Business, 266 Seniors, 54; 60 Civil service, 268 Ski trails and sports, 51 District, 266-267 Souris hospital, 51-52; 59-60 Expansion of the province, 266 Tourism, 65-66

Trade missions, 61

Greetings and general remarks, 266

Volunteers, 53-54 Bertram, 608 Wind energy, 54 Canada's Tourism Ministers to Work Together for a Stronger Tourism Industry - news release Youth and drugs, 64-65 Brown, R., 1140 CBC News Release on GST rebate Rodgerson, 271-276; 581-583; 627-631 Agriculture, 629-630 Bertram, 1139 Business, 582 Charlottetown Area Development Corporation -Education and literacy, 581-582 Annual Report - 2005/2006 Fishery, 630 Currie, 571 Forestry, 628-629 CIHI report - number of physicians for 2005 Health, 271-276; 627-628 Bertram, 979 Highways, 630 City of Summerside - motel-hotel owners and operators IT, 631 Pond, 629 Bertram, 835 RCMP, 630 Conflict of Interest Act Waste watch, 630-631 Deighan, 166 Conflict of Interest Commissioner - Murcon Wind energy, 582-583 Youth centres, 581 Construction Limited Binns, 1187 Criminal Code of Canada - 2006 Report pursuant to  $\mathbf{T}$ Section 195 of Criminal Code of Canada Clerk, 1187 TABLED DATA Criminal Code of Canada - 2006 Report required by Accommodation levy Memorandum of Part II.1 of Criminal Code Understanding to the City of Charlottetown, and 29 Clerk, 1187 August release for MOU CUPE - issue dated 29th August 2006 Bertram, 608 Bertram, 979 Accounting Procedure - provincial government -Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture 2003/2004, 2004/2005 - Annual Report - period ending 31 March Brown, R., 1387 Alberta Act - Drug Addiction MacFadyen, 1042 Brown, R., 754 Department of Community and Cultural Affairs -Alberton Community Hospital Authority - Annual Annual Report - 2002/2003 Report - 2005/2006 Clerk, 36 Gillan, 1140 Department of Development and Technology -Annual Report - page 14 - Dr. Dasgupta Annual Report - 2005/2005 and 2005/2006 Bertram, 88 Currie, 88 Annual Report of Auditor General - Section 18 of Department of Education - Annual Report - period Audit Act ending 31 March 2006 Deighan, 1187 Dover, 1187 Answers to Questions during estimates Department of Health - Annual Report - 2005/2006 Currie, 1608 Murphy, 2060 Answers to Written Questions Nos. 1-9, 11, 16-23, Department of Transportation and Public Works-40-62, 68-71, 73-80 Annual Report - 31 March 2006 Clerk, 36 Shea, 2150 Answers to Written Questions Nos. 24, 25, 26, 27, Deloitte Canada 28, 29, 30, 31, 32 and 33 Bertram, 216 MacFadyen, 1043 Drinking Water Strategy - 10 Points to Purity Answers to Written Questions Nos. 7-17 Murphy, 1760 Gillan, 490 Eastern School District - Annual Report - period ArtsSmarts Highlights - 2004/2005 - Open Your ending 30 June 2005 Mind and Learn Through the Arts Clerk, 36 Dover, 489 East Point Wind Farm - projected statement of Backgrounder on Accommodation Levy earnings and retained earnings, summary of

expenses, project cost estimates Deighan, 490 Ballem, 1042 International Touring Act - list of dates Environmental Advisory Council - report entitled -Brown, P., 1696 We are all downstream, We are all upstream, We are Island Waste Management Commission - Annual all part of a watershed Report - 2005 Ballem, 1995 Clerk, 1188 Environmental Assessment of Montague Regional Island Waste Management Corporation - Annual High School - All-Tech Environmental Services Report - 31 March 2006 Limited Shea, 2151 Dover, 489 Journal-Pioneer - quotation from minister Ethical Behaviour in Sport Policy Bertram, 979 MacFadyen, 571 la Commission scolaire de langue français - Annual Fiscal Reference Tables - September 2006 Report - 2004/2005 Ghiz, 165 Clerk, 36 Lands Protection Act - exemptions required pursuant Financial Administration Act to Subsection 17.2 sections 28, 30, 32 and 47 Murphy, 609 MacFadyen, 977 section 37.2 Legends of Golf event post-event reports, media coverage Dover, 1042 Brown, P., 692 section 4 press release 4 October 2006 Murphy, 2060 French Languages Services Report - 2003/2005 Brown, P., 692 Clerk, 1188 Letters, e-mails Gambling and Problem Gambling in PEI Breakfast for Learning Program Brown, R., 296 Bertram, 1139 Geo Links busing - overcapacity, parent letter Bertram, 1139 Bertram, 88 Geomatics Information Centre property busing - petition from students Bertram, 2060 Bertram, 1140 Golf Links PEI - website page Canadian Alliance of Business Travel Bertram, 1760 Bertram, 216 GolfSwitch - website, four Island courses, golf Duffy, Lynn - letter from Ghiz, 2151-2152 destinations Bertram, 1760 Groom, Alfred - letter Guardian, articles and letters Bertram, 835 September, October - 2006 Legends of Golf - various letters Bertram, 88 Brown, P., 692 midwifery, letter and Nova Scotia legislation 19 September 2006 Bertram, 1140 Bertram, 88 27 September 2006 Police Act - letter from deputy Bertram, 216 Dover, 1042 20 April, 2007 meetings with officials Bertram, 1848 Dover, 978 presentation on Police Act GST rebate - Ottawa, Tourism Canada quotes Bertram, 216 Dover, 978 Heritage Places Initiative - breakdown of costs UPEI - Wendy Adams MacFadyen, 2151 Dover, 978

TIAPEI's letter to Minister Flaherty

tourism memorandum, press release, briefing

Bertram, 216

Bertram, 835

Bertram, 835

Tourism Act

document

Holland College - Annual Report - 2005/2006

Hotel Association of Prince Edward Island - letter

Indemnities and Allowances Commission - 2006

Dover, 1902

Bertram, 608

dated September 15

Interim Report

tourism operators

Bertram, 835

Bertram, 608

tourism operators briefing document

Bertram, 608

to hon. Bev Oda, Minister responsible for Status of Women

Shea, 978

Westwood Primary letters in regards to

occupational therapist

Bertram, 1139

Long-term care

Ghiz, 437

Making the Connections - Legends of Golf Onsite

Research Report - July 2006

Brown, R., 692

Manitoba Provincial Expansion to the Mental Health and Drug Addiction Strategy

Brown, R., 753

Maritime Provinces Higher Education Commission -

Annual Report - 2005/2006

Dover, 1902

Marketing Council - Annual Report - 2006

Bagnall, 1995

Meeting Professionals Canada

Bertram, 216

Montague Community Hospital Authority - Annual

Report - 2005-2006

Gillan, 1140

Museum and Heritage - conceptual drawing approved

by directors

Currie, 978

**OECD** countries

Bertram, 216

Office of the Attorney General - Annual Report - 2002/2003

Clerk, 36

O'Leary Community Hospital Authority - Annual

Report - 2005/2006

Gillan, 1140

Oral questions - 3 April 2007

MacKinley, 1547

PEI Advisory Council on the Status of Women -

Annual Reports - 2003/2004, 2004/2005, 2005/2006

Clerk, 1188

PEI Aquaculture and Fisheries - Annual Report - 2005/2006

Bagnall, 87

PEI Building Corporation - Annual Report - 31 March 2006

Shea, 2150

PEI Lending Agency - Annual Report - 2004/2005 Clerk, 36

PEI Liquor Control Commission - Annual Report -

2005/2006

Clerk, 36

PEI Lotteries Commission - Annual Report -

2004/2005

Clerk, 36

PEI Museum and Heritage Foundation - Annual

Report - 2005/2006

Clerk, 1187

PEI Special Projects Fund - Annual Report - 31

March 2006

Murphy, 2059

PEI Visitors Guide

Bertram, 1760

Post Secondary Education - report

Ghiz, 1042

Press Release - 14 August, 2003 and press release 9

July 2004

Gillan, 296

Prince Edward Island Tourism - magazine inserts

from New Brunswick and Nova Scotia tourism from

east coast magazine Saltscapes Bertram, 1696

Province of New Brunswick - financial statement

summary

Brown, R., 1387

Public Accounts - 14 February 2007

MacKinley, 1547

Public Accounts - 2004/2005

MacKinley, 1547

Public Accounts Funds Financial Statements -

2005/2006

MacKinley, 1547

Public Accounts of PEI - - Volumes 1 and II- fiscal

year ending 31 March 2006

Clerk, 1188

Public Consultations on the PEI Museum Systems -

by Island Institute of Studies

Brown, R., 1451

RCMP L Division - Annual Report - 2005/2006

Dover, 572

Questions re Budget estimates responded to

Ballem, 1608

Currie, 1995

Gillan, 2151

Rebate cut

Bertram, 216

Risk Management and Insurance - Annual Report -

2005/2006- for period ending 31 March 2006

Murphy, 216

Souris Community Hospital Authority - Annual

Report - 2005/2006

Gillan, 1140

The State of French-Second Language Education in

Canada 2006- Annual Report - Executive Summary

Dover, 692

Statistics Canada information Smoking tax [OQ] Ghiz, 1042 Brown, R., 1383 Student Achievement Action Plan Progress Report Gillan, 1383-1384 Dover, 437 Tax on cigarettes [OQ] Student attendant job description Ghiz, 1533 Bertram, 979 Murphy, 1533; 1534 Summerside Regional Development Corporation Ltd. - Annual Report - 2005/2006 **TOURISM** Currie, 571 Aerosmith T-4s Accommodations re Aerosmith concert [OQ] Bertram, 165 Brown, P. 2134 Teachers' Superannuation Fund - Annual Report -MacDonald, H., 2134 2004/2005 Funding for Aerosmith concert [OQ] Clerk, 36 Bertram, 1689-1691 Test Brown, P., 1689-1691 Bertram, 1265 Brookvale Tourism Accommodation Levy-A Review Brookvale Park updates [OQ] Bertram, 1187 Bertram, 2046 Tyne Valley Community Hospital Authority - Annual Brown, P., 2046 Report - 2005/2006 Brookvale Season - Winter of 2007 [Smin] Gillan, 1140 Bertram, 2059 University Update - 2005/2006 Brown, P., 2058 Dover, 1042 Inspection of ski lifts at Brookvale Ski Park [OQ] UPEI Consolidate Financial Statements - for period Bertram, 2045-2046 ending 30 April 2006 Brown, P., 2045-2046; 2125-2126 [RQTN] Clerk, 1187 Business reply cards, list of magazines [RQTN] [see Victims of Crime Act - Annual Report - period also Tourism ads in magazines] Brown, P., 1734-1735 ending 31 March 2006 Dover, 978 Calgary promotion [Smin] Visitor Tax Refund Bertram, 1308 Bertram, 216 Brown, P., 1308 Vital Statistics - Annual Report - for period ending 31 Chinese Delegation Visit [Smin] December 2005 Bertram, 348 Gillan, 296 Dover, 347-348 Wait Time Alliance Interim Report Card Confederation trail cyclists [Smin] Bertram, 979 Bertram, 1136-1137 Water quality statistics - 2006- What's More Basic Brown, P., 1135-1136 Than Safe Water for Islanders Charlottetown Airport success [Smin] MacKinley, 1848 Brown, P., 607 Web safety program - discussed with Government of Ghiz, 607-608 Condé Nast ranking of Prince Edward Island [Smin] Alberta Bertram, 436-437 Bertram, 1139 Web site bookings - golf courses Brown, P., 436 Bertram, 1760 Feasibility study of accommodation levy [OQ] Bertram, 1181-1182 **TAXES** Brown, 1182 Cap on gas prices [OQ] Insist Conservatives Reduce Park Fees [M 29 read McCardle, 1539-1540 Murphy, 1539-1540 Levy on room accommodations [OQ] End the Conservative Unfairness in Gas Taxes [M 35] Bertram, 595-596; 598-601; 744-746; 822read 1451-1452] 824; 870 [Smem]; 1179-1181 Jobs at GST centre [OQ] Brown, P., 595; 598-599; 600-601; 745; Bertram, 345-346 1180; 1181

MacFadyen, 596; 600; 746; 823-824; 1180;

Brown, P., 346-347

1180-1181	Brown, P., 164-165
Points East Coastal Drive [Smin]	Ghiz, 165
Bertram, 889; 1759	Tribute to Heather Moyse [Smem]
Brown, P., 888; 1758-1759	MacDonald, H., 588-589
Press conference announcement [Smin]	Tribute to Lions Clubs [Smin]
Brown, P., 608	Binns, 1841-1842
Ghiz, 608	Brown, R., 1845
Provincial Budget Initiatives [Smin]	Ghiz, 1842
Bertram, 2054	MacDonald, W., 1843
Brown, P., 2053-2054	MacFadyen, 1844
Provincial parks investment [Smin]	MacKinley, 1844
Bertram, 1186-1187	Rodgerson, 1844-1845
Brown, P., 1185-1186	Tribute to Whit Carter [Smem]
Tour de PEI [OQ]	Collins, 69
Brown, P., 1745-1746	
McKenna, 1745-1746	$\mathbf{U}$
Tour de PEI- International Women's Cycling Event	
[Smin]	UPTON FARMLANDS
Bertram, 691-692	Land owned at Upton road [RQTN]
Brown, P., 690-691	Ballem, 1586
Tourism ads in magazines [OQ]	Moratorium on the Development of Upton Farmlands
Bertram, 1686; 1688-1689; 1839-1840	[M 38 read 1763-1764]
Brown, P., 1686-1687; 1688-1689; 1839-	Preserving Upton Farmlands [Smem]
1840	Collins, 1244
Tourism Advisory Council new members [Smin]	Transfer of lands from federal government to Canada
Brown, P., 977	Lands Company [RQTN]
Tourism numbers [OQ]	Binns, 1829
Ghiz, 2130	Upton Farmlands [OQ]
Murphy, 2130	Binns, 1742-1743; 1830
Visitor Information Centre Christmas Open House	Brown, R., 1742-1744
[Smin]	Ghiz, 1829-1830
Brown, P., 1138	MacFadyen, 1743-1744
Ghiz, 1138	·
Visitor tax rebate [OQ]	${f V}$
Bertram, 210-212; 342-345	
Brown, P., 210-213; 343-345; 826	VETERANS AND SOLDIERS
MacDonald, H., 825-826	Confederation Centre Youth Chorus Vimy Ridge
	Memorial [Smin]
TRIBUTES	Brown, R., 1260-1261
Congratulate Stan Campbell, FPEIM [Smin]	MacFadyen, 1260
Bertram, 605	Historica
MacFadyen, 604-605	MacKinnon re Historica Remembrance Summit
50 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Island Tailor [Smem]	[Smem]
MacAleer, 1019	MacDonald, H., 1677-1678
Happy Glass [Smem]	Order of Historica Award [Smin]
MacAleer, 1528	Bertram, 1994-1995
PEI Mutual Rebates [Smem]	Dover, 1994
MacKinley, 1678-1679	Islanders deployed in Afghanistan [Smin]
Recognition of Member from Belfast-Pownal Bay	Binns, 1132-1133
[Smem]	Ghiz, 1133
MacKinley, 1529-1530	Mi'kmaq - First World War [Smin]
Remembering Anne Olson [Smin]	Brown, P., 1757-1758
Brown, P., 484-485	MacKinley, 1758
Remembering David Rodd [Smin]	•

90th Anniversary of Vimy Ridge [M 34 read 1267-Ballem, 1898-1899 12681 Brown, R., 1899-1900 O'Leary Cenotaph [Smem] Hydrogen project [OQ] Rodgerson, 148 Ballem, 1891 Recognition of Armed Forces' Families [Smem] Brown, R., 1891 Bertram, 1020 Noise from wind farm [OQ] Remembrance Day [Smem] Ballem, 1176-1177 McKenna, 17-18 Mooney, 1176-1177 Open house at wind farm [OQ] Support for Canadian Troops in Afghanistan [M 9 read 92-931 Ballem, 207 Support for Island troops [Smem] Mooney, 207 Brown, R., 18 PEI Energy Corporation 2006-07 Forecast and 2007-Supporting Island Cadets [M 16 read 780-781] 08 Budget [M 43] [not debated] Veterans' allowances for nursing care [OQ] PEI Energy Savings Bonds [OQ] Ballem, 879 Binns, 425-426 Ghiz, 425-426; 735-737 Mooney, 878-879 Gillan, 736-737 PEI Energy Savings Bonds [Smin] Vimy Ridge remarks [Smin] Ballem, 832 Binns, 1259 Brown, R., 833 Proceeds of energy bonds sales [OQ] Ghiz, 1259-1260 Arsenault, 1442 Ballem, 1442 **VOLUNTEERISM** International Volunteer Day [see Commemorative Tour of European energy sources [OQ] Days] Ballem, 883 National Volunteer Week [Smem] Binns, 880-882; 884 Dunn, 1584 Brown, R., 880-885 National Volunteer Week [Smin] Ventus Energy land [RQTN] MacFadyen, 1117 Bertram, 1696 Ventus land and business plan [OQ] Gillan, 1695 Ballem, 1032-1034 O'Leary Ladies Auxiliary [Smem] Rodgerson, 670 Brown, R., 1031-1034 PEI Volunteer Recognition Award [see under MacFadyen, 1032 Wind energy savings bonds [OO] Awards] Ballem, 1977-1978 Recognition of Island volunteers [Smem] MacKinley, 2125 Ghiz, 1977-1978 Recognizing Island Volunteers [M 25 read 637-638] WIPPI (Wind Power Production Incentive) project Sport volunteers and budget initiatives [Smin] [QQ] Bertram, 1694-1695 Ballem, 1891-1892 Brown, R., 1891-1892 MacFadyen, 1693-1694 Thanks to Islanders [Smem] Brown, R., 1167-1168 X, Y, Z [none]

### W

#### WIND AND ALTERNATE ENERGY SOURCES

Volunteer Award Nominations [see under Awards]

Assessing Tidal Power Opportunities [M 10 read 1212-1213]

Eastern PEI wind farm [OQ]

Ballem, 26

Collins, 26

Federal funding for clean air and climate change projects in PEI [Smin]